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The core of the corporate brand is “Chinese herbal medicine”. The core of the corporate culture is
“culture of Chinese herbal medicine”.

Since the creation of the Bawang brand, with its inherited Chinese herbal medicine, the Group has
been using its unique knowledge and experience to spread the culture of Chinese herbal medicine and
strengthen its brand to extend the influence of Chinese national brand.

The Group has been focusing on the research, development, manufacture and sales of high quality
natural Chinese herbal products with good value. The Group strives to capture the essence of the
Chinese herbal medicine with a 5,000-year history and introduce to consumers a natural and healthy
lifestyle. The Group is aiming to promote its national brand to the global market.
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Financial Highlights

B 75 4 2

2012 2011

—F-=f Z—F——fF

FE FE

RMB’000 RMB’OOO

ARBTRT AR¥ETT

Revenue SR 555,955 888,909
Cost of Sales 55 KA (343,906) (544,154)
Gross Profit Bl ) 212,049 344,755
Selling & distribution costs HE R HAAR (635,029) (872,339)
Administrative expenses THE A (88,938) (102,457)
Loss from operations EiEEE (535,549) (625,287)
Income tax (expense)/credit FTE R (), &4 (82,605) 59,967
Loss attributable to equity shareholders oA AEMLEIE (617,569) (558,570)
Loss per share (RMB yuan) BREXREBEE(ARET) (0.21) (0.19)
Gross margin FE R = 38.1% 38.8%
Net loss ratio FEEE -111.1% -62.8%

Revenue by Product Category
BARERBANSH

80.3%

63.8%

(RMB’000)
(AR T )

4.4% 7.4%

2H2012
—E——F
TYE

1H2011

{ \
Shampoo & hair-care products 225,428 221,238 319,195 248,209
. HEEEER
Skincare products 35,400 31,908 47,553 41,507
EEER
. H;ga' tea 1,475 16,108 48,947 118,316
IRNTR
® Other household and
' personal care products 4,951 19,447 33,371 31,811
HEEXAEASEER
Té"tj‘r' 267,254 288,701 449,066 439,843
\ " J
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Financial Highlights
MBEBRE

Revenue by Brand

Yo A #% & 1 5

63.4% 47.0%

7.8%

9.3%

2H2012 0 v 1H2011
(RMB’000) —_E—_5F
(AR®FT) T¥EF
gﬁaivang 193,705 159,080 271,239 146,733
Royal Wind 38,946 63,950 60,998 84,770
EBR
. Herborn 31,759 28,935 43,955 38,795
AEE
. Litao®” (2,413) 17,796 20,329 48,517
BEs
@  Smerry
= 3,782 2,832 3,598 2,712
‘ Bawang Herbal Tea 1,475 16,108 48,947 118,316
EESE 9
Total 267,254 288,701 449,066 439,843
L =a J
Notes: B &
1. The negative turnover in the second half of 2012 represents the value of 1. T—_FTHFHRABHRRALCHER

mg |l

goods returned to the Group.
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Corporate Information
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Chairman’s Statement
FERETS

2012 Annual Results Anhouneement
—E-—F2ERARH

Dear shareholders of the Company,

On behalf of the board of directors of BaWang International
(Group) Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | present the
audited annual results of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2012.

The Directors report that the total revenue of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2012 was RMB556.0 million,
representing a decrease of 37.5% when compared to
2011. The operating loss of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2012 was RMB535.5 million, representing a
decrease of 14.4% when compared to 2011. For the year
ended 31 December 2012, the Group has recorded a loss
of RMB617.6 million when compared to a loss of RMB558.6
million in 2011. For further details of the operating performance
of the Group, please refer to the Financial Review section of
this annual report.

EUBWMELFZRE :

RAERKXEITER(FE)ERBERRQ
A ARAINDzESZS HME2ERREZ
WMARRREMBRAR (KB AEE])
BE-_T——H+-_A=+—HBHEEH
KEZFEFEE -

EFEMEH BE-_ZE—Z—F+=A
=+—H AEERBKAEARKE
556.0E BT B_TZ——FETRT
375% BE_E——F+_A=+—
H ASEEKLEEBARKSBSES
L BZE——FETERT14.4%  #
2-FT—-—F+=-A=+—8 *5H
HEEEBARKI7T6HEETL M-
——FEHEBEBARKS586B8T °
REBRKEEEFE  BL2HLFER
SR BEEES D -
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Chairman’s Statement

FREBEE

The Directors would like to indicate that we have actually
made some improvements in the monthly sales revenue of
our core products in the first quarter of 2012 when compared
to the corresponding period in 2011. Owing to the overall
macroeconomic economy issues, the operating environment
became challenging. Additionally, the Group’s decision to
scale down the operations of Herbal Tea segment resulted in a
significant decline in the sales of Bawang Herbal tea products.
To cope with the tough operating environments prevailing
then, the Directors reviewed the business and operational
strategies and identified a series of measures for improving
the performance, which include cost controls and expansion
of revenue streams. By the end of the year, we could find that
the selling and administration expenses further decreased with
sales revenue of our core products stabilized.

Looking forward, the strategic directions to sustain and
develop our business in the midst of the volatile internal and
external operating environments are two folds. In the short run:
to regain sales growth and profitability; to continue building up
a management team with strong experience in both domestic
and global HPC sectors; and to improve investor confidence.
In the long run: to build up business model and positioning
against both domestic and international competitors; to
maintain well-balanced multi-brand and multi-product strategy
in HPC sectors; to become a global leader of branded Chinese
herbal HPC products operator; and to bring the best return to
our investors.

CHEN Qiyuan
Chairman

Hong Kong, 19 March 2013

EEMNRERL BMAXTEERR =
T FE-FTENAHEREBR_F
——FRAPRLEAERER - EHNER
REREHERE  KERBECRABHL
BRI AAKBEIREWBRAE
B ESBEERREMNEEANRET
BeRTENEERMENKERE &
EMRETEEERELREALHIE T —
RIRARENER - BREERAES R
BABARIR - BIFEARL - HASH
BERMAZLEMHEERARIBERAHE
RATHERABE— 5 T -

RERE  EPREN AL ERE =
RES BAEFNEREB BT
MAEATMI®E -SHEHAMS - RAF
MEHEZERMBFKE  BEEEA
SMEERRERBAERTERRE
ERBNEEER URRAREER
LeptRHME  WAFTRILAZRRRE
DB ARINEFETF  FTEAZER
EmmiENEREZ RN ERE K
REFTEEZENBAAEREEMREE
R UARFREEERFNOER -

PR B iR
T

HE8 —E-—=F=A+NAH
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Management Discussion and Analysis

7 AT

T EE

Business Review

During the year under review, the Group took a series of
measures and implemented a series of project for maintaining
its sustainability and regaining sales growth and profitability of
the business.

For the cost control measures, apart from the continuous
implementation of the Sales Automation Management System
(SAMS) to enhance the operational efficiency and effectiveness,
the Group kicked off the “Project Excel (E#IEH)” in July
2012. This project aims at cost reduction whereby the Group
has drawn up plans to realign its organizational structure, to
optimize the organizational resources through downsizing a
substantial number of staff members in sales promotion and
logistic support, and to further tighten the budgetary control
over the selling and administration expenses. The management
reviews and compares the budget with actual operating
performance every month, appropriately adjusts the ongoing
marketing and promotion strategies where necessary, and
reasonably allocates Group’s resources to achieve objectives.

3 JC)

REBFER  NEBEKRNRT — R
EAMERT —RIHE LEREA A
TR MEHEEERERBOANEES -

HRERAEGER  RTHEEREE
B ®E % X5 ([SAMS ) K1 58 48 & 20
ERBR  AEBR_T——_F+AH
RIS BIAR] - BHFEEEMRE
A MARTEAEEABERE B
BEBEHEIEGTENKESE TIAE
LB ER ME-—FTHERBEHERTR
ERMBEEEHRER -EEEESAR
MM BRBEERLZERN  LERKEE
HERKERREHRE  SEEES
EER - LAZERBER -
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Management Discussion and Analysis
TEEMNRE 2 W

To enhance our corporate image and quality of products,

our well-designed new Bawang Industrial Complex was
inaugurated in  August 2012. Following the successful
inauguration of the complex, all of our production lines have
been upgraded and the quality of our products has been fully
enhanced. For the purpose of enhancing the consumers’
knowledge about the application and benefits of traditional
Chinese medicine, the Group took the opportunity of the
inauguration of Bawang Industrial Complex to carry out a
Chinese Herbal Cultural Trip for a group of consumers to visit
our herbal plantation in Luoding, Guangdong and to see our
new industrial complex and new production lines with Mr Han
Geng. Through these visits, we hope to show our corporate
image and quality of products for consumers and create an
image of our industrial complex as “Transparent Factory” so as
to enhance our brand image and the consumers’ confidence in
our products.

ATRABRMOCEFEREERDE -
AEBBEITENBEEIIEENR=-Z
—ZHENABRAKHARE BEIXENK
MER BMHNEMESIZ2EENL -
EmmEOBI2MEER - AT IHBEY
BEYHERPEENERR=ENR
HoAEEEZHATERRAZHED
WEeBEMT —RPEEUEZIRME
B TE—HEBE2BTRMUAE
REBRTMHNPEEEEEWRER L
E-RB2BTRANT IEBREZHH
EERE BMbLBBUHESXNESHM
INABRTBICEFERERRE A
MIXETEEHIMINFESR 84
BFNREER RAEBEHBITE
MmEEOFRA o
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEREEARE W

For the two core branded shampoo and haircare products,
namely Bawang and Royal Wind, the Group’s future directions
for developing this product segment are through continuous
innovation, management excellence and win-win cooperation
with business partners. The Group has commenced to execute
a new value-chain-oriented business model, known as “Project
Win-win (£®IEB)”, since October 2012 whereby the whole
value chain is split into two parts. Whilst the Group is mainly
responsible for the activities in the upper stream such as
research and development, manufacturing, and marketing,
etc., our business partners, namely distributors and retailers,
are responsible for the activities of the lower stream such as
channel and in-store management. The Group will provide
full supervision and essential supports to business partners.
In addition, the Group will offer marketing and promotion
allowances, which is calculated as a certain percentage of the
sales volumes, to its business partners as a reward for their
efforts in taking charge of the lower stream work. To a large
extent, the Group has now controlled its marketing expenses
within the budget. To enhance the management skills for
attainment of sales targets and hence increase the retail sales
revenues, the Group will also offer training and development
programs for its business partners.

HRB|BEIMEREMEZLRERNEE
EEER ASEBRBTEHAN £
MEBUNHEEBAERHERARDN
FRIEBEMERERRNERF M -
AEEE T —_FTARERA &
FREERIANBEERS  ZEAXK
mEAIEFRER]  BEEBEERE DK
MED - AEBMEZEE LFNES -
LbanatEs AERE  WIHEEN MR
MOEBAEEHE oERNEE
BCoREFZEETHMNEE  LLEE
MPEER - AKEBAEBEERMY
RE2EMNEEMVBENTIER S
N5 BB A5 R A T 35 K (R 85 1 Bk A B =R
¥BBHETTHED @B REHE
EEN—THAFESTY -ERAREE
F AEBEERERBEHEBERAEHERE
BEHENRN - BT MNREREREENmE D
P EREEBZEREMBESKRA - &K
M AEBEMHEREIERHREEIM
BREFE -
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEESRE W

For expanding the revenue streams generated from Bawang
branded product series, the Group speeded up the rollouts
of new/enhanced Chinese herbal shampoo products.
Consequently, a brand new herbal shampoo series which
targets the female customers market, Bawang Anti-hair
Fall Shampoo for Ladies and Nutri-repairing Moisturing
Conditioner, were rolled out by the Group in August 2012.
Furthermore, to boost the sales performance of the existing
product series, the Group rolled out a nationwide promotion
campaign for Bawang products known as “The Five Key
Success Factors that Build up the Premium Quality of Bawang
Branded Products” (A AE ) - AKtHE LT EEME). Both Mr.
Jackie Chan and Ms. Kim Hui Seon continue to be the brand
ambassadors.

As of 31 December 2012, the Bawang brand distribution
network comprised approximately 488 distributors and 46
KA retailers, covering 26 provinces and four municipalities.
Furthermore, the products are already sold in Hong Kong,
Macau, Singapore, Myanmar, Thailand, Malaysia, Brunei, and
Australia. The Group expects to export its products to Vietham
and Indonesia in the second half of this year.

BTERXRBTREBRINGHKARIR - K
SENRFR ARBRPEEEZER
REL A —T——FNA K%
E#HE T —@He BN ER
MBMARBERERY] BB ETLLH
RAEZERMEEBERESR - It A
TRARBERERINBEEEE K&
BEAGTERELE —ERAIARESN -
KABEITEERE | NE2BEERES EE
FoNELENCESE L THEEIR
R KL o

HE_ZT——F+-_A=+—H I
mEDHBEBREANL488E D HE Kk
ACEERTER - BE26EE 0 &M@
BEEM oM ZEEREEEE B
P~ 3k - Aaf  RE - FRADR -
MEAMRAMEMSHIEE - AEEEF
BRSFTFFEHOEMEMEREE -
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEREEARE W

In early 2012, the Group rolled out a nationwide promotion
campaign for Royal Wind products known as “Whirlwind Action
(FER7TE))”. We carried sales and promotional activities and
offered the products at a discounted price, which lets the
consumers experience Royal Wind products so as to promote
its brand recognition. In August 2012, two new products
under the Royal Wind shampoo series — Royal Wind Anti-hair
Fall Shampoo, and Royal Wind Hydra-fresh Shampoo were
rolled out which express the brand positioning of Royal Wind
as “Youthful and Trendy Way to Eliminate Dandruff through
Traditional Chinese Herbal Medicine” and “Eliminating Dandruff
and Nourishing Your Scalp Simultaneously”. Mr. Han Geng
continues to be the brand ambassador.

As of 31 December 2012, the Royal Wind brand distribution
network comprised approximately 440 distributors and 45 KA
retailers, covering 26 provinces and four municipalities. The
products are already sold in Singapore.

The Litao (&) range of enhanced products is mainly
comprised of shower gels targeting the mid-low end segment

‘é,ﬂ

R-FB—_F5F7 AEBE/ER®RE
EmEL T —EERERTHINEE
MREEEES N RAKFER
HHTR  REEERHEEZRRER
EmEe  AERZMENMRE -
—E-—FN\A  BRRINETHRME
Mron KL BRI EEREE R
EBREZBKERLER EMTOMER
TERIFER® PEEBIRIER
B BB - —IRME W mEEL - 28
REFBBEREIRBRKRE -

BE-"Z-——Ff+-A=+—H " BRA
an B8 2 $5 48 4% B R K 4044018 2 35 8 &
ASEEHTER  BE20EEHRTE
BE#M o ZFEMCDEMMETIGHE -

HRREEERBEIZREALNE
HIZHHFEERRETHOFE
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e
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEESRE W

in the traditional channel of the PRC market to achieve the
Company’s goal of increasing the market coverage. As of
31 December 2012, the Litao brand distribution network
comprised approximately 373 distributors, covering 26
provinces and four municipalities.

For the Herborn Chinese herbal skincare products series (2%
BEZ7), the Group rolled out a new high-end skincare
product, Herborn Imperial Series (REZE &L EF), in June
2012. The Group intends to make this new skincare series
as our signature product. The internationally renowned
celebrity Ms. Faye Wong (E£3JE) continues to act as the brand
ambassador of Herborn to promote its brand image. The
Group has been appointed for the third time as exclusive
sponsor of skincare products to the Miss World Pageant
China Finals in 2012. Apart from providing our Herborn
Chinese herbal skincare products for the contestants, we also
conducted a series of skincare seminars for the contestants
to allow them to understand the concepts and benefits of
traditional Chinese medicine. In terms of sales channels, the
Group adopted a channel strategy to sell the products mainly
through hypermarkets in the first three quarters of 2012, but
the sales performance was not satisfactory. Effective from the
fourth quarter, the Group have changed its strategy to sell
the products through mainly cosmetics specialty shops, to
reallocate the resources to different channels, and to provide
training and development to the sales and marketing staff as
well as the beauty consultants. Consequently, sales of the
products has started picking up again.

B i

mEE  MEBEBRAQRRERBEEMS
BEEMEBER BE-_ZT—Z-F+-H
=+—H BEREIEAKBERY
73E D BE26EEAHDAMNER
BT oo

ERPEEREERIER — AEE -
AEBR-_ZE—Z—FAHL T —@EH
MEmEBEEmMmRY — AEEERLR
Bl o REBETE B ZEFHOES RYIT
EAEBRPNBEER BEEZEEZRET
FRTHEBEETREFERKE LA
AEEXNMEER RZT—ZFF -
AEBEZEK AT R/ EF B EME—5
TEEREDH BRIRHEMAEERE
PEHEERRIGLX2EEBFRZIN
Bt AELBEEBEN —RINES
Tile  FLEBCEBEHEL P BKIE
RoE HHEREFE AEERZ
T —FH-AFEETUNEERES
REMRBERE HETAEE: 8=
T _FENTERNERBERE &
ABUBBERATHTERREEITRE
BERREHEEHEEAENEABHNE
Al FEEESEEME -
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-
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22 kL

e
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEREEARE W

As of 31 December 2012, the Group successfully set
up distribution network comprising approximately 108
distributors and 11 KA retailers covering 27 provinces and four
municipalities and 77 counters in department stores and/or
hypermarkets. The number of counters in cosmetics specialty
shops in the PRC substantially increased to approximately
4,200. In addition, the products were sold in Mannings,
Watsons, Sasa and Bonjour chain stores in Hong Kong.

During the year under review, we have re-designed the
packaging of our natural plant skincare products series, Smerry
(EZEA). Its target customers are young females aged between
18 and 28 who pursue a natural and healthy lifestyle. In order
to promote its new brand image, the new generation popular
idol Ms. Jing Tian (£&H) has been appointed as its brand
ambassador. With her pure and natural image, we believe that
she will successfully portray the natural plant essence brand
positioning of Smerry and increase its brand awareness and
recognition.

As for the Chinese herbal beverage product series — Bawang
Herbal Tea (FFE/R4), the Group has taken a prudent
approach when operating and developing this business
since the beginning of 2012, and has outsourced most of
the business operations to selected distributors. The Group
has significantly scaled down sales and distribution network
in 2012. As of 31 December 2012, the distribution network
comprised approximately 172 distributors, covering 22

provinces and four municipalities.

According to a research report released by Euromonitor in
July 2012, in terms of retail sales value, Bawang has been the
No. 1 Chinese Herbal Shampoo in China from 2007 to 2011.
Additionally, Bawang is also the No. 1 Chinese Anti-hair Fall
Herbal Shampoo in China for the same period. Based on a
certificate awarded to the Group by China National Industrial
Information Centre in March 2013, Bawang Herbal Shampoo,
in terms of retail sales value, is the No.1 herbal shampoo in
China in 2012.

BE-_Z——F+ZA=+—8 K&
BTN KR D SE AR - BIERAI1081E
DEEMMEERTER  BE27TREA
MAMOEEET 77X &8k, SHBHR
MIZEE - EFRREANE R REEE
HEEL FEEIE44,200K © kN -
ZEERCDEREEE RBEERK - -39
MEHEHEPHE -

REEHE - HMEL TRMANKAE
MEBERRY — SXANBE - H
B EEPHERRARAEENLIET
X FERNMIBERE28FRM FE LN -
BMZERNERARBERM/NMEAEE
EXAMBTERARE - BBHMARAE
EHHAMBTR - ZMBERH/ER
M BANEREXIIBESEAXRA
EVNREEL REEXAGRENT
SRME e

FERPEERBRIER — BLRE
BT —HFUASECHEDREENS
AEENMBREEEY  UHENBLH
ETEMDEE T —ZFF  A&5H
ERBHEBRHEERDHEAE HE-Z
—ZF+ZA=1+—RH EHHEAKE
FERBIT2EH» H7g - BE22EE H M
MEEEM -

B Euromonitor R ZF — ZF+ F &4
MRS  HEEHEST BT m
R R+ E T ——FHEBLAN
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEESRE W
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Since the second quarter in 2012, the Group has formulated
and implemented a series of strategic measures to reform
and streamline our business operations of each of our
core products. The Directors believe that such measures
would enable us to strengthen the foundation for our long
term development and the sustainability of our business.
Please refer to the Outlook section of this announcement for
discussions of strategic development plans for the portfolio of
our various brands.

In terms of the recognition gained by the Group, on top of
those honors and awards which have been mentioned in the
Interim Report of 2012, we have further accomplished more
honors and awards in 2012.

In May 2012, the “Herborn Whitening & Nourishing Cream”
obtained the “2012 China Meiyi Award” from the The China
International Beauty & Cosmetics Expo in Shanghai.

In June 2012, Bawang (Guangzhou) Co., Ltd (“Bawang
Guangzhou”) was appointed as member of a professional sub-
committee in Fragrance, Cosmetic, and Laundry Products of
Guangdong Provincial Light Industry Federation.

In October 2012, Bawang Guangzhou was confirmed as
Guangzhou Municipal Enterprise Technology Centre by
the Guangzhou Municipal Bureau of Economy and Trade.
In December 2012, Bawang Guangzhou was validated as
Traditional Chinese Medicine Products Key Engineering
Technology Research & Development Centre of Guangzhou
Municipal by the Guangzhou Municipal Bureau of Science &
Communication.
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In December 2012, Bawang Guangzhou was appointed as
standing member of Guangdong Provincial Food & Drug
Assessment & Accreditation Federation of Technology.

These achievements serve as recognition of the Group’s strong
capability in the research, development and industrialization of
Chinese herbal medicine.

From time to time, we submit applications for registration of
patents relating to research findings about the application
of Chinese herbs on haircare, skincare and healthcare. The
successful registration of which will prove to be a further
testament to the recognition and breakthrough in our research
and development efforts.

Financial Review

During the year under review, the Group’s revenue amounted
to RMB556.0 million, representing a decrease of 37.5%
as compared to RMB888.9 million in 2011. The decline in
revenue in 2012 was principally attributable to the substantial
decline in the sales of Bawang Herbal Tea (B}8L ZZN). As
mentioned earlier, this was due to the Group’s strategy to
reform and streamline our business operations in our core
products, resulting in a significant reduction in the Group’s
investment in Bawang Herbal Tea. The decline in revenue was
also attributable to the decrease in the sales of the Group’s

shampoo and skincare products, as set out below.

The Group’s core brand, Bawang (¥ £), generated RMB352.8
million in revenue, which accounted for approximately 63.4% of
the Group’s total revenue in 2012, and represented a decrease
of 15.6% as compared to 2011.

The branded Chinese herbal anti-dandruff hair-care series,
Royal Wind (8/), generated RMB102.9 million in revenue,
which accounted for approximately 18.5% of the Group’s total
revenue in 2012, and represented a decrease of 29.4% as
compared to 2011.
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The nature-based branded shampoo and shower gel products
series, Litao (B8/%), generated RMB15.4 million in revenue,
which accounted for approximately 2.8% of the Group’s total
revenue in 2012, and represented a decrease of 77.6% as
compared to 2011.

The branded Chinese herbal skincare series, Herborn (ANE &),
generated RMBG0.7 million in revenue, which accounted for
approximately 10.9% of the Group’s total revenue in 2012, and
represented a decrease of 26.7% as compared to 2011.

Smerry (53 A) generated RMBG6.6 million in revenue, which
accounted for approximately 1.2% of the Group’s total revenue
in 2012,

The branded Chinese herbal drink of the Group, Bawang
Herbal Tea, generated RMB17.6 million in revenue, which
represents approximately 3.2% of the Group’s total revenue in
2012, and represented a decrease of 89.5% as compared to
RMB167.3 million in 2011.

We were selling our products through extensive distribution
and retail networks. During the year under review, sales to our
distributors and retailers represented approximately 72.0% and
approximately 28.0% of the Group’s total revenue respectively.

In 2012, our products were sold in Hong Kong, Macao,
Singapore, Myanmar, Thailand, Malaysia, Brunei, and Australia.
The sales to these markets outside the PRC accounted for
3.5% of our total revenue for 2012.

Cost of sales for 2012 amounted to RMB343.9 million,
representing a decrease of 36.8% compared to RMB544.2
million for 2011. Such change was mainly due to the decrease
in sales volume of Bawang Herbal Tea products, and the
reversal of write-down of inventories in the amount of RMB29.1
million.
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During the year under review, the Group’s gross profit
decreased to RMB212.0 million, representing a decrease of
38.5% as compared to RMB344.8 million for 2011. The gross
profit margin decreased from 38.8% for 2011 to 38.1% for
2012. The lower gross profit margin was mainly due to the
write-off of inventories, which was included in cost of sales.

Selling and distribution costs decreased to RMB635.0 million
for 2012, representing a decrease of 27.2% as compared to
that for 2011. Such decrease is mainly due to the decrease
in advertising fee and the saving achieved in promotion fee
through optimizing the resources of promotion staff.

Administrative expenses for 2012 amounted to approximately
RMB88.9 million, representing a decrease of approximately
13.2% as compared to approximately RMB102.5 million in
2011. Such decrease was mainly due to the decrease in non-
capitalizable research and development expenditures, salary
and remuneration payments, partially offset by the increases in
legal and professional fees arising from litigation.

The Group recorded an operating loss of RMB535.5 million for
2012, as compared to the operating loss of RMB625.3 million
for 2011. The Group’s operating profit margin decreased
from —=70.3% for 2011 to -96.3% for 2012. The decrease was
mainly due to the decrease in sales and partially offset by the
effective control of selling and administration expenses.

The Group had an income tax non-cash charge of RMB82.6
million for 2012 as compared to income tax non-cash credit of
RMB60.0 million for 2011. The income tax non-cash charge for
2012 represented the reversal of deferred tax assets in 2012
recognized for the tax losses and temporary differences in
previous year.
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Our accounting policy prescribes that inventories are stated
at the lower of cost and net realizable value (“NRV”). In the
event that NRV falls below cost, the difference is taken as
provision for inventories. As at 31 December 2012, the amount
of provision for write-down of inventories was RMB25.6 million
(81 December 2011: RMB54.7 million). The Group reversed
a stock provision of RMB29.1 million in cost of sales for year
ended 31 December 2012, as mentioned above.

As a combined effect of the above, the Group recorded an
attributable loss of RMB617.6 million for 2012, as compared to
the attributable loss of RMB558.6 million for 2011.

Outlook

At the opening of the First Session of the 12th National
People’s Congress, Premier Wen Jiabao remarked that China
would boost its fiscal spending in 2013 in a bid to deliver
economic growth of 7.5 percent for the year. With China
gradually steering the focus of its economy from exports
and public construction to consumers, the increase in fiscal
spending will be used more and more on social projects. These
funds will be used to ensure and improve its people’s well-
being and maintain support for economic growth and structural
adjustment.

As a matter of fact, to cope with the global financial crisis,
China has implemented a proactive fiscal policy since 2009.
Onto 2013, the Chinese leaders have again decided to
continue with a prudent monetary policy and a proactive fiscal
policy to prevent the economy from sliding further.
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The Directors are of the view that the increase in fiscal
spending would help toward improving people’s lives, which
would support economic growth. This could in turn help
increase the per capita disposable income and living standard,
and may spur demand for consumer products. Whilst the
Group will continue to be cautious about its recovery progress
and take a prudent approach to operate and sustain its
business, we hope that the government’s fiscal policy would
lead to a stable macroeconomic environment which may
indirectly facilitate the recovery our business. We outline below
our plans and strategies for 2013.

Since the beginning of 2013, the Group has adopted cost
control approach supplemented by sales growth operating
strategy to run its business i.e. to enhance the sale of anti-hair
fall product series with new Bawang Anti-hair Fall for Ladies
as main product, and to reinforce the leading brand position
of Bawang herbal shampoo. We strive to enhance our brand
image through two main themes: sentiment marketing and
proof of quality.

For sentiment marketing, we will organize further social
publicity campaigns “Shampooing for your love (BE%E—X
58)”. Whilst enhancing our brand image, the audience could
feel the atmosphere of love and care and get close to the
Bawang brand name. With the help of movie/TV pop stars, the
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campaigns will be held on selected festivals. The purpose is
to foster positive response and attitude towards our corporate
image, our brands and our products. So far this year, we
have already coordinated two campaigns in Beijing and
Guangzhou. We found from each of the campaign that the on-
site atmosphere aroused the emotions and sentiments of the
consumer-audience.

For proof of quality we will continue to organize the Traditional
Chinese Medicine Cultural Trip so as to create an image
of “Transparent Factory”. We would regularly organize

government officials, media, consumers and students to visit
our factory, so that they can see our automated production
lines and facilities for themselves and to allow them to assess
the quality of our products, thereby enhancing our brand image
as well as the consumers’ confidence in our products.

In the beginning of 2013, the Group started to implement
a performance-based rewards system, whereby the key
members in the sales and marketing team have signed up Job
Targets and Responsibility Statement (i B 12 & T2£). Their
year-end bonus will be determined based on how well they
have achieved their predetermined sales target.
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The successful commencement of the operations of our
automated production complex in August 2012 is an important
steppingstone in the development of our Group, which also
strengthened the Group’s determination to maintain the
uncompromising quality of our products. We can now work
on enhancing of various aspects of our production quality
management, viz.: new product launch management, our
ability to fulfill orders in time, production cost control and
inventories control.

For Bawang branded products, leveraging on our core
competence in traditional Chinese medicine, we market the
theme “Natural and Healthy Way for Hair Regrowing (FF %&
H£3 - KAREEFE)” to pinpoint the difference between our
products and those of our competitors. Leveraging on our
strong brand recognition, we will work on enhancing our
corporate image as well as brand image.

To increase the revenue stream from the Bawang branded
products, the Group will further promote the Bawang Anti-
hair Fall Shampoo for Ladies and upgrade the Nutri-nurishing
series, so as to satisfy the needs of the office ladies who
intend to have their hair nourished. Furthermore, the Group will
upgrade and re-pack the Natural series. We will also roll out
family size packing for Hair-blackening series and Anti-dandruff
series. The Group will also develop new sales channels such as
online sales and explore the possibility of selling our shampoos
through the cosmetic specialty shops. We will also make use of
trade fairs to drive revenue growth.
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For Royal Wind branded products, the Group will continue to
promote the brand image and recognition through modern
media such as the internet, public transport TV commercials
and mobile phone messaging. Combining with promotion
and publicity events of the new movie “Dedicating to our
Fading Adolescence (B F P& E5#IF &) ” of our brand
ambassador Mr. Han Gen, we would get in the campus for
giving out trial packing to the general consumers so as to let
the young people feel the experience of “Eliminating dandruff
and nourishing your scalp at the same time” offered by Royal
Wind, to let them understand the new concept of “The Fresh
Traditional Chinese Medicine Haircare Essence” produced by
Royal Wind, and to know the new brand image “Young, Trendy
and Natural”. We will also focus our resources to enhance
the brand recognition and brand image through internet, TV,
meeting with the movie stars, give-away and freebies. Similar
to Bawang branded product, the Group also plans to roll out
online sales for Royal Wind shampoos.
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For Herborn Chinese herbal skincare products, we will continue
to enhance its brand image and brand recognition through
investing in advertising and marketing campaign. We intend to
use the theme “Whitening & Nourishing to Sparkle the Beauty
of Chinese Ladies” to build up Herborn Imperial series as one
of our signature products in the future. We plan to increase the
revenue from Herborn through launching new product series
and penetrating the cosmetics specialty shop channel. Similar
to our two herbal shampoo branded products, we also plan to
roll out online sales for Herborn.
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For Bawang Herbal Tea, we will continue to adopt a prudent
approach for operating and developing the business with
minimum amount of spending. Our main current intention is to
maintain the continuity of the brand name.

In relation to the launch of new products, the Group will mainly
focus its efforts in strengthening its existing portfolio of brand
products as mentioned above. We may expand our existing
core products portfolio. We do not have plans for rolling out
brand new major product lines for the time being.
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In terms of our development plan in overseas markets, the
Group will continue to explore the possibility with potential
distributors for launching our branded products to other
countries. The Group is open to explore all further business
opportunities with potential overseas distributors.

The Company does not have any outstanding acquisition
opportunity in hand and will not actively explore opportunities
that may involve potential acquisition for the time being.

Liquidity, Financial Resources and Capital
Structure

The Group adopts conservative financial management policies
and maintains a good and solid financial position. A summary
of liquidity and financial resources is set out below:
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31 December

31 December

2012 2011
BE_Z—_-F BE_Z—F
+=B=+—H +=B=+—AH
RMB in million RMB in million
B B
ARBEET ARBEET
Cash and cash equivalent RekReESEEE 224.6 602.7
Total bank and other borrowings RIT R E A S RAEEE 76.4 Nil
Total assets SEBEE 752.6 1,246.1
The gearing ratio’ BEAEX 10.2% Nil
Note: CER
1, Calculate as interest-bearing borrowings divided by total assets 1. EEEBBERNEBEBERUNEERTEHE
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Pledged Assets

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had pledged machinery
and equipment of RMB75.3 million (31 December 2011: Nil)
and trade receivables of RMB85.1 million (2011: Nil) for bank
borrowings. Details of the pledged assets as at 31 December
2012 are set out in note 19 to the financial statements.

Material Acquisition and Disposal

The Group did not engage in any material acquisitions or
disposal of any of its subsidiaries or associated companies
during the year under review.

Exposure to Fluctuations in Exchange Rates
and Related Hedge

The operations of the Group are mainly carried out in the PRC,
with most transactions settled in Renminbi. The reporting
currency of the Group is Renminbi. During the year under
review, the Group has exported its goods to Hong Kong and
certain overseas countries. The transactions were settled
in either Hong Kong Dollars or United States Dollars. The
Group’s cash and bank deposits are mostly denominated
in Renminbi. The Company will pay dividends in Hong Kong
Dollars if dividends are declared. In addition, the Group paid
certain advertising fees in United States Dollars or Hong
Kong Dollars. The Directors are of the view that the Group
conducts its business transactions principally in Renminbi and
thus the exchange risk at the Group’s operational level is not
significant. As at 31 December 2012, the Group had not issued
any material financial instruments or entered into any material
contracts for foreign currency hedging purposes. However,
the Directors will continue to monitor the foreign exchange
exposure and is prepared to take prudent measures such as
hedging when required.
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Contingent Liabilities

On 5 September 2012, a court session was held by
Guangzhou Baiyun District Law Court regarding a lawsuit filed
by a distributor (the “claimant”) against Bawang Guangzhou
in connection with a disputed amount of reimbursement for
promotion fees of RMB6.4 million.

The claimant alleged that an outstanding reimbursement for
promotion fees is liable to be repaid by BaWang Guangzhou
pursuant to an agreement entered into between it and BaWang
Guangzhou on 12 April 2010. However, the Directors suspect
that the invoice for promotion fees that the claimant is relying
on is false and the claim is fraudulent. The claimant’s case is
therefore without bases. BaWang Guangzhou is defending this
action vigorously.

The PRC legal counsel acting on behalf of the Group is of
the view that the allegations relating to reimbursement of
promotion fee are entirely without merit. The court case is now
in progress, Bawang Guangzhou has submitted the essential
documents to the court.

Given the current status of the litigation, the group is unable
to predict the outcome of the case, or reasonably estimate a
range of possible loss. As such, no accrual has been recorded
by the Group as of 31 December 2012 in respect of the case.

Capital Commitment

As at 31 December 2012, the capital commitment of the Group
was amounted to RMB30.1 million.
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Human Resources

As of 31 December 2012, the Group employed approximately
5,075 employees (31 December 2011: 11,041), consisting of
full-time employees and contract personnel in the PRC and
Hong Kong. Of which, the Group also engaged approximately
2,551 salespersons (31 December 2011: 5,967) through
contract personnel agency to help with our marketing
and promotional activities. The total personnel expenses,
comprising wages, salaries and benefits, and equity-settled
share-based payments, amounted to RMB233.5 million for
2012 (31 December 2011: RMB269.6 million).

The following table sets forth a breakdown of the total
headcount of our employees and outsourcing personnel as of
31 December 2011 and 2012:

ANER
Htt-2——-—##+=-_A=Z+—H" &K
EBREBAAHSBEZETI(ZT——F
+-—A=+—H :11,041) » EhBIEHE
FEMNEENEZBMETIURANES -
Hep  AEBRABYEBKREARERALY
2551 B A HRIMAB(ZE——F+=
A=+—H :5967) r LEBHEMHE
HREREE RASHIBELIE
FoMBAHURNESEE 2 RMHDIA
HIE - RZT—ZFA233588 L(=
T——F: AR¥2606BET) °

TR _E——F+-_A=+—H
F—EBE-——F+_A=+—HBHMHE
EERINBABHBEA :

31 December 31 December

2012 2011

BE_T—_F BE_ZT——%F

+=-A=+—A8H +=—A=+—H

Full-time employees 2HIES 632 792
Contract personnel AHEE

— Salespersons —{EHE 2,551 5,967

— Others — H b 1,629 3,025

Total employees HWERAE 4,812 9,784
Outsourcing personnel SNBAB

— Salespersons — R B 263 1,257

Total headcount BABR 5,075 11,041
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The employees’ remuneration, promotion and salary review are
based on individual job responsibilities, work performances,
professional experiences and the prevailing industry practices.

Our employees in the PRC and Hong Kong joined social
insurance contribution plans and mandatory provident fund
scheme respectively. Other benefits include performance-
based incentive bonus scheme and share options granted or to
be granted under the share option schemes.

The Directors believe that the Group’s human resources
policies play a crucial part in the further development of the
Group. Promising career prospects, good staff remuneration
and benefits as well as pleasant working environment are
essential factors for maintenance of a stable workforce for the
Group.
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Directors and Senior Management
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Directors

The Board consists of eight Directors, including four executive
Directors, one non-executive Director and three independent
non-executive Directors. The following table sets forth certain

=
EEEH/\GEFAK  ENRRT

%% *%3!5%%??%%&_%5%2#%
TEFE - TRFBIBEAREFNETE

information in respect of our Directors:

?rJr

Name Age Position/Title

HE F§e B 6 8

Mr. CHEN Qiyuan 51 Chairman and Executive Director

PR B 55 A ITEERNTES

Ms. WAN Yuhua 47 Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”) and Executive Director
BEELL ERAITERPITES

Mr. SHEN Xiaodi 47 Vice-CEO and Executive Director
NS ERBMITERATES

Mr. WONG Sin Yung 58 Chief Financial Officer and Executive Director
HmEREE ERVBERNITES

Ms. GUO Jing 46 Non-executive Director

I EHMITES

Mr. NGAI Wai Fung 51 Independent non-executive Director

BR g K- BIUFRITES

Mr. LI Bida 72 Independent non-executive Director
FERE BIFFNTES

Mr. CHEN Kaizhi 72 Independent non-executive Director

PR A e A BYIERITES

Mr. CHEN Qiyuan (BREUR), aged 51,
our Group, our chairman and has been our executive Director
since 12 November 2007. Mr. CHEN is responsible for the

is the co-founder of

BREOREE - 5158  RAEELFEM
AHANEIFE YA _TTELF+—
AT -—BHERMORTES - REL

overall strategic planning and management of our Group. BEASEERRBRBEREIRER - RiE

Mr. CHEN has extensive experience in the Chinese herbal
HPC product industry, having been engaged in the consumer
chemical product business for over 18 years. Mr. CHEN and
Ms. WAN entered the HPC product business by establishing
Guangzhou Bawang Cosmetics Co., Ltd. (the predecessor
entity of the Company) in 1994, to enter the HPC product
business in the PRC. Mr. CHEN was engaged in the trading of
pesticides in the PRC before the establishment of Guangzhou
Bawang Cosmetics Co., Ltd.. In November of 2010, Mr. CHEN
Qiyuan was recognised as the “Representative Successor of
Chinese Herbal Tea Culture” by the Guangdong Provincial
Bureau of Culture. Mr. CHEN is the spouse of Ms. WAN.

E?ﬁé%ﬂﬁ%uuﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ@%ﬁ%ﬁi@
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A (ARABIMAT S ERE) NEFERAEA
HEIEERES BINEMNBLLMHRE

RABIZA - BRELG2EPERER
HEE - —FT-FTF+—F  BREURE

ERRTE ARE MG R BN FRL Y
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Ms. WAN Yuhua (B £ %), aged 47, is the co-founder of our
Group, our CEO and has been our executive Director since
12 November 2007. Ms. WAN is responsible for the overall
strategic planning, marketing planning, sales and distribution
and research and development of our Group. Ms. WAN has
extensive experience in the Chinese herbal HPC product
industry. She has over 17 years experience in the consumer
chemical product industry in the PRC. She also has extensive
experience in the sales and corporate management. Prior to
the establishment of Guangzhou Bawang Cosmetics Co.,
Ltd. (the predecessor entity of the company), Ms. WAN
worked in South China Botanical Garden, Chinese Academy
of Sciences (F EIEIE b ZEREYIFHFLFT) as an engineer. Ms.
WAN has been serving as the deputy head of the Chamber
of Beauty Culture & Cosmetics of All-China Federation of
Industry & Commerce (FEZ2BTHEBMASEDLARE
) since 2008. She was also elected Charismatic Leader
in Chinese Herbal Consumer Chemical Industry in China (4
B EEE(LITEBRNEEAY) by The Election Committee of
the National Industry Leading Brand (% BI1T 248 5 10 % T g e

BAZE) in 2008. Ms. WAN obtained Guangzhou Overseas
Chinese Entrepreneurship Award (/M #7115 B &% 5 Bt
#%) in 2008 from Guangzhou Personnel Bureau (BM A%
/@), a government body, and Guangzhou Overseas Chinese
Federation (/N SRR ZEBBA €). Ms. WAN was elected Ten
Excellent Entrepreneurs for Chinese Brand Building (FF B & &
BRTAEFLER) by China Enterprise Culture Improvement
Association in 2006. She obtained a bachelor’s degree in plant
genetics from South China Agricultural University (35 2% KX
E) in 1998. Ms. WAN is the spouse of Mr. CHEN.
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Mr. SHEN Xiaodi (Jt/N8#), aged 47, is our vice-CEO
and executive Director. Mr. SHEN joined our Group in
January 2008 and was appointed as our executive Director
on 10 December 2008. Mr. SHEN is responsible for the
implementation of our Group’s strategic plans and the daily
operations and management of our Group. Prior to joining our
Group, Mr. SHEN held a number of senior management roles,
such as deputy chief engineer in high technology enterprises
in the PRC and deputy general manager in asset management
companies. He has more than 10 years experience in
technology management, introduction of foreign capital and
management of enterprises, which could benefit the Group
by (i) efficiently and effectively managing the operation of
the Group; (i) implementing the new ERP systems; and
(iii) facilitating the Group’s future fund-raising activities and
strategic investments. Mr. SHEN obtained a bachelor’s degree
in engineering in 1986 and a master’s degree in engineering
in 1989, both from Xi’an Jiaotong University (FZ 323 A
2), He also obtained a doctorate degree in engineering and
a post-doctor’'s research certificate in mathematics from
Chinese Academy of Sciences (F BI:I22%) in 1994 and 1995,
respectively. He was conferred a professional qualification as
a deputy researcher by Institute of Applied Mathematics of
Chinese Academy of Sciences (7 EIRIE25 & A EEITHT)
in 1995. Mr. SHEN is the spouse of Ms. GUO Jing, our non-
executive Director.
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Mr. WONG Sin Yung (EZ#%), aged 58, is our chief financial
officer and executive Director. Mr. WONG joined our Group in
April 2008 and was appointed as our executive Director on 10
December 2008. He is responsible for the finance management
and control, accounting, auditing, company secretarial and
investor relations of our Group. Prior to joining our Group,
Mr. WONG was an executive director of China Ting Group
Holdings Limited (¥ & & EiEAR B R A7) (03398), from 2005
to 2008, the shares of which are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Mr. WONG was
the chief accountant and finance manager of Mark Wong &
Associates (Industrial Consultants) Limited from 1988 to 1992
and from 1994 to 2003 respectively. He also worked for a
certified public accountant firm from 1992 to 1994. Mr. WONG
has over 28 years experience in corporate finance, accounting,
auditing, corporation administration, and project consulting.
He is an associate member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Mr. WONG obtained a master’s degree
in human resource management from Macquarie University in
1996 and a master’s degree in business administration from
the University of Hong Kong in 1999.
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Ms. GUO Jing (38&), aged 46, was appointed as our non-
executive Director on 10 December 2008. Prior to joining
our Group, Ms. GUO was a senior accountant in a chartered
accountants firm in Canada since 2006. From 2002 to 2005,
she was a finance manager of FutureWay Enterprise Services
Inc., a company providing business consulting, accounting and
taxation services. From 1992 to 2001 Ms. GUO held various
senior management positions including finance manager,
deputy chief accountant, and chief accountant in Beijing Dali
Integrated Business Company (It RmM A NEREEER ).
She has more than 15 years experience in strategic planning,
corporate finance, internal financial control and management,
professional accounting, and taxation services, which could
benefit the Group by offering professional advice to the
Board on the overall financial control and management of the
Group. Ms. GUO obtained a bachelor’s degree in biomedical
engineering and instrumentation from Xi’an Jiaotong University
(AL AE) in 1987 and a master's degree in internal
combustion engineering from Beijing Institute of Technology
JE AT KRE) in 1992. She was awarded a vocational
qualification as an accountant by the PRC Ministry of Finance
(P EIBFEER) in 1997. She is a member of Certified General
Accountants Association of Canada. Ms. GUO is the spouse of
Mr. SHEN Xiaodi, our executive Director.
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Dr. NGAI Wai Fung (Bi{El&), aged 51, was appointed as
our independent non-executive Director on 10 December
2008. He is currently the Managing Director of MNCOR
Consulting Limited, a speciality corporate and compliance
services provider to Companies in pre-IPO and post-IPO. Dr.
Ngai is also Chief Executive Officer of SW Corporate Services
Group Limited, of which MNCOR Consulting Limited is a
major shareholder. Dr. Ngai has recently been appointed by
the Chief Executive of The Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region as a member of Work Group on Professional Services
under the Economic Development Commission. Prior to
that, he was the director and head of listing services of an
independent integrated corporate services provider. He is
and has been a vice president of the Hong Kong Institute
of Chartered Secretaries since 2002. He is a fellow of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants in the United
Kingdom, a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, a fellow of the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators and a fellow of the Hong Kong
Institute of Chartered Secretaries, a fellow of Hong Kong
Institute of Directors, a member of Hong Kong Securities and
Investment Institute, the Adjunct Professor of Law of Hong
Kong Shue Yan University and a member of Qualification and
Examination Board of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He obtained a doctor’s degree in Finance
from Shanghai University of Finance and Economics in 2011,
a master’'s degree in corporate finance from Hong Kong
Polytechnic University in 2002 and a master’'s degree in
business administration from Andrews University of Michigan
in 1992. Dr. NGAI has over 20 years of senior management
experience, most of which is in the areas of finance,
accounting, internal control and regulatory compliance for
issuers including major red chip companies. Dr. NGAI was
an independent non-executive director and a member of the
audit committee of China Life Insurance Company Limited (-
B ASRBIEMDBERAR) (02628 from 2006 to 2009 and
Franshion Properties (China) Limited (7 EiiE (FE) BREA
7] (0817) from 2007 to 2011), and is currently an independent
non-executive director and a member of the audit committee
of China Railway Construction Corporation Limited (77 B2 2%
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B ABRR A7) (01186), China Coal Energy Company Limited (1
B iR e RIZD B BR A 7)) (01898), SITC International Holdings
Company Limited (B2 EIRZERBRAR]) (01308) and an
independent non-executive director and the chairman of the
audit committee of Bosideng International Holdings Limited
OF R BIRR TR B R A A]) (03998), Powerlong Real Estate
Holdings Limited (ZsethEEAR B R A 7)) (01238), Sany Heavy
Equipment International Holdings Limited (= —=E2 R
BBR/AF]) (0631), Biostime International Holdings Limited (&
A4 T BB AR A ) (01112) and LDK Solar Co. Ltd (LDK),
shares of which are listed on the Stock Exchange and/or
the Shanghai Stock Exchange and/or the New York Stock
Exchange.
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Mr. LI Bida (Z=E43), aged 72, was appointed as our
independent non-executive Director on 10 December 2008.
Prior to joining our Group, Mr. LI was the head of Department
of Lawyers, the Ministry of Justice of the PRC (4 & @)% &8
20 7)), currently known as Department of Directing Lawyers
and Notarization, Ministry of Justice (7];% 382 b A 5F T {E4E
& 7)), from 1988 to 1992. He was also an arbitrator in China
International Economics and Trade Arbitration Commission
(FEBEIREEEZ 5HMEEESE) from 1989 to 1990. From
1992 to 1995, he served as standing deputy head of State
Trademark Bureau (BZREIZ/E). From 1992 to 2001, he
held various positions in State Administration of Industry and
Commerce (Bl X T 717 E 12 #8 /) including the head of the
Fair Trading Bureau (2 ¥ X % @) and the head of Registration
Bureau (1t % 7 fft /@). He was a consultant with a number of
companies, including Galanz Group (#& B8 {f 5 &) from 2001
to 2003, Perfect (China) Co., Ltd. (= (FE)BARZERA
7)) and Nanfong Lee Kum Kee Co., Ltd. (@ ZEHEBR A
7)) from 2001 to 2005, Ricoh China Co., Ltd. (32 ¥ () #%
& B R A 7)) from 2005 to 2006, and NU Skin (China) Co., Ltd.
@ (P E) BRAREBAMRADQF) from 2006 to 2007. He
is currently a member of the board of directors of Intellectual
Property Institute of Peking University (1b 5 A 22 &0 5% & #E 2
F), professor of Renmin University of China Law School (FF
AR KXESLEEP) and Capital University of Economics and
Business (B #B&EZE 5 K2, Mr. LI obtained a bachelor’s
degree in law from Hubei University (# 1t X £) in 1965.
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Mr. CHEN Kaizhi (FRBE#:), aged 72, was appointed as
our independent non-executive Director on 8 April 2009.
Prior to joining us, he held various governmental positions in
Guangdong province from 1964 to 1998. He was promoted
to executive vice mayor of Guangzhou in 1992 and deputy
secretary of the Leading Party Group of Guangzhou Municipal
Government (BIMNTEBNEARIZE) in 1993. From 1998
to 2005, he was the chairman and secretary of the Leading
Party Group of Guangzhou Political Consultative Conference
(BN T N EMHZER). Since his retirement from his
governmental position in 2005, he held the position of vice
president of China Foundation for Poverty Alleviation (FF Bk
BX &), a charitable organization in the PRC. He obtained
a bachelor’s degree in political education from South China
Normal College (ZEmIEN&EE2FR), which is the predecessor of
South China Normal University (27 Al 5K 22), in 1964.
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Code on corporate governance practices

The Company is committed to enhancing the corporate
governance of the Group, and the Board reviews and updates
all such necessary measures in order to promote good
corporate governance.

The Company has applied the principles set out in the former
Code on Corporate Governance Practices during the period
from 1 January 2012 to 31 March 2012 and the new Corporate
Governance Code (the “Code”) during the period from 1 April
2012 to 31 December 2012 as contained in Appendix 14 of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

In the opinion of the Board, the Company has complied with
the code provisions set out in the Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2012, save and except for the deviation
from code provision A.6.7. Key corporate governance
principles and practices of the Company as well as details
relating to the foregoing deviation are summarized below.

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as
contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the standards
for the directors’ dealings in the securities of the Company.
Having made specific enquiry with all Directors, the Company
confirms that the Directors have complied with the required
standard set out in the Model Code for the year ended 31
December 2012.

Governance Report
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Board of directors

The Board comprises eight members, including Chairman,
Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”), Vice-CEO, Chief Financial
Officer, one Non-executive Director and three Independent
Non-executive Directors. Biographical details of the Directors
are set out in the section headed Directors and Senior
Management Profiles on pages 32 to 40 of this annual report.

The Board is responsible for approving and monitoring the
Group’s strategies and policies, approving annual budgets
and business plans, evaluating the performance of the Group
and supervising the work of management. The management
is responsible for the daily operations of the Group under the
leadership of the CEQO.

The Board has delegated a schedule of responsibilities to the
executive directors and senior management of the Company.
These responsibilities include implementing decisions of the
Board and directing and co-ordinating day-to-day operation
and management of the Company.

For a Director to be considered independent, the Board must
determine that the Director does not have any direct or indirect
material relationship with the Group. The Board follows the
requirements set out in the Listing Rules to determine the
independence of Directors.

The roles of the Chairman and the CEO are separated in
order to reinforce their independence and accountability.
The CEO, Ms. WAN is the spouse of Mr. CHEN Qiyuan and
non-executive Director Ms. GUO is the spouse of Vice-CEOQ,
Mr. SHEN. Save as disclosed above, the Directors are not
otherwise related to each other.

Five board meetings were held in 2012. Each of Mr. CHEN,
Ms. WAN, Mr. SHEN, Mr. WONG, Ms. GUO, Mr. NGAI, Mr. LI
Bida and Mr. CHEN Kaizhi has attended all five meetings.
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Details of the remuneration of each director and the
remuneration of the members of the senior management by
band for the year ended 31 December 2012 are set out in note
8 and 9 to the financial statements.

Under code provision A.6.5, directors should participate in
appropriate continuous professional development to develop
and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure that their
contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.
Internally facilitated briefings for directors will be arranged and
reading material on relevant topics will be issued to directors
where appropriate. All directors are encouraged to attend
relevant training courses at the Company’s expenses.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, all directors of the
Company received regular updates on the Group’s business,
operations, risk management and corporate governance
matters. Materials on new or changes to salient laws and
regulations applicable to the Group were provided to the
Directors. Directors are requested to provide their records of
training they received to the Company Secretary for record.

The remuneration committee comprises our executive Director,
Ms. WAN Yuhua, and our two independent non-executive
Directors, Mr. LI Bida and Mr. CHEN Kaizhi. Mr. LI Bida is the
chairperson of the remuneration committee. The primary duties
of the remuneration committee are to make recommendation
to the Board on the overall remuneration policy and structure
relating to all Directors and senior management of our Group,
review performance based remuneration and ensures none of
our Directors determine their own remuneration.

Two remuneration committee meetings were held in 2012.
During the meetings, the committee members reviewed the
Group’s remuneration policy and made recommendations
to the Board. All committee members attended these two
meetings.
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The nomination committee comprises our executive Director,
Mr. CHEN Qiyuan, and our two independent non-executive
Directors, Mr. LI Bida and Mr. CHEN Kaizhi. Mr. CHEN is the
chairperson of the nomination committee. The primary duties
of the nomination committee are to review the structure, size
and composition of the Board and to make recommendations
to the Board regarding candidates to fill vacancies on the
Board and the re-election of Directors.

Two nomination committee meetings were held in 2012. During
the meetings, the committee members review the senior
management structure of the Group. All committee members
attended these two meetings.

The audit committee comprises three Independent non-
executive Directors and one of whom possesses the
appropriate business and financial experience and skills to
understand the accounts of the Group. The audit committee is
chaired by Mr. NGAI Wai Fung and other members are Mr. LI
Bida and Mr. CHEN Kaizhi. The audit committee was formed
in compliance with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules and to review
and supervise the financial reporting process and internal
controls of the Company.

The written terms of reference which describes the authority
and duties of the audit committee were prepared and adopted
with reference to the Code. The audit committee is required,
amongst other things, to oversee the relationship with the
external auditors, to review the Group’s interim and annual
results, to review the scope, extent and effectiveness of
internal controls of the Group, to review accounting policies
and practices adopted by the Group, to engage independent
legal or other advisers as it determines necessary and to
perform investigations.
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During the vyear,
following:

the audit committee has performed the

—  Met with the external auditor to discuss the general scope
and findings of their annual audit and interim review work;

— Reviewed and recommended to the Board for approval of

the external auditor’s remuneration;
— Made recommendations to the Board on the
reappointment of the external auditor;

— Reviewed the external auditor’s independence, objectivity
and the effectiveness of the auditing process;

— Reviewed the annual and interim reports and annual and
interim results announcements of the Company;

— Discussed auditing, internal control, risk management
and financial reporting matters of the Company before
recommending them to the Board for approval; and

— Reviewed the connected transactions entered into by the
Group

The audit committee has reviewed the annual report with the
management and the external auditors and recommended its
adoption by the Board.

All issues raised by the external auditor and the audit
committee have been addressed by the senior management of
the Company. The work and findings of the audit committee
have been reported to the Board. During the year, no issues
were brought to the attention of the senior management of the
Company and the Board of sufficient significance for disclosure
in the annual report.

Three audit committee meetings were held in 2012. Each of
Mr. NGAI Wai Fung, Mr. LI Bida and Mr. CHEN Kaizhi have
attended all three meetings.
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Corporate Governance Functions

The Audit Committee is responsible for performing the
functions set out in the code provision D.3.1 of the Code.

Up to the date of this annual report, the Audit Committee
met once to review the Company’s corporate governance
policies and practices, training and continuous professional
development of directors and senior management, the
Company’s policies and practices on compliance with legal
and regulatory requirements and the compliance of the
Company with the Code and disclosure in this Corporate
Governance Report.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements of the Company, and for ensuring
that the financial statements are prepared in accordance with
applicable statutory requirements and accounting standards.

A statement from the auditor of the Company about their
reporting responsibilities on the financial statements of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2012, is set out on
pages 65 to 66 of the annual report.

There are no material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern.

The Board and the management of the Group maintain a
sound and effective system of internal control of the Group so
as to ensure the effectiveness and efficiency of operations of
the Group in achieving the established corporate objectives,
safeguarding assets of the Group, rendering reliable financial
reporting and complying with the applicable laws and
regulations. During the year under review, the Board has
conducted a review of the effectiveness of the internal control
system of the Company.
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The Board is also responsible for making appropriate
assertions on the adequacy of internal control and procedures.
Through the audit committee of the Group, the Board review
the effectiveness of these systems on a regular basis.

Investor relations and communication with
shareholders

The Company establishes different communication channels
with Shareholders and investors: (i) dispatching printed copies
of corporate communication documents to Shareholders; (ii)
the annual general meeting provides a forum for Shareholders
to raise comments and exchange views with the Board; (iii)
latest and key information of the Group are available on the
website of the Company; (iv) regular press conferences and
briefing meetings with investors, Shareholders and analysts are
set up from time to time on updated information of the Group,
and; (v) the Company’s registrars serve the Shareholders
respecting all share registration matters. The Board welcomes
views of shareholders and encourages them to attend general
meetings to raise any concerns they might have with the Board
or the management directly. The Chairman of the Board as well
as the Chairmen and/or other members of the Audit Committee
and Remuneration Committee will normally attend the annual
general meetings and other shareholders’ meetings of the
Company to answer questions raised.

Save for the disclosure below, all the Directors, namely Mr.
CHEN, Ms. WAN, Mr. SHEN, Mr. WONG, Mr. NGAI and Mr.
LI Bida have attended the annual general meeting of the
Company.

Code provision A.6.7 stipulates that independent non-
executive directors should also attend general meetings
and develop a balanced understanding of the views of
shareholders. However, one of the independent non-executive
directors, Chen Kaizhi was unable to attend the annual general
meeting of the Company held on 1 June 2012 due to his
unavoidable business engagement.
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Shareholders’ Rights

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, shareholder(s) holding
not less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company
carrying the right of voting at general meetings may request
the Company to convene an extraordinary general meeting
by sending a written requisition to the Board or the Company
Secretary.

Shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company for
putting forward any enquiries or proposals to the Board of the
Company.

Contact details are as follows:

Address: Suite B, 16/F Ritz Plaza,

122 Austin Road,

Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, HongKong

(For the attention of Mr. WONG Sin Yung,
Company Secretary)

Fax: +852 3114 8819
Email: IR@1338.hk

During the year under review, the Company has not made any
changes to its Articles of Association. An up to date version
of the Articles of Association is available on the Company’s
website and the Stock Exchange’s website. Shareholders may
refer to the Articles of Association for further details of their
rights.

The remuneration paid/payable to the Company’s independent
external auditor, KPMG, for the year ended 31 December 2012
in relation to audit service are RMB1.60 million.
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The Directors submit the Report of Directors together with the
audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2012.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the Group are the designing,
manufacturing, trading and distribution of Chinese herbal
products, including shampoo products, hair-care products,
skin-care products, herbal tea products and household
cleaning products. The principal activities and other particulars
of the subsidiaries are set out on pages 121 to 122 of this
annual report.

Dividends

The Board does not recommend the payment of any final
dividends in respect of the year ended 31 December 2012.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012
are set out in the consolidated profit and loss account on page
67 of this annual report.

Reserves

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Company and
the Group during the financial year 2012 are set forth in note
22(d) to the financial statements of this annual report.

Distributable reserves

As at 31 December 2012, the Company’s reserves available for
distributions amounted to RMB1,307.4 million.

Major customers and suppliers

During the financial year ended 31 December 2012, sales
made to the Group’s top five customers and the largest
customer accounted for approximately 15.1% and 5.1%
respectively of the total sales of the Group. The Group
purchased approximately 34.9% and 13.9% respectively of
its goods and services from its five largest suppliers and the
largest suppliers.

EXRVEFTaRE ERAR
——H+t-A=1t— Eﬁﬁﬁkifﬂ’]i‘“
2wk

FEEK

AEB T EXBREIRGT  ®HiE  HE
FEEEL  BRELEER EEE
moEEEM PEEKRBURREE
BEMR SMBARZEEERREM
FBEI A ARFHREI12121228 ©

P,

EEETEZREBRNBE_FT——F
T-A=1t— EIE’JEHEEHHH“Ef’

g g I|‘/\

AEREHE_ZT-——_F+-_A=+—H
FEZEBEXEHENFTAEZAHER
=N o

ikt

BRAARARAEBR -_E——FHHK
FEMBEED FBIARRNERY B
iR 2R M FE22(d) °

A 5 0 K £ 48

R_E——F+-_A=+—H &R
oAl D R RS AR, 307453%

7]: o

TEEFREER

BE—Z——F#+_-_A=+—REHK=E
E AEERAEAEFPEREARFHEE
FIiSMEEESs MG AEEAHEEREL
151%%51% c NEB M A NEHER K
BEAHEERFEBENEY RRE D AMEHE
B8 8934.9%M13.9% °

Annual Report 2012 —ZE — —F 3 49



Report of the Directors
EFERE

At no time during the year have the Directors, their associates
or any shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge
of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s
share capital) had any interest in these major customers and
suppliers.

Financial summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the latest five financial years is set out on page 171
of this annual report.

Property, plant and equipment

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of
the Group are set out in note 12 to the financial statements.

Share capital and share options

Details of the movements in the share capital of and the share
options granted by the Company are set forth in note 22(c) and
note 20 to the financial statements.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Articles of Association (the “Articles”) or the laws of
Cayman lIslands which oblige the Company to offer new shares
on a pro rata basis to the existing shareholders.

Purchase, sale or redemption of the
company’s listed securities

During the vyear, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities.

ARABZESE REZHMBALTHEM
BRURESAAMFA AR B RAE%IA
EEIBERAFEIASEAERZFE
REPHRMHEH 2EMEE -

B E

AEBRBOABAMBRFEZRENRE
ERAEMBHNAERFI7TIH -

M- BERRE
EHALEYNE BERRENED
HERRYBRRME2

N SY -
AR A AR R B 1 0 R

B FHIS N B R I RE22(c) B Y RE
20 °

BLBERE

AR R AR AR R SR R R EE A AL
WHRASHEZARHEEHRELEER
BHRRE -

BACHERNBEEARAFZ
Nyl
RAEER - ANA TR EAAHER A
BEEA - HEXEE AR EME
% o

50  BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited %5 F B (&£ &) 1= X & [R A &)



Report of the Directors
EFEHRE

Sufficiency of public float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors as at the
latest practicable date prior to issue of this annual report, the
Company has maintained the prescribed public float during
the year ended 31 December 2012 and up to the date of this
annual report as required under the Listing Rules.

Charitable donations

Charitable donations made by the Group during the year ended
31 December 2012 amounted to RMB1.0 million.

Management Contracts

No contract concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Company was entered into or existed during the year.

Directors

The Directors during the financial year were:

Executive Directors

Mr. CHEN Qiyuan (Chairman)
Ms. WAN Yuhua

Mr. SHEN Xiaodi

Mr. WONG Sin Yung

Non-Executive Director

Ms. GUO Jing

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. NGAI Wai Fung
Mr. LI Bida
Mr. CHEN Kaizhi

Details of the Directors’ biographies have been set out on
pages 32 to 40 of the annual report.
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In accordance with 84(1) of the Articles, Ms. WAN Yuhua, Ms.
GUO Jing and Mr. CHEN Kaizhi will retire and being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting.

Each of our executive Directors has entered into a director’s
service agreement with the Company for a term of three years
from 4 July 2012.

Each of our non-executive Director and independent non-
executive Directors has entered into a letter of appointment
with our Company for a term of three years from 4 July 2012.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors of the
Company has entered into any service contract with the
Company which cannot be terminated by the Company
within one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

Directors’ Emoluments

The directors’ emoluments are determined by the Board, in
consultation with the Remuneration Committee, with reference
to their duties, responsibilities and performance and the results
of the Group.

Confirmation of independence

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and still considers all
the independent non-executive Directors to be independent.
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Directors’ and chief executive’s interests
and short positions in shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company

As at 31 December 2012, the Directors and chief executive of
the Company had the following interests and short positions in
the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571
of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFO”), which were required
(@) to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which they had taken or deemed
to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b) to be and
were entered into the register that was required to be kept by
the Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO; or (c) as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by

Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”):
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underlying percentage of

Long/Short position shares held issued

Name of director in Ordinary Shares  Nature of interest B RER share capital

EERE LERPZIF KB EanH K& E FEAESL

CHEN Qiyuan Long Corporate (Note 1) 1,900,840,000 65.30%
bR BUR ey AE(HFED)

WAN Yuhua Long Corporate (Note 2) 1,900,840,000 65.30%
B EE 5= AR (MEE2)

SHEN Xiaodi Long Personal (Note 3) 2,100,000 0.07%
NE A 8 A (M 5E3)

WONG Sin Yung Long Personal (Note 3) 2,100,000 0.07%
=ER HE 1A (B 5E3)
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Notes:

1. CHEN Qiyuan is deemed to be interested in the shares held by Fortune Station
Ltd. by virtue of Fortune Station Ltd. being controlled by CHEN Qiyuan and
WAN Yuhua.

2. WAN Yuhua is deemed to be interested in the shares held by Fortune Station
Ltd. by virtue of Fortune Station Ltd. being controlled by WAN Yuhua and
CHEN Qiyuan.

3. Including 840,000 shares and 630,000 shares, which would be allotted and
issued to SHEN Xiaodi and WONG Sin Yung respectively upon the exercise
in full of the share options granted to the relevant director under the Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme of the Company. For details, please refer to section
headed “Share Option Scheme” below.

Other than as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012,
so far as known to any Directors or chief executive of the
Company, neither the Directors nor the chief executive of the
Company, had any interests or short positions in any shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of SFO)
which were required (a) to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV
of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they
had taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO); or (b) to be and were entered into in the register that was
required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352
of the SFO; or (c) as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

GER

1. JB#E Fortune Station Ltd. &PREUR &8 EZERTIE
HI - BRERE#48 A% B Fortune Station Ltd. FT#F
BHRHO K ER o

2. &% Fortune Station Ltd. &% I % & BREUR AT 12
#l - BEEWR BBA Fortune Station Ltd. T
BORH R

3. B8 5 840,000 % F1630,000 8% 7 5l 4% B 3% & 3 17
BLNENEZR - BEARAERARAEE
RIS  BRAESFTEERER %%
RO WEERETHEBRES - BRAFIE -
F2ETXERESSRERAABEEATER
HEETEI]— & o

BREMBEEOABZIN BHE_T—=
FH+ZA=1+—8  BERIFMAMNEME
ERARRESTHREEAER  ERZ
EEREREARAQFITHRAE - RARQF
REFEEE(RESR KB EFH EXV
HHRBR)ORD  BEKRODKEFZ
B EBQEBEE S KB &0 EXVES
FTRFEEDH MK EBAME AR R A B
RFESER SRR (BEFRSEEA L
M H R B RO ZF B E MR
EHBHERRAE) « O RIEESF R
HEIRAEERERELRERFE
MEEMANEZREAR @ OIBE L
MRBREBMG KRR A RE B
= RKE -

54 BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited % F BB (& &) 1= % & [R A &)



Report of the Directors
EEORE

Interests and short positions of substantial
shareholders of the Company

As at 31 December 2012, so far as known to any Director
or chief executive of the Company, shareholders (other than
a Director or chief executive of the Company) who had an
interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares of
the Company as recorded in the register that was required to
be kept pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

SO REEL AL £33
B

HE-_ZT——F+ZA=+—H ' HUT
ATGEXRRRIZESZTHERTRAB)R
BOKBEBARNDTFEERBEESRAE
Bl E3BRMTEEAELRETENTE
AR ERIKE -

Approximate

percentage of

Number of issued

Name of shareholder Nature of interest shares held share capital

BEREE Ban™ ;378 o fc| FEASLL

Fortune Station Ltd. Corporate 1,900,840,000 (L) 65.30%

Fortune Station Ltd. NE]

CHEN Qiyuan Corporate (Note 1) 1,900,840,000 (L) 65.30%
PR RUR NCIIQOEERD)

WAN Yuhua Corporate (Note 2) 1,900,840,000 (L) 65.30%
B EE AN A FE2)

(L) — Long Position, (S) — Short Position

Notes:

1. CHEN Qiyuan is the beneficial owner of 51.0% of the issued share capital
of Fortune Station Ltd. and is deemed to be interested in the shares held by
Fortune Station Ltd. CHEN Qiyuan, the spouse of WAN Yuhua, is deemed to
be interested in WAN Yuhua's interests in Fortune Station Ltd.

2. WAN Yuhua is the beneficial owner of 49.0% of the issued share capital of
Fortune Station Ltd. and is deemed to be interested in the shares held by
Fortune Station Ltd. WAN Yuhua, the spouse of CHEN Qiyuan, is deemed to
be interested in CHEN Qiyuan’s interests in Fortune Station Ltd.

L—fR  s— %A
P

1. BRELJR A& Fortune Station Ltd. B Z{TARANH
51.0%E#=EA A - WK AR Fortune Station
Ltd. BENRGPHEAEZ BEENRBMK
BRI 4R A7 B EEEFE Fortune Station Ltd. &4
mREAER -

2. B L% A Fortune Station Ltd. B #EITRRAR
49.0%E m B A - WH AR AR Fortune Station
Ltd. BENRGPEAEDZ BREENEBE
EEWHE AR BREURE Fortune Station Ltd. H)#
mHREAER -
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Other than as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, the
Company has not notified by any person (other than a Director
or chief executive of the Company) who had interests or short
positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as
recorded in the register required to be kept pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO.

Share option scheme and Pre-IPO share
option scheme

The Company has adopted two share option schemes, a
share option scheme dated on 20 May 2009 (the “Share
Option Scheme”) and the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme dated
on 10 December 2008, the purpose of which is to give the
Directors, senior management and employees an opportunity
to have a personal stake in the Company and help motivate its
employees to optimise their performance and efficiency, and
also to retain employees whose contributions are important to
the long-term growth and profitability of the Group.

The Share Option Scheme became effective on 20 May 2009
and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in
force for 10 years from the date.

The maximum number of Shares which may be issued upon
the exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to
be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any other
schemes of the Company, must not, in aggregate, exceed
30.0% (or such other percentage as may be allowed under
the Listing Rules) of the total number of Shares in issue from
time to time. The maximum number of Shares issuable to
each eligible participant in the Share Option Scheme within
any 12-month period is limited to 1.0% of the Shares of the
Company in issue at any time. Any further grant of share
options in excess of this limit is subject to shareholders’
approval in a general meeting.

BHE-_T——F+-A=+—H KLkt
NHEEATZIRRREETMAL
(EXRREZTIZERTERAL) RERMH
SAEERDTHEERIEES RS KD
FRBKE R T EEZRLNEFTENELM
AR A R o

BRESHRERABRE
A B AR AR T B

AARDERM T MERENBE
PRER-_TZTNFRA -+ HEMAN
BRESES(EREFIDMR_FF
NETZA+TBERBOBERAREEH
BRESE  BENERARRARESE &
REBABMEEBRHFE-—EAKEHEEL
RS NABMMRRLELRESR
ME - WA BERLE REBNREE
EMBRNENBEEREMNET -

BREFEN -_ZEZAFHRA-THIE
R BRIESTEOBKIER] - HEEEZ
Mz HREER  BREABI10F -

RATERBE R ERTE AR R E
il ET 8 B M R R IT R PT A A M
BHITHRMAAR - TEBBAQRE
1T 8B 170 1930.0% (S AR 3% L i1 A5 B m] &
ERNEMBE D) - BERESINEES
ER2EEEEM+ —EAREARET
PRy & K2 B 11518 B 7 A R A
RACETRRMDNI1.0% » EFEHH
BREEBIRENALKRERRA
gLEaE -
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Share options granted to a connected person (or its
associates) of the Company, or to any of their associates,
are subject to approval in advance by the independent non-
executive Directors. In addition, any share options granted to
a substantial shareholder or an independent non-executive
Director of the Company, or to any of their associates, in
excess of 0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue at
any time and with an aggregate value (based on the price
of the Company’s shares at the date of grant) in excess of
HK$5.0 million, within any 12-month period, are subject to
shareholders’ approval in advance in a general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted, upon
payment of an option price to be determined by the Board
from time to time. The exercise period of the share options
granted is determinable by the Board, and commences after
a certain vesting period and ends on a date which is not later
than ten years from the date of grant of the share options.

The exercise price of share options is determinable by the
Board, but shall be at least the highest of (i) the closing price of
the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet on the offer date, which must be a business day; (i)
the average of the closing price of the Shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five business
days immediately preceding the Offer Date; and (iii) the nominal
value of a Share.

As at 31 December 2012, an aggregate of 2,880,000 shares
options were granted to three employees by the Company
under the Share Option Scheme, but all of them have been
forfeited.

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme became effective on
10 December 2008. As at 31 December 2012, options to
subscribe for an aggregate of 14,532,000 Shares were
granted, representing approximately 0.5% of the issued share
capital of the Company as at the latest practicable date. No
further options will be granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme.

BYARBIZBEAL(HEBERR)
IWFLEMBEAZERE BEE
ERBULIFATESE - WO HEE
W+ —EAME FARXRTFTARAEE
BRIBILIFATES  HBEE2EM
HBEAZBREBBARRE HITRMD
Z01%H - AR EAEEARRREK
HZAZBREERAERTE) BEER
50BETH  ARBRERRAG LS
SEHUAE o

REZSETIMNRXNZBEREBR
B REBEREZZHTARESR - &
HERENTEPRRESSET @ XK
B-EMTESFHMEMNG  BERA
AR bEREZBRE+SF -

BREZTEEHESSET  EHEE
PRNTEBRZESENRENB (KA
e—EEXR)ERBIAERAMERM
SRty 2 W 8 (N2 4 B BT fEE %
BB R FTE A mERMIIBD 2 W E
B EE - Rk EE

BALAHAEBEENBREFSIN_F
TENF+_ARTHEBER -BHE_Z
——F#+-A=Z=+—H BETHEHK
14,532,000 Wy BE BX #E - K& 5 A4 A
HERBREBRATBHEZETRMDZ
05% - R EREB XS AIERE
FrEIR R E A AR RE -
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The above options have been conditionally granted to 42
participants by the Company at a consideration of HK$1.0
each. The subscription price of the pre-IPO share options
would be at par value or at HK$1.19.

A total of 4,200,000 pre-IPO share options were granted to
two executive Directors on 8 June 2009, which was partially
exercised up to 31 December 2012. Movement of these share
options during the year ended 31 December 2012 are as

follows:

Number of share options

bl B A R AR R R B R AT AR

ﬁg‘] OTE?X%‘]-Z%//\% /\u/uﬁgﬁTﬂ/\
Al EERABEI9T -
RZZEZNRFAAANR ARIRTRA

%ﬂh%%:.,\ztzoooooﬂxmé/%A%ﬁ
BERBERE #E-_ZT——F+—-A
_+ SR zzﬁﬁﬂxﬁéa% %&%ﬂ% L

LERRNFEENBRESS
F+-A=+— EIJtEEEﬂ%HUZDT :

RpgEsE
Outstanding Outstanding Approximate
as at as at percentage of
1 January 31 December issued share capital
2012 Granted  Exercised 2012 of the Company
Exercise BE during during  Forfeited BE (%)
price (HKD) Z—Z-= the year  the year during 2 HELFERTESF  Exercise
Name of director  Date of grant {7 R -A—-8 RER RER  theyear +ZA=+-H HENEAIL  Period
B4R LT T (%7 B BFTHE  FEBE REAKN BERFE (%) MM
SHEN Xiaodi 8 June 2009 Par Value 420,000 - 420,000 - 840,000 0.03 4 July 2012 to 8 June 2019
HNE ZETNE HE “Z-Zf+AMAZ
~ANA :3 NERANB
Par Value 420,000 - - 4 July 2013 to 8 June 2019
B “E-ZErAMAZ
ZZ-NERANR
Par Value 420,000 - - 4 July 2014 to 8 June 2019
B “F-MELARAE
—Z-NERANR
WONG Sin Yung 8 June 2009 Par Value 315,000 - 315,000 - 630,000 0.02 4 July 2012 to 8 June 2019
BER “EENE HE _Z ’Etﬂlﬁi
~ANE —nERANE
Par Value 315,000 - - 4 July 2013 to 8 June 2019
HE ZE-Z§tAMAE
ZZ-NERANR
Par Value 315,000 - - 4 July 2014 to 8 June 2019
HE “E-MELAMBE
“Z-NERANA
Total 2,205,000 - 735,000 - 1,470,000 0.05
£it
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Apart from the above, options to subscribe for totalling
10,332,000 Shares under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme
were granted to 40 employees of the Group on 8 June 2009.
Of which, options to subscribe for totalling 2,714,880 Shares
previously granted to thirteen employees were forfeited during
the past three years. As at 31 December 2012, there was a
balance of unexpired and unexercised options to subscribe
for 4,376,400 Shares. Except for the options which had been
granted, no further options were granted as at 31 December
2012. Details of the valuation of Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme
are set out in Note 20 under the section headed “Notes to
the Financial Statements” to this annual report. The value of
options are subjective and uncertain as such values are subject
to a number of assumptions and limitations of the valuation
model.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group had
the following non-exempt connected transactions and had
complied with the disclosure requirements in accordance with
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules:

1. Production and Office Premises Lease Agreement
Bawang (Guangzhou) Co., Ltd (“Bawang Guangzhou”)
entered into a production and office premises lease
agreement with Guangzhou Bawang Cosmetics Co.,
Ltd (“Guangzhou Bawang”) dated 22 January 2008,
pursuant to which Bawang Guangzhou agreed to lease
from Guangzhou Bawang a production premises and
an office premises, both located in Baiyun District,
Guangzhou, the PRC (the “Production and Office
Premises Lease Agreement”). The term of the Production
and Office Premises Lease Agreement is three years
commencing from 4 December 2007. The monthly rent
is approximately RMB184,083 and is fixed throughout
the term of the lease. We have also been granted a right
of first refusal to purchase the production premises and
office premises under the Production and Office Premises
Lease Agreement. The Production and Office Premises
Lease Agreement is renewable at the option of Bawang
Guangzhou by giving one month notice prior to the expiry
of the lease. The agreement has been renewed on 4
December 2010 for a term of three years commencing
from 4 December 2010 to 4 December 2013 on the same
terms as the original Production and Office Premises
Lease Agreement.

BRIt ASN EZZEZENFERXANEB B
BERARABERWRETS  BHE
10,332,000f% Ix 10 MU BE B i D B 45 T <
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18 B 8 2,714,880 i% A% 17 & B8 A% #& -
RBEZFRFERE BE_T——F
+ZA=+—H ®WARIHILRKITE
E’Jﬁﬁﬂxﬁéﬁ%ﬁﬁxe43764ooﬂx BT E

EEELNERE BE-_F—=F
+7H7+f5 BEAWBERER
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BaE20 o % (H B8 E E 8 M 2 ATBET -
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B BRI o
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For the year ended 31 December 2012, pursuant to the
Production and Office Premises Lease Agreement, the
annual rent paid by Bawang Guangzhou to Guangzhou
Bawang was approximately RMB2.2 million.

Mr. CHEN Qiyuan and Ms. WAN Yuhua are directors
of the Company. Guangzhou Bawang is company
beneficially owned by Mr. CHEN Qiyuan and Ms.
WAN Yuhua. The transactions contemplated under
the Production and Office Premises Lease Agreement
therefore constitutes continuing connected transactions
under the Listing Rules.

Office Premises Lease Agreement

Bawang Guangzhou and Guangzhou Bawang entered
into a tenancy agreement on 28 December 2011,
pursuant to which Bawang Guangzhou agreed to lease
from Guangzhou Bawang office premises located
at Baiyun District, Guangzhou, the PRC (the “Office
Premises Lease Agreement”). The term of the Office
Premises Lease Agreement is three years commencing
from 1 January 2012 and the monthly rental payable
is RMB182,000. The monthly rental is fixed throughout
the term of the tenancy. We have a right to terminate
the Office Premises Lease Agreement by giving a three
months’ prior notice to Guangzhou Bawang. Accordingly,
we enjoy the flexibility to relocate to another site or
premises at any time should we consider the office
premises no longer suitable for our use or no longer cost
competitive. The Office Premises Lease Agreement is
renewable at the option of Bawang Guangzhou by giving
one month’s notice prior to the expiry of the lease. We
have also been granted a first right of refusal to purchase
the Office Premises. Should Bawang Guangzhou decide
to exercise the first right of refusal in the future, it shall
comply with all the applicable requirements under the
Listing Rules.

For the year end 31 December 2012, pursuant to the
Office Premises Lease Agreement, the annual rent paid
by Bawang Guangzhou to Guangzhou Bawang was
approximately RMB2.2 million.
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Mr. Chen Qiyuan and Ms. Wang Yuhua are directors
of the Company. Guangzhou Bawang is company
beneficially owned by Mr. Chen Qiyuan and Ms. Wang
Yuhua. The transactions contemplated under the
Production and Office Premises Lease Agreement
therefore constitutes continuing connected transactions
under the Listing Rules.

Packaging Material Supply Agreement

On 28 March 2009, Bawang Guangzhou entered into a
packaging material supply agreement with Guangzhou
Chenming Paper Products Company Limited (“Chenming
Paper”), pursuant to which Chenming Paper agreed to
supply packaging material to Bawang Guangzhou from
time to time at fixed unit prices for a term of three years
commencing from 1 January 2009 (the “Packaging
Material Supply Agreement”). Bawang Guangzhou
and Chenming Paper will review the prices offered
by Chenming Paper at least once annually to ensure
that they are at market prices or at prices no less
favourable than those offered to Bawang Guangzhou by
independent third-parties. The supply agreement has
been renewed on 28 December 2011 for a term of three
years commencing from 1 January 2012 and on the
same terms as the original Packaging Material Supply
Agreement.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, pursuant to
the Packaging Material Supply Agreement, the annual
transaction amount for the supply of packaging material
by Chenming Paper to Bawang Guangzhou was
approximately RMB9.1 million.

Mr. CHEN Qiyuan is a director of the Company.
Chenming Paper is wholly owned by Mr. CHEN Qiwen,
who is Mr. CHEN Qiyuan’s brother. The transactions
contemplated under the Packaging Material Supply
Agreement therefore constitutes continuing connected
transactions under the Listing Rules.
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Toothpaste Container Supply Agreement

On 28 March 2009, Bawang Guangzhou entered into a
toothpaste container supply agreement with Guangzhou
Qiancai Packaging Material Co., Ltd. (“Qiancai Packaging”),
pursuant to which Qiancai Packaging agreed to supply
toothpaste containers to Bawang Guangzhou from
time to time at fixed unit prices for a term of three years
commencing from 1 January 2009 (the “Toothpaste
Container Supply Agreement”). Bawang Guangzhou and
Qiancai Packaging will review the prices offered by Qiancai
Packaging at least once annually to ensure that they are
at market prices or at prices no less favourable than those
offered to Bawang Guangzhou by independent third-parties.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the annual
transaction amount for the supply of toothpaste
containers by Qiancai Packaging to Bawang Guangzhou
was nil.

Mr. CHEN Qiyuan is a director of the Company. A
majority equity interest in Qiancai Packaging is owned
by Ms. WU Xiaotao, who is Mr. CHEN’s sister-in-law.
The transactions contemplated under the Toothpaste
Container  Supply Agreement therefore constitute
continuing connected transactions under the Listing
Rules.

The Toothpaste Container Supply Agreement has been
renewed on 28 December 2011 for a term of three years
commencing from 1 January 2012 and on the same
terms as the previous Toothpaste Container Supply
Agreement. As the Directors expect that the relevant
percentage ratios in respect of the maximum transaction
value on an annual basis relating to the Toothpaste
Container Supply Agreement will be less than 0.1%,
the transactions contemplated under the Toothpaste
Container  Supply  Agreement constitute  exempt
continuing connected transactions of the Company under
the Listing Rules.
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The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed and
confirmed that the above continuing connected transactions
were entered into in the ordinary and usual course of business
of the Company, on normal commercial terms, fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the Shareholders as a whole,
and the respective annual caps are fair and reasonable and in
the interests of the Shareholders as a whole.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong
Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical
Financial Information” and with reference to Practice Note
740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions
under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued
his unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions in
respect of the continuing connected transactions disclosed by
the Group above in accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been
provided by the Company to The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.

No Director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly,
in any contract of significance to the business of the Group
to which the Company, its holding company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party during the financial year.

As at 31 December 2012, none of the Directors and their
respective associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) or the
controlling shareholders of the Company (as defined in the
Listing Rules) had any interest in a business, which competes
or may compete with the business of the Group.
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Report of the Directors

EEERE

The Group participates in several defined contribution
retirement plans which cover the Group’s eligible employees
in the PRC, and a Mandatory Provident Fund scheme for the
employees in Hong Kong. Particulars of these retirement plans
are set out in note 2(l) to the consolidated financial statements
of this annual report.

In respect of the year ended 31 December 2012, save as
disclosed in the corporate governance report on pages 41
to 48 of the annual report, all the code provisions set out in
the Code of Corporate Governance Practices contained in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules were met by the Company.

The Company has established the audit committee in
compliance with the Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules. The
Company has also complied with Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10(2)
of the Listing Rules and appointed three independent non-
executive Directors including one with financial management
expertise. The primary duties of the audit committee (inter
alia) are to review the financial reporting process and internal
control system of the Group. The audit committee also provides
advice and suggestions to the Board. The audit committee
has reviewed the audited annual financial statements of the
Group contained in this annual report with the management of
the Company and the Company’s independent auditors and
recommended its adoption by the Board.

KPMG retired and, being eligible, offered themselves for re-
appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as
auditors of the Company is to be proposed at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

CHEN Qiyuan
Chairman

Hong Kong, 19 March 2013
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Independent Auditor’s Report

& Az B ¥R

e

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited (“the
Company”) and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set
out on pages 67 to 170, which comprise the consolidated
and company balance sheets as at 31 December 2012,
the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ responsibility for the
consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the International
Accounting Standard Board and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. This
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BIBMES

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2012
and of the Group’s loss and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

19 March 2013
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Consolidated Income Statement
EHERRK

For the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi)
BE-_ZT——+-_A=+—HBItEE
(AARMEZITR)

Note 2012 2011
PiEE —E--F —T——%
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARETF T
Turnover R 5 555,955 888,909
Cost of sales SHER A (343,906) (544,154)
Gross profit EF 212,049 344,755
Changes in fair value less costs EMEERAREBER
to sell of biological assets HER AN S B8 (665) 1,462
Other revenue e 36 2,451
Other net (losses)/income Hith (f518) WAFEE (23,002) 841
Selling and distribution costs THE M SHACAR (635,029) (872,339)
Administrative expenses 1THER (88,938) (102,457)
_Loss from operations melR (535,549) (625,287)
Finance income BB A 6(a) 1,316 10,860
Finance costs %5 & A 6(a) (731) (4,110)
_Net finance income MBMAFE 585 6,750
Loss before taxation BrATB R ATEE 6 (534,964) (618,537)
Income tax (expense)/credit Frig®: () /&3 7(a) (82,605) 59,967
Loss for the year attributable ZARQTEFFEA
to the equity shareholders EEFRER
of the Company (617,569) (658,570)
Loss per share (RMB yuan) BREBE (AR¥T)
Basic HAR 11(a) (0.21) (0.19)
Diluted s 11(b) (0.21) 0.19)

The notes on pages 75 to 170 form part of these financial FI5E1T0EM M AR HHRERH —
statements. Details of dividends payable to equity shareholders Hn EBNARAIEZFTEARENF
of the Company are set out in Note 22(b). 1B &R K E22(0) ©
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
i A I 26 &

For the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi)
BE-_ZT——+-_A=+—HItEE
(AAREIR)

2012 2011
—E—_F —ET——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%ET R AREFT
Loss for the year attributable to AATERBEA
the equity shareholders of EEFEREE
the Company (617,569) (658,570)
Other comprehensive income FREMEZEE KRS
for the year
Exchange differences on translation BMEFRBIRINES 2
of the financial statements B mEREEMNELZR
of the operations outside the PRC (629) (5,178)
Total comprehensive income AATERBEA
for the year attributable EBEFRGEWSHETE
to the equity shareholders
of the Company (618,198) (563,748)

The notes on pages 75 to 170 form part of these financial FISER17T0EN AR BEREA
statements. — &b

Kt
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
EHEEEESR

At 31 December 2012

(Expressed in Renminbi)

RZE——F+=ZA=+—H

(AAR®IR)
Note 2012 2011
PiEE —E--F —=——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR AREFIT
Non-current assets FkREBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB FERE 12 321,619 184,555
Prepaid advertising fee BREEEA 1,454 3,875
Biological assets EYEE 13 142 1,297
Deferred tax assets RIER I & = 21(b) - 82,605
Current assets REBEE
Inventories w8 15 64,801 112,159
Biological assets EEE 13 1,836 949
Trade and other receivables B 5 N E e IE 16 138,161 257,972
Cash and cash equivalents BeMREEED 17 224,608 602,672
... 429406 973,752
Current liabilities RBAE
Trade and other payables B 5 MEMEMNFUE 18 247,785 201,825
Bank loans and overdrafts RITERRFE L 19 76,390 -
Amounts due to related parties FE TR 5 5RIE 26(b)(i) 4,090 3,730
Income tax payable FEFTRNERFRIS TR 21(a) 9,656 9,656
e .......88me21 215211
Netcurrentassets nBREFE 91485 758,541
Total assets less current HWEERRBAERS
___ liabilittes #4470 1,030,873
The notes on pages 75 to 170 form part of these financial FTEEIT0ENM TR AR E®E D
statements. — 88
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)
EeHEEARE(E)

At 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi)
R-ZE——F+-F=+—H
(AANR®EIR)

Note 2012 2011
Fi et —2-=F —
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® TR ARBT T
Non-current liabilities FREBEE
 Deferred tax liabilities BXHERME 210) 2031 2,031
Net assets EEFE 412,669 1,028,842
Capital and reserves EERfGE
Share capital A& A 22(c) 256,639 256,511
Reserves it 22(d) 156,030 772,331
Total equity R 412,669 1,028,842

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors of KRAREEEC R _E—=F=/A+A1

the Company on 19 March 2013. it R ERE -
Director Director
EF EFE
CHEN Qiyuan WAN Yuhua
RR RRUR BExE

The notes on pages 75 to 170 form part of these financial E5BEE17T0BE MM AKRM B REL
statements. s

~

okk
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Balance Sheet
BEEHEXR

At 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi)

RZE——F+=ZA=+—H

(AAR®IR)
Note 2012 2011
P E —F-=F —
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T AREFIT
Non-current assets FkREBEE
Interest in subsidiaries RMBARMERE "o 149625 =
Current assets REBEE
Other receivables ot EUFRIE 16 - 1,422,577
Cash and cash equivalents BeMReEED 17 1,034 85,408
. 0 1,04 1,507,985
Current liabilities REBEE
Otherpayables AR .o 4885 8,922
Net current (liabilities)/assets nE (BE) AEF® @851) 1,504,068
Total assets less current HWEERABEE
~__ liabilittes 1,492,774 1,504,063
Net assets EEFRE 1,492,774 1,504,063
Capital and reserves EERGEE
Share capital A& 22(c) 256,639 256,511
Reserves i 22(a) 1,236,135 1,247,552
Total equity ERAEE 1,492,774 1,504,063

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors of AAFEEFCECR_T—=F=A+h

the Company on 19 March 2013. BH#E R -
Director Director
o EZE
CHEN Qiyuan WAN Yuhua
BR BRR Exz
The notes on pages 75 to 170 form part of these financial FT75BE17T0B KM 3F B AN 81 75 3 & &Y
statements. — & o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
i B R

For the year ended 31 December 2012
BE-_ZT——+-_A=+—HItEE

(Expressed in Renminbi)

(AARM5IR)
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
KARREEA AR
PRC
Share Share  statutory Capital Merger Translation Accumulated Total
Capital  premium reserves reserve reserve reserve losses equity
RA  RAEE REEERE  EREE  AMEE  ERRE  RAEEB EREE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR  ARETT  ARBTRT  ARETR ARETT ARBTR ARETT ARETR
(Note 22(c)  (Note 22(d)) ~ (Note 22())  (Note 22(d))  (Note 22(d)  (Note 22(d))
Balance at R-%-2f%
31 December 2010 TZR=t-BEk
and 1 January 2011 —E--F
-B-R&s 256,380 1,348,639 49,887 9,668 8,468 (13,651) (69,991) 1,589,400
Changes in equity “E--F
for 2011: BE%E
Total comprenensive income  ERGANHEE
for the year - - - - - (6,178) (668,570)  (563,748)

Shares issued under share  1RIEEERRE: 2
option scheme (Note 22(c) ~ E{TERH
(RitzF22(c)) 131 3,051 - (3,051) - - - 131
Equity settled share-based  MAEREERRL
transactions (Note 22(d) %5

(FizE22(d)) - - - 3,059 - - - 3,059
Balance R=%--&
at 31 December 2011 +ZA=+-BR
and 1 January 2012 “B-Cf
-B-RE# 256,511 1,351,690 49,887 9,676 8,468 (18,829) (628,561) 1,028,842
Changes in equity “E-Cf
for 2012: EEEE:
Total comprehensive income Rz AU EE
for the year - - - - - (629) (617,569) (618,198)
Shares issued under share IR EERIE B3
option scheme (Note 22(c)  9Bkfn (Mfi22(c)) 128 3,052 - (3,052) - - - 128
Equity settled share-based ~ MEREE (D
transactions (Note 22(d)) BT
(FizE22(d)) - - - 1,807 - - - 1,807
Balance R=%-Zf&
at 31 December 2012 T-A=+-BER 256,630 1,354,742 49,887 8,521 8,468 (19458  (1,246,130) 412,669
The notes on pages 75 to 170 form part of these financial FTSE 10BN EF AR K HRED
statements. — & o

/2 BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited % F B (& @) 2 iE A R 2



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

e R ER
sz Jiu B

For the year ended 31 December 2012

(Expressed in Renminbi)
BHE_ZT——_F+-_A=+—-HIFE

(AARMEZITR)

Note 2012 2011
et —F——F —T—5F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARET T
Cash flows from operating KETHELENRERE
activities
Loss before taxation BRFTS TR (534,964) (618,537)
Adjustments for: BB S IAFE
Depreciation e 12 22,094 15,490
Net loss/(gain) on disposal of Yz~ RE RERER
property, plant and equipment BEFER (W) 12 25,065 (58)
Net loss on disposal of inventories & ERIEFi8%k 6(c) 63,841 —
Changes in fair value less costs EWEENABER
to sell of biological assets HEN AR BB 665 (719)
Impairment loss for bad and RERBEEX
doubtful debts 6(c) 3,840 1,725
Write-down of inventories FEREEE 15(b) (29,107) 43,899
Net finance income B R U A F BE 6(a) (585) (6,750)
Unrealised foreign exchange losses B IHE i 185k (529) (4,688)
Equity-settled share-based NEREERNOZHRS
payment transactions 22(a) 1,897 3,059
Investment income WE W 4(b) (36) (2,451)
Subtotal INEE (447,819) (569,030)
Change in inventories FEEs 18,908 (71,841)
Change in biological assets EEESS) — REED
— current portion (887) (949)
Change in trade and other B 5 REMBRRIEEH)
receivables 91,192 190,071
Change in trade and other payables & 5 K H 1t e (< ZIE &£ F) 34,172 (23,757)
Change in amounts due to related [ {< BE S 5 Zk I8 &
parties 361 367
Change in prepaid advertising fee ~ B E&S & & 2,421 (1,438)
Cash used in operating KETEHFANRS
activities (301,652) (476,577)
Refund of prepaid income tax REITEFTSRL - 26,999
Net cash used in operating BEEBFTANERESFE
activities (301,652) (449,578)
Cash flows from investing RETHEENESRE
activities
Interest received B2 B 6(a) 1,206 10,860
Acquisition of property, plant and ~ BBEWE - HE &RE
equipment (153,847) (147,927)
Plantation expenditure of biological 4 ¥&EREE S
assets — non-current portion — IEmEN B (443) (578)
Proceeds from disposal of property, BB - FE MEES
plant and equipment FrSRI8 12 110 154
Proceeds from sales of other HEE R A RS
investments 62,036 1,689,451
Acquisition of other investments RSEAMIEE (62,000) (1,687,000)
Net cash used in investing RETHMARSEE
activities (152,938) (135,040)
The notes on pages 75 to 170 form part of these financial FI5EE1T0EN AR KRR
statements. — B ﬁ °
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (continued)
eHAERER(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2012
(Expressed in Renminbi)
HE-_T——F+-A=+—HBLFEE
(AANR®EIR)

Note 2012 2011
P E —2--F T F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARET T
Cash flows from financing BMETHEENEESRE
activities
Proceeds from issuing of new BITHARFTIS5RIA
shares 22(c) 128 131
Proceeds from new bank loans and fRITER MBS TS5E S
overdrafts 19 76,390 —
Repayment of bank loans and ERETERRES
overdrafts — (207,090)
Interest expenses paid BAFE - (6,811)
Decrease in pledged deposits AT ZOR D - 220,000
Net cash generated from BETHEERSFE
___financing activites 76518 6,230
Net decrease in cash and RERASEENRL FE
cash equivalents (378,072) (578,388)
Cash and cash equivalents R—A—HANEBEER
at 1 January SEEY 17 602,672 1,186,544
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations JEZKBNEEHER S
on cash held B2 8 (5,484)
Cash and cash equivalents R+=—A=+—8A%
at 31 December ReERREEEY 17 224,608 602,672

The notes on pages 75 to 170 form part of these financial FETEEI7T0EN M TR AR IE ®MK
statements. —&D e
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B 15 ¥ 2} MY &

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REEHRBI  BAAREIR)

1

Reporting entity

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited (the
“Company”) was incorporated in the Cayman Islands
on 11 December 2007 as an exempted company with
limited liability under the Companies Law (Cap. 22, Law
3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman
Islands. The address of its registered office is Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman,
KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2012 comprise the Company and its
subsidiaries (together referred to as “Group”). The Group
is primarily engaged in the manufacturing and sales of
household and personal care products. The Group is also
engaged in the sales of herbal tea products since June
2010.

Significant accounting policies

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable International Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”), which collective
term includes all applicable individual International
Financial Reporting Standards, International
Accounting Standards (“IASs”) and Interpretations
issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (“IASB”), and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These
financial statements also comply with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“SEHK”). A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out below.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MEERERNE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

76

The IASB has issued certain new and revised IFRSs
that are first effective or available for early adoption
for the current accounting period of the Group and
the Company. Note 3 provides information on any
changes in accounting policies resulting from initial
application of these developments to the extent that
they are relevant to the Group for the current and
prior accounting periods reflected in these financial
statements.

The Group incurred a net loss of RMB617,569,000
and reported a net cash outflow from operating
activities of RMB301,652,000 for the year ended
31 December 2012, and had cumulative losses
of RMB1,246,130,000 as at 31 December 2012.
Based on the cash flow projections of the Group
and having taken into account the available
financial resources of the Group, the directors have
concluded that the Group is able to continue as a
going concern and to meet their liabilities as and
when they fall due in the foreseeable future, having
regards to the following:

2
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Notes to the Financial Statements

M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

()  The Group had cash and cash equivalents of
RMB224,608,000 and net current assets of
RMB91,485,000 as at 31 December 2012. In
order to strengthen the Group’s capital base
and liquidity in the foreseeable future, the
Group has obtained the following external fund
sources:

The Group obtained a short-term trade
financing facility of RMB80,000,000
from Bank of China (“BOC facility”)
on 21 August 2012, with an effective
period till 7 August 2013. The Group
has also obtained a consent from China
Merchants Bank, which agreed to provide
a financing facility of RMB80,000,000
under the same terms and conditions
of the BOC facility upon its expiry, so
that the Group’s short-term financing
facility could be extended by twelve more
months;

2 FESITHE
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Bt #% 3 = P &E

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

— The Controlling Shareholders of the

Group and Guangzhou

Cosmetics Co.,

Bawang

(“Guangzhou

Bawang”), an entity wholly owned by
the Controlling Shareholders, have
undertaken to provide a long-term loan
facility to the Group in an amount up to
RMB140,000,000 for a period from 15
March 2013 to 31 December 2015.

The Group will also consider

obtaining

additional funding when necessary in the

future.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(it

The directors have been taking measures to
optimise the Group’s operations and improve
the cost structure, which include the following:

— Having reviewed the Group’s business
strategy, identified various initiatives
and implemented certain plans which
include gradually scaling down herbal
tea business, which is not expected to
become profitable in near future, and
focusing on the operations of two core
business segments, hair-care product
and skin-care product segments;

— For the above-mentioned two core
business segments, adopting measures
to expand the revenue stream through
the launch of enhanced or new products
series and promotion of certain existing
product lines of higher margin; and

— Adopting various cost control measures
to tighten the costs of operations and
various general and administrative
expenses, including but not limited to
adopting more cost-effective advertising
and promotion channels and reducing the
staff headcounts.

The directors are continuously reviewing
strategic plans to attain profitable and positive
cash flow operations in the long run.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MEERERNE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

80

ltems included in the financial statements of each
entity in the Group are measured using the currency
that best reflects the economic substance of the
underlying events and circumstances relevant
to the entity (“functional currency”). The financial
statements are presented in Renminbi (“RMB”),
rounded to the nearest thousand except per share
data.

The measurement basis used in the preparation
of the financial statements is historical cost basis
except the following assets and liabilities are stated
at their fair value as explained in the accounting
policies set out below:

— biological assets (see Note 2(i))

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with  IFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect
the application of policies and reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based
on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis
of making the judgements about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued) 2 FEESFTBER®)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.

Judgements made by management in the
application of IFRSs that have significant effect
on the financial statements and major sources of
estimation uncertainty are discussed in Note 29.

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group.
Control exists when the Group has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an
entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.
In assessing control, potential voting rights that
presently are exercisable are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into
the consolidated financial statements from the date
that control commences until the date that control
ceases. Intra-Group balances and transactions
and any unrealised profits arising from intra-Group
transactions are eliminated in full in preparing
the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised
losses resulting from intra-Group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains
but only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

In the Company’s balance sheet, an investment in a
subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses
(see Note 2(k)).
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MEERERNE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

82

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated
to the respective functional currencies of the
Group entities at exchange rates at the date of
the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at the balance
sheet date are retranslated to the functional
currency at the exchange rate at that date. Foreign
currency differences arising on retranslation are
recognised in profit or loss. Non-monetary assets
and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates.

The assets and liabilities of operations with
functional currency in foreign currency are translated
into RMB at the exchange rates ruling at the balance
sheet date. The income and expenses of operations
with functional currency in foreign currency are
translated to RMB at exchange rates ruling at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign currency
differences are recognised in other comprehensive
income, and are presented within equity in the
foreign currency translation reserve.

(i) Non-derivative financial assets
A non-derivative financial asset is recognised if
the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

2

hY

+

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited % £ BIFS (£ B) iR B R 2

T RE

INERXSBEX5EBEEXRE
BRASEEEAFMNEBNESR
% oREBEEAMBRA - UK
FTENEBEERARIRE

EBERAEXRENHREARY
EEE ENREEAMERL
EZHERNERER o BEE A

INEEHERIEEREERA
BERXZENEXRBRE

ASMNBIE RN BE BB R
BREMABREERAMGBRA
MERBESARE - AN
ERMEEEBRENEBR X
BRXZEAMEXRBRE/AR
% - EREZRBERALEMES
Wz - SWERES T EVER #E
E

() FETEemEE
FTEEREENASKHE
AR E R T AR KR
IR RERR o



Notes to the Financial Statements

M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Non-derivative financial assets
(continued)

The Group derecognises a financial asset
when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire, or it transfers
the rights to receive the contractual cash
flows on the financial asset in a transaction in
which substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset are
transferred. Any interest in transferred financial
assets that is created or retained by the Group
is recognised as a separate asset or liability.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and
the net amount presented in the balance sheet
when, and only when, the Group has a legal
right to offset the amounts and intends either
to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.

Non-derivative financial assets of the Group
comprise trade and other receivables and cash
and cash equivalents.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially
recognised at fair value and thereafter stated
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less allowance for impairment of
doubtful debts (see Note 2(k)(i)), except where
the receivables are interest-free loans made
to related parties without any fixed repayment
terms or the effect of discounting would be
immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are
stated at cost less allowance for impairment of
doubtful debts.
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MEERERNE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

84

(ii)

Non-derivative financial assets
(continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
at bank and on hand, demand deposits with
banks and other financial institutions, and
short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, having been within
three months of maturity at acquisition. Bank
overdrafts that are repayable on demand
and form an integral part of the Group’s
cash management are also included as a
component of cash and cash equivalents for
the purpose of the consolidated cash flow
statement.

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Non-derivative  financial liabilities are
recognised initially on the trade date at which
the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

The Group derecognises a financial liability
when its contractual obligations are discharged
or cancelled or expire.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and
the net amount presented in the balance sheet
when, and only when, the Group has a legal
right to offset the amounts and intends either
to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.

The Group has the following non-derivative
financial liabilities: interest-bearing borrowings,
trade and other payables, and amounts due to
related parties.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(i)

(iii)

U]

Non-derivative financial liabilities
(continued)

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised
initially at fair value less attributable transaction
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
interest-bearing borrowings are stated at
amortised cost with any difference between
the amount initially recognised and redemption
value being recognised in profit or loss over
the period of the borrowings, together with any
interest and fees payable, using the effective
interest method.

Trade and other payables and amounts due to
related parties

Trade and other payables and amounts due
to related parties are initially recognised at fair
value. Trade and other payables and amounts
due to related parties are subsequently
stated at amortised cost unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which case
they are stated at cost.

Ordinary Share

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
Incremental cost directly attributable to the
issue of ordinary shares and share options are
recognised as a deduction from equity, net of
any tax effects.

Recognition and measurement

Property, plant and equipment are measured
at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses (Note 2(K)(ii)).
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MEERERNE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(B =B AN

CBAAREHR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

86

Recognition and measurement
(continued)

Cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of an asset.
The cost of self-constructed assets includes
the cost of materials and direct labour, any
other costs directly attributable to bringing
the asset to a working condition for their
intended use, and the costs of dismantling and
removing the items and restoring the site on
which they are located when the Group has
an obligation to remove the asset or restore
the site. Purchased software that is integral
to the functionality of the related equipment is
capitalised as part of that equipment.

When parts of an item of property, plant
and equipment have different useful lives,
they are accounted for as separate items
(major components) of property, plant and
equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of
property, plant and equipment (calculated as
the different between the net proceeds from
disposal and the carrying amount of the item)
is recognised in profit or loss.

Construction in progress represents property,
plant and equipment under construction, and
is stated at cost less impairment losses (Note

2(K)(ii).

Cost comprises direct costs of construction
during the construction period. Capitalisation
of these costs ceases and the construction in
progress is transferred to property, plant and
equipment when all of the activities necessary
to prepare the assets for their intended use are
substantially complete.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(B =B HAN

CBAARBR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of
property, plant and equipment is recognised in
the carrying amount of the item if it is probable
that the future economic benefits embodied
within the part will flow to the Group and its
cost can be measured reliably. The costs of
the day-to-day serving of property, plant and
equipment are recognised in profit and loss as
incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost
or valuation of items of property, plant and
equipment, less their estimated residual value,
if any, using straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives as follows:

e Buildings 20 years
® | easehold improvements 10 years
e Machinery 10 years
e Motor vehicles 5-8 years
e Office equipment and others 5 years
e Display furniture 2 years

No depreciation is provided in respect of
construction in progress until it is substantially
completed and ready for its intended use.
Upon completion and commissioning for
operation, depreciation will be provided at the
appropriate rates specified above.

Depreciation methods, useful life and residual
value are reassessed at the balance sheet
date.
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MEERERNE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

88

Biological assets are measured at fair value less
costs to sell, with any change therein recognized in
profit or loss. Costs to sell include all incremental
costs directly attributable to the sale of the biological
assets, excluding finance costs and income taxes.

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost
and net realisable value. The cost of inventories
is based on the weighted average cost principle,
and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring
the inventories, production or conversion costs
and other costs incurred in bringing them to
their existing location and condition. In case of
manufactured inventories and work in progress,
cost includes an appropriate share of the production
overheads based on normal operating capacity.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business, less the estimated
costs of completion and selling expenses.

The amount of any write-down of inventories to
net realisable value and all losses of inventories are
recognised as an expense in the period the write-
down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal
of any write down of inventories is recognised as a
reduction in the amount of inventories recognised
as an expense in the period in which the reversal
OCCUrs.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(B =B HAN

CBAARBR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(i)

Financial assets

A financial asset is impaired if there is objective
evidence of impaired as a result of one or
more events (that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset, and that loss events)
had an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of that asset that can be estimated
reliably.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial
asset measured at amortised cost is calculated
as the difference between its carrying amount,
and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the original effective
interest rate.

Individually significant financial assets are
tested for impairment on an individual basis.
The remaining financial assets are assessed
collectively in Groups that share similar credit
risk characteristics.

All impairment losses are recognised in profit
or loss.

An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal
can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised. For financial assets measured at
amortised cost, the reversal is recognised in
profit or loss.

Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Group’s non-
financial assets, other than inventories, are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to
determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists then
the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
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MEERERNE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

90

(i)

Non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying
amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit
(“CGU") exceeds its recoverable amount. A
CGU is the smallest identifiable asset Group
that generates cash flows that largely are
independent from other assets and Groups.
Impairment losses are recognised in profit or
loss. Impairment losses recognised in respect
of cash-generating units are allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the units and then to reduce the
carrying amount of the other assets in the unit
(Group of units) on a pro-rata basis.

The recoverable amount of assets or CGU is
the greater of its value in use and its fair value
less cost to sell. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and risks specific to
the assets or CGU.
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M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(i)

(M)

(i)

Non-financial assets (continued)
Impairment losses recognised in prior periods
are assessed at each balance sheet date for
any indications that the loss has decreased
or no longer exists. An impairment loss is
reversed if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is reversed
only to the extent that the asset’s carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment
loss had been recognised.

Short term employee benefits

Salaries, wages, annual bonuses and staff
welfare are accrued in the year in which
the associated services are rendered by
employees of the Group.

Defined contribution retirement plans
Obligations for contributions to local defined
contribution retirement schemes pursuant to
the relevant labour rules and regulations in the
PRC and Hong Kong are recognised as an
expense in profit or loss when they are due,
except to the extent that they are included in
the cost of inventories not yet recognised as
an expense.
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MEERERNE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued) 2 FESTTEEX®

(iif) Share-based payment transactions

(i) Lo H AR 5 31132

The fair value of share options granted to
employees is recognised as an employee
cost with a corresponding increase in a
capital reserve within equity. The fair value is
measured at grant date using binomial model,
taking into account the terms and conditions
upon which the options were granted. Where
the employees have to meet vesting conditions
before becoming unconditionally entitled to
the options, the total estimated fair value of
the options is spread over the vesting period,
taking into account the probability that the
options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share
options that is expected to vest is reviewed.
Any resulting adjustment to the cumulative
fair value recognised in prior years is charged/
credited to the profit or loss for the year
of the review, unless the original employee
expenses qualify for recognition as an asset,
with a corresponding adjustment to the
capital reserve. On vesting date, the amount
recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect
the actual number of options that vest (with
a corresponding adjustment to the capital
reserve) except where forfeiture is only due
to not achieving vesting conditions that relate
to the market price of the Company’s shares.
The equity amount is recognised in the capital
reserve until either the option is exercised
(when it is transferred to the share premium
account) or the option expires (when it is
released directly to retained profits).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued) 2 FEESFTBER®)

Provision is recognised if, as a result of a past
event, the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash
flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the liability.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.

Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and
volume rebates and excluding value added tax or
other sales taxes. Revenue is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the
consideration is probable, the associated costs and
possible return of goods can be estimated reliably,
and there is no continuing management involvement
with the goods.

Transfers of risks and rewards vary depending on
the individual terms of contract of sales.
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MEERERNE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

94

Payments made under operating leases are
recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease. Lease incentives received
are recognised as an integral part of the total lease
expenses, over the term of the lease.

Finance income comprises interest income on
deposits in banks and net foreign exchange gain.
Interest income is recognised as it accrues, using
the effective interest method.

Finance costs comprise interest expense on
borrowings and net foreign currency losses.

Expenditure on research activities is recognised
as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.
Research and development costs comprise all
costs that are directly attributable to research and
development activities or that can be allocated on a
reasonable basis to such activities. Because of the
nature of the Group’s research and development
activities, the criteria for the recognition of such
costs as an asset are generally not met until late
in the development stage of the project when the
remaining development costs are immaterial. Hence
both research costs and development costs are
generally recognised as expenses in the period in
which they are incurred.
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M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued) 2 FEESFTBER®)

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of an
asset which necessarily takes a substantial period
of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. Other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part of
the cost of a qualifying asset commences when
expenditure for the asset is being incurred,
borrowing costs are being incurred and activities
that are necessary to prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale are in progress. Capitalisation
of borrowing costs is suspended or ceases when
substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are
interrupted or complete.

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities.
Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets
and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except
to the extent that they relate to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case the relevant amounts of tax
are recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted
or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date,
and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.
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(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

96

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance
sheet method, providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is
not recognised for the temporary difference arising
from the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in
a transaction that is not a business combination and
that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit.
Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are
expected to be applied to the temporary difference
when they reverse, based on the laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which temporary difference can be
utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and are reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realised.

(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s
family, is related to the Group if that person:

()  has control or joint control over the
Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group;
or

(i) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or the Group’s
parent.
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M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(B =B HAN

CBAARBR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(b)

An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions applies:

(vi)

(vii)

The entity and the Group are members of
the same Group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a Group of which
the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the
same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third
entity and the other entity is an associate
of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of employees of either
the Group or an entity related to the
Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member
of the key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are
those family members who may be expected
to influence, or be influenced by, that person in

their dealings with the entity.
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2

98

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Operating segments, and the amounts of each
segment item reported in the financial statements,
are identified from the financial information provided
regularly to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of allocating
resources to, and assessing the performance of, the
Group’s various lines of business and geographical
locations.

Individually material operating segments are not
aggregated for financial reporting purposes unless
the segments have similar economic characteristics
and are similar in respect of the nature of products
and services, the nature of production processes,
the type or class of customers, the methods used to
distribute the products or provide the services, and
the nature of the regulatory environment. Operating
segments which are not individually material may be
aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.

Changes in accounting policies

The IASB has issued a number of amendments to IFRSs
that are first effective for the current accounting period
of the Group and the Company. Of these, the following
developments are relevant to the Group’s financial
statements:

° Amendments to IFRS 7, Financial instruments:

Disclosures — Transfers of financial assets

o Amendments to IAS 12, Income taxes — Deferred
tax: Recovery of underlying assets

The adoption of the new and revised IFRSs has no
significant impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

3 Changes in accounting policies (continued)

The Group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current

accounting period.

4 Segment reporting

The Group manages its business by a mixture of both
product lines and geography. In a manner consistent
with the way in which information is reported internally
to the Group’s most senior executive management for
the purposes of resource allocation and performance
assessment, the Group has presented the following four

reportable segments:

° Hair-care products (mainland China and overseas)

° Herbal tea products (mainland China)

o Skin-care products (mainland China and overseas)

° Other household and personal care products

(mainland China)

For the purposes of assessing

performance and allocating resources between
segments, the Group’s senior executive

management monitors the results attributable to
each reportable segment on the following bases:

Revenue and expenses are allocated to the
reportable segments with reference to sales
generated by those segments and the expenses
incurred by those segments or which otherwise
arise from the depreciation or amortisation of assets
attributable to those segments. However, other
than reporting inter-segment sales of products,
assistance provided by one segment to another,
including sharing assets, is not measured.
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4 Segment reporting (continued) 4 DEEFHE @
The measure used for reporting segment profit WmED 5ﬁn MO ERER
is “adjusted loss from operations”. To arrive at [ 4 3 EEE]  RERK
adjusted loss from operations, the Group’s loss K EJE'ETE AEE®ERE
is further adjusted for the items not specifically LI IEHE TE B A E Bl o BB HY I8
attributed to individual segments, such as directors’ BEE—FPHAE  WEEM=
remuneration and other head office or corporate LA K H fh 48 & sk~ & 1T B
administration expenses. The Group’s senior X o AKERABNTEEEE
executive management is provided with segment REEESHFRA RS EEE
information  concerning segment revenue and ZOHER - DEEEKRAE
segment loss. Segment assets and liabilities are WEREHRAAEESRANTE
not reported to the Group’s senior executive BERE o
management regularly.
Information regarding the Group’s reportable BHE_ZT——FR-_ZFT—F
segments as provided to the Group’s senior +-—A=+—BHILFE %@
executive management for the purposes of resource MASEERRATEEERM
allocation and assessment of segment performance ZERDERDHRRT M2
for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011 is AEBAHREDH2ER D 7
set out as below: HymT
Other household and
Hair-care products Herbal tea products Skin-care prodlucts personal care products Totdl
EEER TRER ERER EtFRBEAEEER A
a2 ot [om w2 o [ow an a2 o
Z§-2f %% I%-F %-f Z8-IfF -§-f Z8-IfF -T--F I3 3-F
RMB'000  RMB'0O0 ~ RMB'000  RMB'0O0 ~ RMB'000  RMB'OOO ~ RMB'000  RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT ARETR ARMTL ARETR ARETR ARMTr ARETr ARETR ARETR
Reportable segment revenue TREADUA
Revenue from external customers RENRREZHA 446,666 567,404 17,563 167,263 67,308 89,060 24,398 00,182 566,955 886,909
Inter-segment revenue AREHERA - 2 % 40 - i - - % 49
446,666 567,406 17,608 171,559 67,308 89,061 24,398 00,182 565,980 893,208
Reportable segment loss TRENDER
Adjusted loss from operations e T (336,681) (482604 ~ (98,506)  (36851) (68792 (38,912 (9,380) (1,919 (513319 (610,376)
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

4 Segment reporting (continued) 4 2 EBERE ()
(b) Reconciliations of reportable segment (b) THESHBWAREED
revenue and results IR
Revenue I A
2012 2011
—E-——fF —T——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARETFT
Reportable segment revenue Al E 5 EUA 555,980 893,208
Elimination of inter-segment HEH = o JEE A
revenue (25) (4,299)
Consolidated turnover AL R 555,955 888,909
Results i
2012 2011
—E-——fF —T——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARETT
Reportable segment loss Al Bl EE (513,319) (610,376)
Elimination of inter-segment KBS HEHBCEF),
(profits)/losses 518 (9) 130
Changes in fair value less costs EMEEAREERBE
to sell of biological assets A E B 18 (665) 1,462
Other revenue HEilas 36 2,451
Other net income HEmUg A FEE 944 841
Unallocated head office and K2 B NTT
corporate expenses BAX (22,536) (19,795)
Finance income BRI A 1,316 10,860
Finance costs W& A (731) (4,110)
Consolidated loss before taxation BB ATEE (534,964) (618,537)
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4 Segment reporting (continued) 4

The following table sets out information about the
geographical location of () the Group’s revenue
from external customers and (ii) the Group’s fixed
assets, non-current portion of prepaid advertising
fee and biological assets (“specified non-current
assets”). The geographical location of customers is
based on the location at which the services were
provided or the goods delivered. The geographical
location of the specified non-current assets is based

TREFONAEBREIDBE
PRI R (i) A &R B A [ FE B
ERF—FRE IS TEN
BEEAREMEE([HEED
MBEENHEER - &
B /Y BT 7E L @ TH AR B 4R AR 75
RIRXNERNUEET - 15TE
MIERBEENMIEME IR
BEEERAEVE(WNEY

on the physical location of the asset, in the case of X2 BEREG UREME
property, plant and equipment and biological assets, BE)RBEEBRELE (B8
and the location of the operation to which they are E—FRINBEOHNTENEBES
allocated, in the case of the non-current portion of EBERHIMETE °
prepaid advertising fee.
Revenues from Specified
external customers non-current assets
PY=EIE eSS0 ON EEMERBEE
2012 2011 2012 2011
=F-=F B =F-=F —T——F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET R AREFT ARBT T AREFT
_PRC (place of domicile) Bl (M EH) 936,555 .. 866,469 | 821,288 187,626
Hong Kong BE 14,221 13,813 1,982 2,101
Singapore s 1,614 2,388 - —
Malaysia BRI 428 705 - —
Myanmar {E - 1,148 - —
Thailand EE 3,137 3,482 - —
Australia SRR TR - 904 - —
... 19400 22440 1982 2101
555,955 888,909 323,215 189,727
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(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

5 Turnover

The Group is principally engaged in the manufacturing
and sales of the household and personal care products
including hair-care and skin-care products. The Group
has also started the sales of herbal tea products since
June 2010.

Turnover represents the sales value of goods supplied to
customers. Turnover excludes value added taxes and is
after deduction of any trade discounts and business taxes
and surcharges. The amounts of each significant category
of revenue recognised in turnover during the years are as

e Sz
—E £

AEBETZREHERBEERR
BARERER  BREELRESE
Mo AEER_T-—TFNAEHK
FHERREMRER -

EXRBEATFHENEMMNEE
BE 2XBICEFREER X
MR EREEFIMEXH S MW
M-BERNANFELXBETERNE
HBRWALBRWSREMT :

follows:
For the year ended 31 December

HE+-RA=1t—HILFE
2012 2011
—E-C—fF —E——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETFT
Hair-care products EEEM 446,666 567,404
Herbal tea products RREm 17,583 167,263
Skin-care products EEEMR 67,308 89,060

Other household and ERAEAEEER

personal care products 24,398 65,182
555,955 888,909

The Group’s customer base is diversified and there is no
customer with whom transactions have exceeded 10% of
the Group’s revenues.

AREEBZFPEMRDA - WEEE—
EPHNRZEAEE L ZEEFEI0%
AL -
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(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

6 Loss before taxation 6 BRFIEMHAIERE
Loss before taxation is arrived at after charging/crediting: BRATBHAEEE R, 5F AT
K17 :
(a) Finance income and costs (a) MBKAREH

For the year ended 31 December

HET_A=+—HILEE

2012 2011
—E-C-F 2%
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREFT
Finance income BIEA
Interest income on bank deposits  $R1TE A EUA 1,206 10,860
Net foreign exchange gains JE R G R R 110 —
IS 1816 ] 10,860
Finance costs HHEEA
Interest expense on RITERF BT
bank borrowings (731) (8,154)
Net foreign exchange losses JERBXFE = (956)
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, sy (4110
Net finance income Epe SN 585 6,750
(b) Staff costs* (b) EIR&E*
For the year ended 31 December
HE+-A=+—HLFE
2012 2011
—B-——F —T——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARETFT
Salaries, wages and other benefits & + T& R EMEF 224,796 258,172
Equity-settled share-based DESEENRD
payment expenses (Note 20) A (MFE20) 1,896 3,059
Contributions to defined FE HBCGRRET B
contribution retirement plan 6,829 8,362
233,521 269,593
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M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

6 Loss before taxation (continued) 6 BRFIESHAIERE®

Staff costs included directors’ remuneration (Note
8(a)).

Pursuant to the relevant labour rules and regulations
in the PRC, the PRC subsidiaries participate in
a defined contribution retirement benefit scheme
(the “Scheme”) organised by the local authority
whereby the PRC subsidiaries are required to make
contributions to the Scheme based on certain
percentages of the eligible employee’s salaries.
The local government authority is responsible for
the entire pension obligations payable to the retired
employees.

The Group also maintains a Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) for all qualifying
employees in Hong Kong. The Group’s and
employee’s contributions to the MPF Scheme
are based on the relevant income of the relevant
employee and in accordance with the requirements
of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance and related regulations.

The Group has no other obligations for payment
of retirement and other post-retirement benefits of
employees other than the contribution described
above.

ETRABEZESEMNE (W
8(a)) °

RIETEBRESHHA KRR
fl - hEMBAR2EE WK
JiF BB P9 &R 5L 19 SR E SR IR AR
MEHEI (TZET &) - L - R
HBARARAEREEH
EWETADLRZAEER
R - T BB AR AR
KEEXNZEERKSE -

AEENAMEEEEERE
SRR AEREI([R
BEEtEll) - RERFBIEATE
TR ERPIRBRAMRE @ A&
BrkEEEYARBHEREEN
MR AR SR -

Bk Lot R oh - AR B R E
fit, /3 18 BUR IR B EL At AR IR TR 48
MEROEE

Annual Report 2012 —ZE— 43 105



Notes to the Financial Statements

MEERERNE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

the Group’s strategy to promote the sales of
upgraded product series, the Group disposed
of all the returned old series products and
charged the costs of returned goods and
related non-deductible
consolidated income statement.

input VAT to the

6 Loss before taxation (continued) 6 BRIFEHAEE®
For the year ended 31 December
HEt+t-_A=Zt+—HIFE
2012 2011
—F-—F =T F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBT T
Depreciation (i) HrEs(i) 22,094 15,490
Auditors’ remuneration ZE RN BN & 1,600 1,380
Cost of inventories (i) TFEKA() 343,906 544,154
Impairment loss for bad and RERBERIE
doubtful debts (Note 16(b)) (M 5E16(b)) 3,840 1,725
Losses on disposal of property, BEYE  BER
plant and equipment (ii) SR AR K (i) 25,065 162
()  Cost of inventories includes RMB47,876,000 () FTERABIEES TK
(2011: RMB46,355,000) relating to staff ARITEBEBONRES
costs and depreciation, whose amounts are H* A K # 47,876,000 7T
also included in the respective total amounts (ZE——F : AR¥
disclosed separately above or in Note 6(b) 46,355,0007C) * B @ &
for each of these types of expenses. Cost =) Nl N i A =
of inventories also included RMB63,841,000 6(b)1E Rl # =& 7 & %8 [
relating to losses on disposal of inventories, XEBE - FEANERER
which are comprised of RMB57,556,000 REEEREBRAARK
of inventory costs (Note 15(b) and 63,841,000 (K & B & 15
RMB6,285,000  of non-deductable B A AR #57,556,000
input value-added-tax (“VAT”). During the JC (BT 5F 15(b)) A K 48
year ended 31 December 2012, the Group B A MAEER
launched upgrading of certain product series (MEERDEBET AR
and allowed distributors to return the unsold #6,285,0007T) ° RN EZE
old series products to the Group. In line with —E—ZF+ZR=+—

BIEFEER  AEBEHED
RUFFEMR @ LAFE
HERAENERIEMR
R[] o 1208 B T AR EE an
Y BKES - N5 B K AR [ A
EHMERETTRE X
AR TF B R A AR A
AN A R E B TR AT
ATAHEBR=AER -
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Bt %% 3R = P &E

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

6 Loss before taxation (continued)

(it

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the
Group gradually migrated certain production
processes from the old production plant to the
new production plant and disposed of certain
facilities and machineries in the old production
plant, which were not expected to be used
in future production. In addition, the Group
also disposed of certain display furniture in
connection with the promotion of skin-care
products in view of the change in marketing
strategy. All the disposal losses were charged

6

to the consolidated income statement.

7 Income tax (expense)/credit

B BT 18 B Al B 18 ()

(it

REBEZE=ZT——F+=A
=+—HLEFER A&
ExLSEIrEERFK
EXEIRMBENMNLE
ELR  WHENEET
o TEEAR R A EF
AEE IRAZ %R
o Mtoh - ZREHE
BEMERSTERRTS
HENE L  AKEEE
ETHPETEE  -F1A
BREBXEFASHIES
&N o

7 FREH (W) K

For the year ended 31 December

BET _A=1T—HIFE

2012 2011
—E—=fF —E——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBEFIT
Current tax — PRC income tax  EIHA%i1E — PEFFEH
Over-provision in respect of A FEEERD
prior years TR - 509
Current tax — Hong Kong EHARLIE — HEAEBH
income tax
Over-provision in respect of T FEREHER
prior years THERE - 3,942
Deferred tax — PRC income tax EZEHE — HEFEHR
Reversal and origination of TRt ERNES
temporary differences FEE (o] (82,605) 55,516
Income tax (expense)/credit FrEH(XH) & (82,605) 59,967
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MEERERNE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

7
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Income tax (expense)/credit (continued)

(it

i)

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the
Cayman Islands and the BVI, the Group is
not subject to any income tax in the Cayman
Islands and the BVI.

Bawang (Guangzhou) Co., Ltd. (“Bawang
Guangzhou”), a PRC subsidiary of the Group,
is subject to a unified income tax rate of 25%.

The PRC Corporate Income Tax Law allows
enterprises to apply for the certificates of “High
and New Technology Enterprise” (“HNTE”)
which entities the qualified companies to a
preferential income tax rate of 15%. Bawang
Guangzhou was qualified as a HNTE in 2009
and the qualification was valid for three
years from 2009 to 2011. The qualification
was renewed in 2012 and the valid period
was extended by three more years to 2014.
Therefore, Bawang Guangzhou was entitled to
a preferential income tax rate of 15% in 2012
and 2011.

Bawang (China) Beverage Co., Ltd. (“Bawang
Beverage”), a PRC subsidiary of the Group,
was newly established in Guangzhou in 2010.
The applicable income tax rate of Bawang
Beverage is 25%.

7 FREW

(i)

(ZH), /Mo

RERSHENEBRKZ
BHENRAEAM - KN
BBEMAR SRS KK
BREXBEENEMAE
B o

A E e BB D A
EEMBERADS
F RN D) A 4 — e B
18 B8 £ 25% -

R EMBHE ARG
rEHFERMEMDSE
(I's 3 %] &
£ ESZERNDER
NZZ15%H BRI EK -
FITENREBEZ_ZZ
ANE+-_A=+—81t
FEABERERAS N
M ZERNRZ-ZZ
MEEE =R —==—=% = &=
RER - BETEMNR=-Z
——FRAT eFEMmE
XERIER  ZBEBRER
HERE—ZF—MN4F - F
o BEEMNR-_ZT——
ERZE——FEZR15%
MEBFAEHE -

AEES—HPERB A
AET(REKRHER
ARITEETHRE] R =
T-TFEEMNKY - B
FREZERAMEBRHHE
£25%
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M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(B =B HAN

7

CBAARBR)

Income tax (expense)/credit (continued)

Pursuant to the Implementation Rules of
the CIT Law, overseas investors of foreign
investment companies (“FIE”) shall be liable for
withholding income tax at 10% on the dividend
derived from the profits of PRC subsidiaries
with effect from 1 January 2008, unless the tax
rate is reduced by treaty. Pursuant to the Sino-
Hong Kong Double Tax Arrangements, the
investor established in Hong Kong which is the
beneficiary owner holding not less than 25%
of the equity interests of its PRC subsidiaries
can enjoy a reduced withholding tax rate of
5% on the dividend received from its PRC
subsidiaries. The Group did not make provision
of withholding income tax for the year ended
31 December 2012 and 2011 since the PRC
subsidiaries, both Bawang Guangzhou and
Bawang Beverage, incurred losses in both
years.

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax was
made by Hong Kong Bawang International
Trading Limited (“Bawang Trading”). Its
applicable income tax rate is 16.5%.

7

Fr&%i

(iv)

(ZH) &0

BRIBCEFRETAEBIE
Bl - BZEZENF—H—
HE - BRIEEIRADRE AR
XN EE B EH
EREDNEBINEESE
AT IR B BB B A Rl
F 8 AR B 88T 10% T8 0 BT
158 o ARIR A Hh B F S
REEHMETH  REE
KRB EENRFESP
l BB A B TME R 25%1
mBARXBmMBA - J
ZEXREEFTBEHBR
WREME mﬁmmm+
5% c BRF BB
(@%%IEM&%E@
BHEEEE  AltAR
SEREE—_Z——FK
—E——F+ZRA=*+—
HIEFEWZBEHEEN
PRS-

EBNEGHBEIRS
BHEIBEBESZERA
RI(BEEE S| st R
EBEAMGRMEA
16.5% o
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Bt %5 48 = B 6

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

7 Income tax (expense)/credit (continued)

\l

Fra® (), K@

(b) REAREFHEBRER
(ZH) EMREHEIR
HIR :

For the year ended 31 December

HET_A=+—HILFE

(b) Reconciliation between income tax
(expense)/credit and accounting loss at
applicable tax rates:

2012 2011
—E——F —E—F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARET T
Loss before income tax KPS TRRTEE (534,964) (618,537)
Income tax on loss before tax, RERRPBIEBD
calculated at the rates R ETH (BD25%) &Y
applicable to the PRC BREBLATEIEH SN
operations (i.e. 25%) 133,741 154,634
Effect of unused tax losses KRR 2 RFIAB
not recognised BARNEE (69,623) (28,348)
Effect of other deductible RERBELERIBEER
temporary differences not HoAth A S R
recognised as deferred ZREFE
tax assets (2,064) (8,963)
Effect of tax rate differential (i) TRABERFE() (14,898) (30,904)
Effect on deemed taxable WIR B RERTAR
income (ii) SO (i) (1,226) (1,397)
Effect of non-deductible expenses A 07 S A2 28 (12,387) (3,689)
Effect of tax concessions (iii) TRIRE B RS2 2 (i) (34,909) (25,816)
Bonus deduction of R&D ka3t Loy
expenses (iv) HABR (iv) 1,493 2,568
(Under)/over provision BT EE (D) %5
in prior year REE (127) 1,882
Effect of reversal of deferred VAR B B RERIE T
tax assets recognised BB ESRMFE
in prior year (82,605) —
Income tax (expense)/credit FiEH (X H) & (82,605) 59,967
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M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

7

Income tax (expense)/credit (continued)

i)

The effect of tax rate differential mainly
represented the effect of the difference in tax
rates among the Company and its subsidiaries
and the tax effect arising from difference
between the tax rate of 25% being applied in
the computation of expected income tax and
the rate for recognising the deferred tax.

Effect on deemed taxable income represents
deemed sales income in respect of
promotional goods provided to customers
at nil consideration, which is calculated in
accordance with the CIT law of the PRC.

Effect of tax concessions represents the
difference between standard income tax rate
and preferential income tax rate enjoyed by
Bawang Guangzhou as set out in Note 7(a)(ii).

According to Tax Notice on Provisional
Administrative Measures governing Pre-CIT
Deduction of R&D Expenses (Guoshuifa [2008]
No.116) issued by the State Administration
of Taxation, effective from 1 January 2008,
R&D expenses, which are not capitalised,
are qualified for bonus deduction for income
tax purpose, i.e. an additional 50% of such
expenses could be deemed as deductible
expenses.

7

Fr&%i

(i

(i)

(iv)

(ZH) &0

TRARENYEEERRE
AARREHBATZMH
EATRARENTE U
Rt BT AR SBLES P
FA ) 25% Bt % B e SR AT
I8 0 R MO B 2
TRMEENTE -

WA BB E
A B8 48 5 10 S SR
% B 1 8 6
A+ BRI R B A BOA T
e

MIAEBNTERRTE
PSR M R BIZ I RE7(a)
(WFHBEEMZBNE
ERHRREHBOE
B o

BRI R BB
R 20084F1 A1 H #£ AW
MCEEMRFAZERM
AT 0 Bk B IR A ) (Bt
ZX[2008]F 1165%) » K&
MMM EFRBEERE
T E RS EIT A
Br - BMHR % B FA50%:t &
B BB Pl B INA TR BT AN ET
Mk -
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B35 8RR MM

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

8 Directors’ remuneration 8 EEM=E
(a) Details of Directors’ remuneration of the (a) TLFEETMEFHMT -
Company are set out below:
Salaries,

allowances Retirement Share-based
Directors’ and benefits Discretionary scheme payments 2012
fee in kind bonuses contributions  Sub-total (Note (i) total
e 2E BB Ra%e ZB-=f%
he RENIE i BELE et (MH=E()) o

RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBIR ARBTR ARMTR  ARMT:R

Chairman I

Mr CHEN Qiyuan REUR & - - - - - - -
Executive directors HiTES

Ms WAN Yuhua BEELL = = = = = = =
Mr SHEN Xiaod TNERE = 1,622 = 11 1,633 491 2,124
Mr WONG Sin Yung HEERLE = 1,622 = 11 1,633 368 2,001

Non-executive director #$#{7E%E

Ms GUO Jing PEut 243 = = = 243 = 243
Independent Bl

non-executive FHITES

directors
Mr NGAI Wai Fung REETE 324 = = = 324 = 324
Mr CHEN Kaizhi RERLE 23 = = = 23 = 243
Mr Ll Bida TERE 23 = = = 23 = 243
Total @t 1,053 3,044 = 2 4,319 859 5,178
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M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

8 Directors’ remuneration (continued) 8 EENE
Salaries,
allowances Retirement Share-based
Directors’  and benefits  Discretionary scheme payments 2011
fee in kind bonuses  contributions Sub-total (Note (i)) total
ez BINER B —Z——F
e REDIG bl HELs N (B&E() @it
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT  ARETR ARETT AR®EFT ARETR ARETR ARET:
Chairman I
Mr CHEN Qiyuan REUR & - - - - - - -
Executive directors HEE
Ms WAN Yuhua ExEqt - - - - - - -
Mr SHEN Xiaodi LNERE - 1661 - 10 1671 818 2489
Mr WONG Sin Yung BEREE - 1,661 - 10 1671 614 2285
Non-executive director ##{7E%E
Ms GUO Jing et 249 - - - 249 - 249
Independent B
non-executive FHTES
directors
Mr NGAI Wai Fung REETE 33 - - - 3% - 33
Mr CHEN Kaizhi REREE 249 - - - 249 - 249
Mr Ll Bida TPERE 249 - - - 249 - 249
Total @t 1079 3322 - 20 4421 1432 5,853
Note: B%E
i) These represent the estimated value of share options granted [0) Z L BIRE AR A RS 8%

to the directors under the Company’s share option scheme.
The value of these share options is measured according to
the Group’s accounting policies for share-based payment
transactions as set out in Note 2(l)(iii).

The details of these benefits in kind, including the principal
terms and number of options granted, are disclosed in Note 20.

TEEFERENMGEER -%F
BRENEEDRBASEERH
TRORZHGBRAE - 5
5B sE2() (i) ©

ZEEMNEOFE  BERY
BEENEZHEIARKE  #R
M 5E20 ©
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Bt %5 48 = B 6

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

8 Directors’ remuneration (continued) 8 EEMME
(b) An analysis of directors’ remuneration (b) REEHERTFTHEEREZ
by the number of directors and JIHEEHFMSIIRMT -

remuneration range is as follows:

For the year ended 31 December

HET_A=+—HILFE

2012 2011
—E——F —E——4F
Number of Number of
directors directors
EE#A EEHE
Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ 21,000,000/ 7T 6 6
HK$1,000,001 to 1,500,000 1,000,001 21,500,000/ 7T -
HK$1,500,001 to 2,000,000 1,500,001 22,000,000/ 7T -
HK$2,000,001 to 2,500,000 2,000,001 %2,500,000/% 7T -
HK$2,500,001 to 3,000,000 2,500,001 %3,000,000/% T 2
HK$3,000,001 to 3,500,000 3,000,001 %3,500,000/% 7T -
HK$3,500,001 to 4,000,000 3,500,001 % 4,000,000/ 7T -
8
Individuals with highest emoluments oA L
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, Susxm¥FMALTH  MU(ZE
two (2011: two) are directors, whose emoluments are ——F: Z)REFE - BEH M
disclosed in Note 8. Details of the emoluments of the R FeHE -FREM =&
remaining three (2011: three) individuals with highest FMATHEHEMEFEROT :

emoluments are as follows:

For the year ended 31 December

BHET_A=T—BItFE

2012 2011

—E-=F —T——%

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBT T AREFT

Salaries and other emoluments e R H b Er B 2,211 2,515

Share-based payments B9 S 1+ - 818
Contribution to defined AEFRFORWET B

contribution retirement plans 113 15

2,324 3,348
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Bt %5 48 = B 6

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

9 Individuals with highest emoluments 9 EEHMALw
(continued)
The number of non-director highest paid individuals GHMBNRA TR EEEH S5
whose remuneration fell within the following bands is as EBEAEWT :
follows:

For the year ended 31 December

BE-A=t—AILEE

2012 2011

—E——F —E——fF

Number of Number of

individuals individuals

A AH

Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z 21,000,000 7T 2 1
HK$1,000,001 to 1,500,000 1,000,001 % 1,500,000/ 7T 1 1
HK$1,500,001 to 2,000,000 1,500,001 %2,000,000/8 7T — 1
3 3
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

10 Loss attributable to equity shareholders
of the Company

The consolidated loss attributable to equity shareholders
of the Company includes a loss of RMB14,224,000
(2011: RMB24,405,000) which has been dealt with in the
financial statements of the Company.

10 ?’D\E%?&%EAJE{E%

ARRIEDTE ARME

PN
RE

BEES

EESALRRRMIEREAHAR
14,224,000 C B HE(ZE — —
F . AR#24,405,0007T) °

Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company’s LSRR QR FAEE 2B
loss for the year: iR
2012 2011
—E——F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREFIT
Amount of consolidated loss Bt ARRQRBIERE S
attributable to equity =B ARILEE
shareholders dealt with o]
in the Company’s financial
statements (14,224) (24,405)
Company’s losses for the year KRB FANEIE
(Note 22(a)) (Pt 5£22(a)) (14,224) (24,409)

Details of dividends paid and payable to equity
shareholders of the Company are set out in Note 22(b).

ENREMNARRIEEFAARE

B FE 1B SR BT 5E22(b) ©
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

11 Loss per share

The calculation of basic loss per share is based
on the loss attributable to ordinary equity
shareholders of the Company of RMB617,569,000
(2011:  RMB558,570,000) and the weighted
average of 2,910,158,624 ordinary shares (2011:
2,908,606,062 ordinary shares) in issue during the
year, calculated as follows:

Weighted average number of ordinary shares:

11 BREE

EREABEDIBRBEFARA
AEARERREARGLE
B AR¥617,569,000t (=&
——F : AR ®558,570,000
L) REBFTEBRINE
15 #2,910,158,624 % (= =
——%F :2,908,606,062 % & &
RIGTERT :

BB niEF 8

=

the year ended 31 December

Bn+=—A=+—H
2012 2011
=F—=F —T——F
Issued ordinary shares R—A—BBEBITEER
at 1 January 2,909,395,720 2,907,820,720
Effect of share option exercised EHITH AR D R IE RS
(Note 22(c)(i)) 522 (fff 5222(0)(i) 762,904 785,342
Weighted average number of Rt+t-—A=+—H
ordinary shares I3 AR A o0 15 &
at 31 December 2,910,158,624 2,908,606,062

The calculation of diluted loss per share for the
years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011 does
not assume the exercise of the Company’s share
options as the effect is anti-dilutive.

HRARAREREES R#
BUR - FTUAEEHEE=F
——FrRTE——F+=HA
Tt HALFEEREEESE
B WEREARDRBREN
1THE -
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(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

12 Property, plant and equipment 12 Y%  -BERZE

Office
Leasehold Motor  equipment Display Construction
Buildings ~ Machinery improvement vehicles  and others furniture  in progress Total
feng BOERE
EE W& R E4IR Rt BrEfl ERIR Eh
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETT  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETT ARETR
Cost: HA:
At 1 January 2011 RZ3—%-F-A 5,404 42,725 - 13,969 21,414 1119 993 85,714
Additions AE - 5,959 - 770 4333 18,602 110,341 140,005
Disposals L& - - - (466) (155) - - (621)
Transfer from dRErRTE
construction
in progress 817 1,184 - - - - (2,061) -
At 31 December 2011 RZE—F
and 1 January 2012 TZA=T-BR
“E-CF
-A-A 6,371 49,868 - 14,273 25,592 19,721 109,273 225,098
Additions HE 207 1,428 - 808 2,887 4,653 174,350 184,333
Disposals (Note Bo)iil) % (F&k6(c)i)) (1,084) (13823) - (965) (7,435) (23,704) - (47,011)
Transfer from BERERTE
construction
in progress - 21,448 132,533 - 2,215 - (162,19) -
At 31 December 2012 R_E-—Z
+-A=1-H 5,494 64,921 132,533 14,116 23259 670 121427 362,420
Accumulated ZithE
depreciation:
At 1 January 2011 RZT—F-F-8 (84) (12,773) - 717 (5,536) (14) - (25,578)
Charge for the year ERiR (264) (4,601) - (2,400) (4,150) (4,075) - (15,490)
Written back on disposals ~ # £BEE - - - 49 106 - - 55
At 31 December 2011 RZT——F
and 1 January 2012 TZAZ+-BR
“F-2%5-5-8 (348) (17,374) - (9,152) (9,580) (4,089) - (40,543)
Charge for the year EREE (268) (5,567) (193) (2,364) (4,664) (9,038 - (22,004)
Written back on disposals ! EB &R
(Note 6(ci) (361 38 4,604 - 652 3451 13,091 - 21,896
At 31 December 2012 R-B-CF
TZA=1-H (o78) (18,337) (193) (10,864) (10,793) (36) - (40,801)
Carrying amount: G
At 31 December 2011 RZT——F
T-A=1-H 6,023 32,4% - 5,121 16,012 15,632 109,273 184,555
At31 December 2012 RZE--F
T-A=1-H 4916 46,584 132,340 3,262 12,466 634 121,421 321,619
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12 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

All property, plant and equipment owned by the
Group are located in the PRC.

As at 31 December 2012, certain machinery
and equipment, part of which are included in
construction in progress, with a carrying amount of
RMB75,351,000 (2011: nil) were pledged to secure
the BOC facility (Note 19).

13 Biological assets

Biological assets represent the growing herbs in the
cultivation base located in the PRC.

12 %  -BERRKRE

() AKBHEANZHYVE  BE
REELLRFPE o

i) R=—ZFT —=ZF + = A
=t+t—H FEEEAARK
75,351,000 (2011 : nil) & ZB 19
BRZEHBOEEEEZIE
) ARFPRRITREEE
By AR (BE3E19)

13 £V EE

EMEERBUNTEAENEE
E@EBENPEL -

The Group
REE

2012 2011

—E—_F —E—F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETR ARET T

At 1 January n—H—H 2,246 —
Changes in fair value less costs DR BERHEEKRAE

to sell BB (665) 1,462

Plantation expenditure EES T 443 837

Herbs harvested during the year AW R R B (46) (53)

At 31 December Rt+=—A=+—8 1,978 2,246

Non-current portion FEmENEB D 142 1,297

Current portion mEE D 1,836 949

At 31 December ®nt+=-—A=+—H 1,978 2,246

Plantation expenditure comprises those costs that are
directly attributable to the cultivation of herbs including
seeds, fertilizers, pesticides, direct labour, operating lease
charges on farmland and other direct costs.

BEXHERITERGBRER
REENKABRERET  EH R
E BEEREAT REHNKZHEE
AR EAMBEREKA o
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13 Biological assets (continued)

Biological assets were stated at fair values less costs
to sell at balance sheet dates as estimated by an

independent appraiser using the
approach whereby projected future

discounted to provide a current market value of the

biological assets.

The discount rates used in the valuation of the biological
assets in the PRC as at each balance sheet date were
based on the market-determined pre tax rate.

The principal valuation methodology and assumptions

adopted are as follows:

any increases in value from

transformation and future activities of the Group
such as those related to enhancing the future
biological transformation, harvesting and selling; and

records.

14 Interest in subsidiaries

The present condition of a biological asset excludes

Estimated future net cash flows are referenced to
past experience from the management and historical

13 EMEE (8)

net present value

REEABXRANEMEEN
EEBHEEXNETIE  HEE
= BB ARG AR RE T EE

ANVIN

net cash flows were 1T{HET - ZFEEMES EWEERN
BEETHHE  HEARKFIR
SREETIIR  UEtEZLEDWE

ENRITHHERE -

i o

T

additional biological

#1E

e
EEMNES -

FE sk RR % o

ERARBISHEEAERAHE
Y £ 5 B ST 47 B K
755 3R 5 0 B4 BT ) 3 5 B B AR B

PN

AR EE T ERKRRN

EMEEMBAMRET IS
RUATE R M 5| B A& E
- PIINER M AE AL
% 7% 52 [ 2R AT B
BARREME( - UK H

GiETTH)E

AREFRERENBUZET
EEERENERNALEEN

14 RKTE QB E =

The Company
iN/NE]

At 31 December

R+=ZA=+—8
2012
—E-——_F
RMB’000
AR® T

2011
T F
RMB’000
ARETT

Unlisted shares, at cost (US$2)

Amounts due from subsidiaries
Less: impairment loss

I _ET R
(2% 1)
FEURFT /8 A B 5kIA

B OREERR

AN B

1,496,625

1,496,625
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14 Interest in subsidiaries (continued)

Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, non-
interest bearing with no fixed term of repayment and
hence are classified as non-current as these are not
expected to be recoverable within the next twelve
months.

At the date of this report, the Company has direct or
indirect interests in the following subsidiaries. The class
of shares held is ordinary. The particulars of these

14 RMIEB QA MER @)

AR B O FE U B B 1 R RIA R R R
* 2EREEFEEERNK  BFE
HEART-_BEAARTEEE -
HRBERBDEE -

D S o

RAEHRAH - KRB EERHHEE
BENTHEARMNES - HAK
MRBRI A E B - ZEWEB QA

subsidiaries are set out below: BEHNIAT :
Proportion of ownership interest
EfERAER
Place of Particulars of Group’s
incorporation issued and effective Held by Held by
Name of company and operation paid up capital interest the Company a subsidiary Principal activities
NRER RYREE LY BRITRBMRER ERER FAARE DABE IEEE
Forever Giants Limited British Virgin Island US$1 100% 100% —  Marketing and
(“Forever Giants”) ('BVI") (E promotion of
RBROES household and
personal care
products
BHRERERAR
HAZRER
Maxford Investments BVI 1 share of 100% 100% —  Investment holding
Development Ltd. LBRIES no par value REER
(“Maxford Investments’) with US$1
paid up
as consideration
EXMIET
{ERRENR
mEERH
Lucky Rich Investments BVI 10,000 shares of 100% - 100%  Investment holding
Limited (“Lucky Rich”) RBRIESE no par value REER
with US$10,000
paid up
as consideration
B%{10,000%
{ERRB#10,000%
EEERR
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14 Interest in subsidiaries (continued)

14 RE D = A=)

Proportion of ownership interest

*

EERARER
Place of Particulars of Group’s
incorporation issued and effective Held by Held by
Name of company and operation paid up capital interest the Company a subsidiary Principal activities
NEER RYREE S BETRHEELR EREE FOFER NARE  TERH
Bawang International Hong Kong HK$1 100% - 100%  Investment holding
Investments Limited i 1871 and advertising
(‘Bawang Investments”) agency
BIBRREBRAA RABRREEHE
39
Bawang International Hong Kong HK$1 100% - 100%  Investment holding,
Group Holding (HK) Limited & 8T advertising agency
(‘Bawang Hong Kong”) and trading of
FTEREBER(FHE) household and
BRLE(BEEE] personal care
products
RERK  BE
RER - #HE
FARBAEEER
Hong Kong Bawang Hong Kong HKS$1 100% - 100%  Advertising agency
International Trading Limited BB 1T and trading of
(‘Bawang Trading”) household and
EARTIERES A personal care
([8X8%)) products
EEREREE
FAREAREER
Bawang (Guangzhou) The PRC US$67,500,000 100% - 100%  Manufacturing and
Co., Ltd. i 67,500,000 7 trading of household
(“Bavvang Guangzhou")* and personal care
TEMBERAREIENM]) products
RERHEEZAR
EAEEESR
Bawang (China) Beverage The PRC HK$180,000,000 100% - 100%  Trading of herbal tea
Co., Ltd. i 180,000,000 T products
(‘Bawang Beverage’)* HERRER

BI(PE)RHERAT
(T8IHH))

These entities are wholly foreign owned and limited liability companies

established in the PRC.

==
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15 Inventories

(a) Inventories in the consolidated balance

sheet comprise:

15 &
(a) REZEAHEREE

The Group
S

At 31 December

R+ZA=+—H
2012 2011
—E——F —E——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARET T
Raw materials FEM R 14,000 17,425
Work in progress P 3,717 5,813
Finished goods B 31,325 59,157
Packing materials BEEME 12,319 25,741
Others EA 3,440 4,023
64,801 112,159

(b) The analysis of the amount of

(b) EFtARBEREZRER

inventories recognised as an expense HMERLBESHMT :
and included in profit or loss is as
follows:
The Group
REE
At 31 December
R+=—A=+—8
2012 2011
—E-——F —ET——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET AREFT
Carrying amount of BEEGFEREE
inventories sold 309,172 500,255
Write down of inventories TR ENEERE 25,603 54,710
Reversal of write-down of SREFE KB R
inventories (54,710) (10,811)
Disposal of inventories FEREE (MiEe(c))
(Note 6(c)(i)) 57,556 —
337,621 544,154
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16 Trade and other receivables

16 ES K EftEWRFIE

The Group The Company
REE N/NC]

At 31 December At 31 December

R+=—HA=+—H W+=—A=+—H
2012 2011 2012 2011
—F-=F —F-F =F-=F —F—F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AREBFIT ARETT AREBFIT

Trade debtors and bills B SR IER

receivable e 102,271 150,387 - -
Less: allowance for W REREE
doubtful debts (i #£16(b))
(Note 16(0)) (7,357) 3,517) — —
94,914 146,870 - -
Prepayment for purchase B Z R RITER
of raw materials EQE] 4,330 2,112 = —
Prepayment for purchase B EE T EETE
of fixed assets RRIE - 26,944 - -
Short-term prepaid HHFRESE
advertising fee 31,433 71,699 - —
Amounts due from FEULBT B A B ZRIA
subsidiaries - — - 1,422,577
Other receivables R E 7,484 10,347 - -
138,161 257,972 - 1,422,577

(i) The credit terms granted by the Group to customers
generally range from 30 days to 90 days. The
Group’s credit policy is set out in Note 23(c).
Generally, all of the trade and other receivables are

expected to be recovered within one year.

(i) As at 31 December 2012, certain trade receivables
with an aggregate amount of RMB85,095,000 were
pledged to secure the repayment of BOC facility

loans (Note 19).

() AEE—RETEPI0E0H
EAM AEBHNEEBRERSH
KK FE23(c) - — M= ' FTA
B 5 & E A FEUGRIATE B —
FARUKE o

i)y RZBE—=—&F+-A=+—
B ' # <% AR#¥85,095,000
TR EW R R - EARHF
BIFTER(HFE19) MERER

44

= o
g
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16 Trade and other receivables (continued) 16 ES K Eftt B FKIE (&)
Included in trade and other receivables of the AEEEZREMEKKIER
Group are trade debtors of the Group and bills EBEASENE 5 EIWHRIE K E
receivable (net of allowance for doubtful debts) with WEE (EHNBRREEEE) - B
the following ageing analysis by due date as of the HER - BHRAEMEKRRIE
balance sheet date: REIHHE SRR O T

The Group
ANEE[E
At 31 December
Rt=A=+—A
2012 2011
—E——F —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETIT
Current BNER 59,404 111,636
Less than 3 months past due #EF D R3ME A 29,308 31,000
More than 3 months but less BHEIZF3E BB DR
than 6 months past due 61E A 7,072 3,618
More than 6 months but less BHEIZ A 6ME 1B DR
than 12 months past due 1218 A 3,858 3,529
More than 12 months past due B 1218 A 2,629 604
102,271 150,387
Less: impairment loss for A REERERE
doubtful debts (7,357) (3,617
94,914 146,870
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16 Trade and other receivables (continued) 16 ES R EHMEWRIE @)

Impairment losses in respect of trade debtors and
bills receivable of the Group are recorded using an
allowance account unless the Group is satisfied that
recovery of the amount is remote, in which case the
impairment loss is written off against trade debtors
and bills receivable directly (see Note 2(k)(i)).

The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts

AEEE S REWHIBEREKRSE
H%E’ﬂ;‘ﬁﬂﬁ%éé&?r)x%ﬁﬁﬁéﬁ
BHRAEER AW EZK
E’M‘%a/ﬁj\ H'Jﬁ—r/ﬁﬂﬁ?@%E
BEHRHE S B RIA R ERE
& (Kt sE2(k)(0) °

REBEE(Z2R2BERNEXKX)

during the year, including mainly the specific losses, RERNNEE W T :
is as follows:
The Group
rEH
2012 2011
—E——F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T T AREFT
At 1 January R—A—Bm&EH 3,517 1,792
Impairment loss recognised EHERRERSE 3,840 1,725
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 7,357 3,517
At 31 December 2012, the Group’s trade debtors -2 —-—=Z% + = A

and bills receivable of RMB7,109,000 (2011:
RMBS3,158,000) were individually determined to
be impaired. The individually impaired receivables
related to customers that were in financial difficulties
and management assessed that full amount of
these receivables is unlikely to be recovered.
Consequently full provisions for these doubtful debts
were recognised. The Group does not hold any
collateral over these balances.
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7,109,000 (ZZE——4F : A
K #3,158,0007T ) M & 5 & It
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16 Trade and other receivables (continued) 16 E5 K& H it FE YW FKIE (4)
The ageing analysis of trade debtors and bills WEFER K EEHRA LR
receivable that are neither individually nor collectively WERNE S EBRRIERERSE
considered to be impaired are as follows: BEHERERSTWOT

The Group
AEE
At 31 December
R+=ZA=+—H
2012 2011
—E——fF —=——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT AREFT
~ Neither past due nor impaired WEBIESRE 59,250 111,368
Less than 3 months past due B H D RN31E A 29,232 30,928
More than 3 months but less BB B ME AE R
than 6 months past due 61E A 5,970 3,610
More than 6 months but less B B % RNefE AE DR
than 12 months past due 121E B 395 962
More than 12 months but less mEZ 128 A B R
than 24 months past due 241@ A 67 2
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 35,664 35,502
94,914 146,870
Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired 3 #8380 B K% ORK (8 O B W R IR B
relate to a wide range of customers for whom there RBEREZHNEF  KEiIH
was no recent history of default. I #% 8 HA S SR ES 8% o
Receivables that were past due but not impaired %0 HA{B 30 % 1 L ORUE B9 B R
relate to a number of independent customers that HHRETELIEFPER  Z%
have a good track record with the Group. Based EFEASEENRFEHR
on past experience, management believes that no F o -HmRZERFERERE
impairment allowance is necessary in respect of EWEBASTANE  B2ZF
these balances as there has not been a significant AN R BRI AR S D -
change in credit quality and the balances are still BIEBENAFLER  BEREMREE
considered fully recoverable. The Group does not EHREERIERERE - K
hold any collateral over these balances. SETESZEERFTEEN
T o
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17 Cash and cash equivalents 17 RERBEEEY
The Group The Company
REH N/NC]

At 31 December At 31 December

W+ZRA=+—H W+ZRA=+—H
2012 2011 2012 2011
—F-=F —F-F =F-=F —F—F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTT ARBET T AR¥T T ARETT

Deposits with banks BiFAR={EA
within three months NEHARY IR T
to maturity when TEHRTFER
placed 30,000 — - —
Cash at bank and RITHEB LIRS
on hand 194,608 602,672 1,034 85,408
224,608 602,672 1,034 85,408
At 31 December 2012, cash and cash equivalents in RZE—=—F+=ZA=+—H =K
the amount of RMB198,391,000 (31 December 2011: @B AR¥A198,391,000T (=&
RMB478,985,000) are dominated in RMB. RMB is not a ——F+ZA=+—H8: AR¥
freely convertible currency and the remittance of funds 478,985,000) MR & RIR & FE
out of the PRC is subject to the exchange restriction MAANRKEGE - ARBIWIEEH
imposed by the PRC government. HBHEE #ESEL BRI
X B BT E MR INE B Gl AT AR
PR o
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18 Trade and other payables 18 & 5 K H fth B X IE
The Group The Company
REE WiN/NE]

At 31 December At 31 December

R+=—A=+—H R+=ZA=+—~H
2012 2011 2012 2011
—F-=F —F-% =B-=fF —FT—F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T T ARET T AR¥T T ARETT

Trade payables B SN F0E 59,738 65,341 - —
Receipts in advance TEURIE 18,791 30,530 - -
Promotion fee payable ERHEEER 49,390 20,946 - -
Accrued payroll JERFTE 19,144 27,390 253 263
Amounts due to FEFTH B A RI5R0E
subsidiaries - — 2,466 2,331
Other payables and HinpE s E R
accruals st B8 A 100,722 57,618 2,166 1,328
247,785 201,825 4,885 3,922
The credit period granted by the suppliers ranges from 30 AHEEETHEASHN F0RE
days to 90 days. 90H -
Included in trade and other payables are trade creditors EoRHEMENFBREE S EN
with the following ageing analysis of the balance sheet FIE - REEBRIHBESTHER
date: BT
The Group
KSR
At 31 December
R+=—A=+—8
2012 2011
—E—_F —E——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AREFIT
Due within 1 month or on demand 1{E A AR HR eIz @ AEE 51,911 56,514
Due after 1 month but 118 A 128318 A W2
within 3 months 7,827 8,827
59,738 65,341
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19 Bank loans and overdrafts

19 RITEFRREX

The Group
REE

At 31 December

wn+=-—A=+—8~
2012 2011
—E——F —E——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREFT

Secured bank loans within 1 year 1FANEIBNEEBRITER

76,390 —

The balance as at 31 December 2012 represented the
loans drawn down from the BOC facility by Bawang
Guangzhou at interest rates of 5.6%—-6% per annum. The
loans had various maturities of approximately one month
to one year.

As disclosed in Note 2(b), Bawang Guangzhou obtained
a BOC facility of RMB80,000,000 on 21 August
2012, which was pledged by certain machinery and
equipment with carrying amount of RMB75,351,000
as at 31 December 2012 (Note 12), and was also
jointly guaranteed by the Controlling Shareholders and
Guangzhou Bawang (Note 26).

Under this BOC facility, Bawang Guangzhou has drawn
down loans in an aggregate amount of RMB76,390,000
as of 31 December 2012. These loans were further
secured by certain trade receivables with an aggregate
amount of RMB85,095,000 (Note 16).

RZE—ZF+ZA=+—HBH#E
BATHRITHEREEE NMEAD
FFR A56%6% ' HRLAE—E
AE—FTEMNER -

MK oM  EETEMR -
——FNAZ+—HEBREBEEAA
R #:80,000,0007T K B R 1T @R &
BE ARMEBENR_ZT——F
T A=t HBREFAARE
75,351,000 7T #) # 28 5% # 1F 72 3K 17
(RKIsE12) » WA= AR B K BN
BT HRERMIFE26) -

RZTE—=—F+=ZHA=+—H8 " #
FEMEFEBRITHRERZ TEA
M E R A #* AR ®76,390,0007T °
458 A A R #85,095,0007T B fE UL
RRIEAZERNERRE (W=
16) °

130 BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 8 F B F% (£ &) 2= ik B [R A 7l



Notes to the Financial Statements

M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

N

20 Equity settled share-based transactions 20 UEREEMRH I3
Z

The Board of Directors approved a Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme on 10 December 2008. On 8
June 2009, the Company conditionally granted
certain Pre-IPO share options to the directors,
senior management and employees under this Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme. The exercise of these
share options would entitle two of the Company’s
directors to subscribe for an aggregate of 4,200,000
shares of the Company, and forty of senior
management and employees for an aggregate
of 10,332,000 shares. According to the grant
letters signed by the Company and the beneficial
individuals, the exercise price of each share under
the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme is either at par
value of HK$0.1 (four people under this tranche
including two directors), or at HK$1.19, representing
a 50% discount to the offer price of HK$2.38 under
the global offering (thirty eight people under this
tranche). Each option granted under the Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme has a vesting period of one to
five years, commencing from the listing date and the
options are exercisable until 8 June 2019.

Exen _ZTENF+_H
THEMAEFT XA AHAEEAE
RiEE - RZEZAENA
NB  ARFBGEHEERE
RN E R BARER 8l M
EE SREEEKERE
BERTETERARESER
BRE THELHSFERER
TARAMBEERESG L&
4,200,000 fx " & & AR 17 - BA
PAO0Z SR EEEBMEER
B2 4 ££10,332,000 0% A& A 7] i
MDEIRER - IRBARRQFIEEGE
RmABHETHG - BR
AHAZERBRETSIIETH
ERERH{TEEREEMEO
BT (AATELLS - EPBEEM
ZEE)K119B L R E
HBEETHEE2.38B TITE
50% (38 ATELLFI) - IRIFH X
AREEABRESEREN
BERENTESFHRH
IWHBRH —FERF AT
EERENEAR-_T—LEN
ANBRI{THE -
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132 BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited %8 F B FX (£ E ) £k B R A

20 Equity settled share-based transactions 20 UEREEMNRH 3
(continued) 2 (1)
() The terms and conditions of the grants (i) BFEHREGSNT :
are as follows:
Contractual
Number of life
instruments Vesting conditions of options
BREHE TRFE  BRESOH
Options granted to RTEEMBRE
directors:
— on 8 June 2009 ZZTNFRANRB 1,260,000 1 year from 3 July 2009 10 years
“ETNELAZRREE 105
— on 8 June 2009 - ZZ2ZNFANA 735,000 2 years from 3 July 2009 10 years
“ETNELAZRERE 10%F
— on 8 June 2009 - ZZ2ZNFANA 735,000 3 years from 3 July 2009 10 years
“ETNELAZAREHEE 10%F
— on 8 June 2009 “ZTNFRANRB 735,000 4 years from 3 July 2009 10 years
ZETNEL A= AREHAE 10%F
— on 8 June 2009 - ZZ2ZNEFANA 735,000 5 years from 3 July 2009 10 years
“ETNEL A= REHEE 10%F
Options granted to KT EEMBRE -
employees:
— on 8 June 2009 - ZZ2ZNEFANA 1,669,920 1 year from 3 July 2009 10 years
“ETNELAZREIE 105
— on 8 June 2009 “ZTNFRANRB 1,868,160 2 years from 3 July 2009 10 years
“ETNELAZRERE 10%F
— on 8 June 2009 - ZZZNEFANA 2,066,400 3 years from 3 July 2009 10 years
“ETNEL A= AREHEE 10%F
— on 8 June 2009 - ZZZNESANA 2,264,640 4 years from 3 July 2009 10 years
“ETNEL A= AREHAE 10%F
— on 8 June 2009 “ZTNFRANR 2,462,880 5 years from 3 July 2009 10 years
“ETNEL A= REHEE 10%F
Total share options RTBREEE
granted 14,532,000
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20 Equity settled share-based transactions

20 UEREFE R AR

(continued) Z (&)
(a) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued) (a) B X 2 BA 5 £ A RS B 4 &1
Bl ()
(ii) The number and weighted average (i) BREBBERNEFY
exercise prices of share options are as THEEWNT :
follows:
2012 2011
—E-—fF —E——F
Weighted Weighted
average Number average Number
exercise of exercise of
price options price options
MEEH T
TEE  BRERE TRE  BREHE
(in HK$) ’000 (in HKS) '000
(B7) T (#7) T
Outstanding at the beginning RENE W RITHE
of the year 0.54 7,914 0.58 11,291
Exercised during the year FRTE 0.10 (1,575) 0.10 (1,575)
Forfeited during the year FRKM 1.19 (493) 1.19 (1,802)
Outstanding at the end REREHAITE
of the year 0.60 5,846 0.54 7,914
Exercisable at the end RERFFAITE
of the year 1.19 1,231 1.19 724

The weighted average share price at the date
of exercise for share options exercised during
the year was HK$0.62 (2011: HK$1.56).

The options outstanding at 31 December 2012
had an exercise price of HK$0.1 or HK$1.19
and a weighted average remaining contractual
life of 6.43 years (2011: 7.43 years).

NS = o - )
B 1T(E B IR A INAE
HEEA062BT(ZF
—— 4 1 1.56/7T) °

RZZTE—=ZF+=A
=t+—HERTENER
BHITEE BB T
1.19% 7T - Nt F I FeR
BHFHEBCIF(ZE
—— 4 1 743%F) o
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20 Equity settled share-based transactions 20 UEREEMNRH 3
(continued) Z (&)

(il) MEELARERRK

(iii) Fair value of share options and
assumptions

The fair value of services received in return
for share options granted is measured by
reference to the fair value of share options
granted. The estimate of the fair value of the
share options granted is measured based
on a binomial model. The contractual life of
the share option is used as an input into this
model.

B R I R EUR TS B 2
REESERLEREDN
NABEAME - REBR
BRARBEIEHAZIA
BEEES - BIREN AL
FHREZRENGTES

Fair value of share options and MREAABEREBER
assumptions
Weighted average fair value RErE B/ NiEFY
at measurement date (HK$) NABEGET) 2.0
Share price (HK$) i E (B T) 2.268
Exercise price (HK$) TEEET) 0.13%1.134
Expected volatility T8 B 1R 52.8%
Option life (in years) BREFH(F) 10
Expected dividends TEHRE 0%
Risk-free interest rate 3 B ) = 2.84%

The expected volatility is based on the
average of the historical daily volatility of ten
comparable companies as of the grant date
over the shorter of 10 years and the period
up to the listing date. Expected dividends
are based on management’s best estimate.
Changes in the subjective input assumptions
could materially affect the fair value estimate.
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20 Equity settled share-based transactions
(continued)

(iii) Fair value of share options and
assumptions (continued)

Share options were granted under a service
condition. This condition has not been taken
into account in the grant date fair value
measurement of the services received. There
were no market conditions associated with the
share option grants.

During the vyear ended 31 December
2012, equity-settled share-based payment
expenses amounted to RMB1,951,000 (2011:
RMB3,004,000) were recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

The sole shareholders of the Company approved
and adopted the Share Option Scheme on 20 May
2009.

i) On 26 July 2011, the Company conditionally
granted certain share options to two
employees under this Share Option Scheme.
The exercise of these share options would
entitle the two employees to subscribe for
an aggregate of 1,380,000 shares of the
Company. According to the grant letters
signed by the Company and the beneficial
individuals, the exercise price under the Share
Option Scheme is at HK$1.31 per share.
Each option granted under the Share Option
Scheme has a vesting period of one to five
years, commencing from the date of joining the
Group of the two employees and the options
are exercisable until 26 July 2021. Among
these 1,380,000 options, 920,000 options
were forfeited in 2011, while the remaining
460,000 options were forfeited during the year
ended 31 December 2012.

%f Em A H R IRD AR

w)ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁ&ﬁﬂ
RS AR TERESN
R - FTEMEZ R
REFHHENAAEE
B WAREEZIEH - ™
AR O B AR T B AR T 4
& o

REE-_ZT——4+_H
=+—HILFE BERAE
BB R PR AR
HEEAOBRD IR
& % & A R 1,951,000
T(ZE——F : ARK
3,004,0007T) °

ARAE—RER_ZTNEF
A=+ BRI R T
Pt st

) RZTZE——FLH -+
B ARAEGEHRE
BRETINMRZIEER
THTHERE - 7TELHE
B RSB T ax A R B 7R
B8 & £1,380,000 i% 48 A
AR BIRER] - BIBEARR
AEFSESHEARTNE
T o BERRRERTEI T AY
FRREGHITEEA1.318
TG ° BRIFE ARSI T
NEBHhBRENITESS
HARZMEAEESEE
BRAZHB:—F2H
FoAEBRENER =
= :_ﬁz‘tﬂ _+/\ H
AT 7T {# ° 1,380,000 A% B&
A% #E /1 - 920,000 A% B& A%
%wafffiﬁ%
HiT{EE - BEC
F+-A=+— Eti
& - % # 89 460,000 f% B&
P BB R EAT(ERE o
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20 Equity settled share-based transactions

(continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2011,
equity-settled share-based payment expenses
in respect of these share options amounting
to RMB55,000 were recognised
consolidated income statement. Such amount
was reversed in the consolidated
statement upon the forfeiture of the share
options during the year ended 31 December

2012.

i)  On 7 February 2012, the
conditionally granted certain share options
to an employee under this Share Option
Scheme. The exercise of these share options
would entitle the employee to subscribe for
an aggregate of 1,500,000 shares of the
Company. According to the grant letter signed
by the Company and the beneficial individual,
the exercise price is at HK$1.00 per share.
Each option granted under the Share Option
Scheme has a vesting period of one to five
years, commencing from the date of joining
the Group of the employee and the options
are exercisable until 7 February 2022. All the
1,500,000 options were forfeited during the

year ended 31 December 2012.

20 LiE#®=

N

Z (&)
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(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

20 Equity settled share-based transactions 20 UEZEENRMO IR

(continued) 2 (1)
(b) Share Option Scheme (continued) (b) RERRHERIE (&)
During the year ended 31 December 2012, RBEZZE——F+=A4
no equity-settled share-based  payment =+—HIFE  BEE
expenses in respect of these share options REFEZRRP R
were recognised in the consolidated income BmEENRD TR
statement, as the grant and forfeiture occurred e RETRFZELE
in the same year. KB o
21 Income tax in the balance sheet 21 EEEEBERANFAENR
(a) Current taxation in the balance sheet (a) BEERAREAMNEBRE
represents: &
The Group
rEHE
2012 2011
—F-=F —T—%
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET R ARETF T
Balance of PRC income tax WA FE R R B ATSH &
and Hong Kong Profits BRI AR
Tax relating to prior years 9,656 9,656

Annual Report 2012 =& — —FF; 137



Notes to the Financial Statements

MEERERNE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

21

Income tax in the balance sheet (continued) 21 EEEBEE XA ER
(&)
The Group b.
The components of deferred tax assets recognised REHEEBBERANEZNIE
in the consolidated balance sheet and the EHTEEEMNAKBY REF
movements during the year are as follows: NEFHWT :
Advertising
and
promotional
expenses
exceeding
the
deduction
allowance
limit
in the
current year
to be
Inventory carried
provision Accruals forward  Tax losses Others Total
THETEE
WEER
EEERER
REEBA
NRRER
FERERR ERER i BBEE Hith @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETT ARETT ARETR  ARETR  ARETr:
Deferred tax BEREEER
arising from:
At 1 January 2011 “E—%-4-H 1,811 7,199 13,224 4,591 264 27,089
Credited/(charged) to profit ~ 3F ABZ
or loss 5,672 (3,007) 18,854 34,134 (37) 55,516
At 31 December 2011 —E——F
+-A=1+-H° 7,383 4,192 32,078 38,725 227 82,605
At 1 January 2012 “T-—-F—-Hf-H 7,383 4192 32,078 38,725 227 82,605
Charged to profit or loss HAER (7,383) (4,192 (32,078) (38,725) (227) (82,605)
At 31 December 2012 —E--F
+ZA=1+-H - - - - - -
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21 Income tax in the balance sheet (continued) 21

Deferred tax assets recognised prior to 2012 were
reviewed during the year ended 31 December 2012
and were reduced to the extent that it was no longer
probable that the related benefit would be realised
based on the latest management assessment. The
reversal of deferred tax assets was charged to profit
or loss during the current year.

The deferred tax liability recognised prior to 2012 in
the consolidated balance sheet and the movements
during the year are as follows:

EEEGBRAMNAER
)

ZE - F R EROELER
BHREER-_T——F+_A
—T—BILFEETER K
REBREBRFOFE 0T H
A BEHENEN SR ER -
Ble T LAMUR - BEFTSHE
ENBERE Fit AEBZE -

R-F-—_FAHEERGR
NERNELTHARBRAF
NEBHMT

Deferred tax
liability arising
from
undistributed
earning of

PRC subsidiary
Fh i A A
ROMBREEN
EEBIEE &

At 1 January 2011, 31 December 2011 IS H

and 31 December 2012

[ ] W

++m

—A—
—BEZ
—H

++ 1]

,:%——E

——F
2,031
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21 Income tax in the balance

sheet (continued) 21 EEEEXRANMNIER

The Group
REE
At 31 December
Bnt+—A=+—H
2012 2011
—E-CZF —=——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T T ARETT
Net deferred tax asset REEBBERTFERY
recognised in the R IBEE TR
consolidated balance sheet - 82,605
Net deferred tax liability REEABERPHERL
recognised in the RIEIB A EFE
consolidated balance sheet (2,031) (2,031)
(2,031) 80,574

At 31 December 2012, deferred tax assets were
not recognised in relation to the cumulative tax
losses of certain subsidiaries in the PRC and
Hong Kong, amounting to RMB755,578,000
(2011: RMB92,462,0000 and RMB51,256,000
(2011: RMB31,709,000) respectively. The
losses incurred by the subsidiaries incorporated
in the PRC will expire in five years from the year
which the loss originated, while the ones incurred
by the subsidiaries in Hong Kong will not expire
under current tax legislation in Hong Kong. In
addition, deferred tax assets were not recognised
in relation to other deductible temporary differences
of certain subsidiaries in the PRC, amounting to

RMB342,451,000 (2011: RMB36,010,000).

WR-ZE—Z—F+A=+—
BASBEGEPBRAERER
BETH B2 Rk A&
MZEFABRBEEBRBAR
755,578,000t (=& — — 4 :
A R #92,462,0007T) M A R
# 51,256,000 (= T — —
F : AR #31,709,0007T)
AIEREEMEREE - HP
HPBRENBAREENT
BEEBEREBEEEARAFTA
[E M EABR o MR 1T A5 A
T BHESHBARELENH
BEESHEINER - B -
REBEME THWERRILARR
HEmaEINEREEZRA
R #342,451,000C (= F ——
F : AR #¥36,010,0007T) &
RELEFTSMEE o
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22 Capital, reserves and dividends

The reconciliation between the opening and closing
balances of each component of the Group’s
consolidated equity is set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity. Details of the
changes in the Company’s individual components
of equity between the beginning and the end of the
year are set out below:

22 A - HEEEKRE

REBSHERGEAKSD
B HA 1) B EA R 4 R 2 TR B B
ReaHERBBHRTZE - K
N AR R % ALK BB 9 ) R A7) ER
HARE#SRZHANZESHFB N
o

The Company b. R/ |
Share Share Capital ~ Translation Accumulated Total
Note capital premium reserve reserve losses equity
(i3 i REEE ERfiE EiBE ZiThE BREE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEETR  ARETT  ARETT  ARETR  ARETT  ARETR
Balance at 1 January 2011 “2--%-f-H
e 256,380 1,348,639 9,668 (34,877) (8,664 1571146
Changes in equity for 2011: TE--FREREE:
Shares issuied under share REERETE
option scheme Btk 220 131 3,051 (3,051) - - 181
Equity settled share-based HiEREENED
transactions RS - - 3,059 - - 3,059
Total comprehensive income ERgANREE
for the year - - - (45,868) (24,405) (70,273
Balance at 31 December 2011  RZ5--£
and 1 January 2012 tZA=1-8k
—E-CE
-f-B&sH 256511 1,351,690 9,676 (80,745) (33,069 1,504,063
Changes in equity for 2012: “E-CERREE:
Shares issued under share REFRETBRT
option scheme il 22(c)f) 128 3,052 (3,062) - - 128
Equity settled share-based HiEREERED
transactions XHRB - - 1897 - - 1897
Total comprehensive income Enirala s
for the year - - - 910 (14,004) (13.314)
Balance at 31 December 2012  A=F--%#
+ZA=t-REH 256,639 1,354,742 8,621 (79,835) (47,293) 1,492,774
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22 Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

(b) Dividends

() Dividends payable to equity
shareholders of the Company
attributable to the year

No dividend was declared and paid in 2012

22 B -~ EERKRE @

(b) BB

(M

FOFIRGRBAER
BEEMERR

RZE——FER_ZF

and 2011, ——FEEIERZNH
RE o
(i) Dividends payable to equity (i) REARELEREFT LT
shareholders of the Company BEssAXRE
attributable to the previous financial MBEEERGKRE
year, approved and paid during the year
No dividend in respect of the previous financial RZE—Z—FER_-Z
year was approved and paid in 2012 and ——FEEIERTTEN
2011, NEFBFEFRIRE °
(c) Share capital (c) &=
Authorised and issued share capital EELEITRE
2012 2011
—2-=F T
No. of shares No. of shares
17 24 B M8 B
(000) RMB’000 ('000) RMB’000
(F) AR®T T (+) ARBTT
Authorised: EE
Ordinary shares of BROABTLZ
HK$0.1 each TR 10,000,000 880,500 10,000,000 880,500
Ordinary shares, ERITRAR
issued and AR
fully paid:
At 1 January n—H—H 2,909,396 256,511 2,907,821 256,380
Shares issued under RIEBAR TS
share option scheme () BT 2 R19() 1,575 128 1,575 131
At 31 December B+=—R=+—H 2,910,971 256,639 2,909,396 256,511
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22 Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive
dividends as declared from time to time and are
entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the
Company. All ordinary shares rank equally with
regard to the Company’s residual assets.

(0

Shares issued under share option
scheme

In July 2012, options were exercised to
subscribe for 1,575,000 (2011: 1,575,000)
ordinary shares in the Company at a
consideration of HK$157,500 (equivalent
to approximately RMB128,000) (2011:
HK$157,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB131,000)) which was credited to share
capital. RMB3,052,000 (2011: RMB3,051,000)
has been transferred from the capital reserve
to the share premium account in accordance
with policy set out in Note 2()) (iii).

22 IR~ B R R E

EBERAEABRUIRAIRE
RS » REARRGZLE
Bk —ZREE -RART
MRBREEMS  IEEBER

T ARSHS -

(i) REBERENDIIRTZ
B% {3
R-ZE——F+ A Bk
BEBABBITRER
7 R A A 71,575,000
BEBR(ZZTE——F
g :1,575,000) @ 17 &
BREMSNHNEER
157,500 8 T (& AR
¥128,0007L) (=& — —
FEE 157,000 T (&
AR #131,0007T)) I &
L ARRA o o - 1R
1% Bt 5 2() (i) B 4t B9 & 5t
120 PR NN TR = N
fHE B A R # 3,052,000
T(ZE——FF : AR
#3,051,0007T ) & I A i
{g °
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22 Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

22 RA -~ B RKRE @

(ii) Terms of unexpired and unexercised (i) REHEBREBBRKIT
share options at balance sheet date Bt o PG B 4 < 18
2012 2011
Exercise = e
price Number Number
Exercise period TR THE #H 8
Pre-IPO Share BIRAFREER
Option Scheme B 2
— 4 July 2010 to ——ZE—ZTF+A
8 June 2019 ez
—EF-NF
~ANH HK$0.1 3,150,000 4,725,000
HK$1.19 2,696,400 3,189,480
Share Option Scheme &A% HEET 2l
— 4 July 2012 to — —ZF—=F
26 July 2021 +AmAE
T
+HA=+/<H HK$1.31 - 460,000
5,846,400 8,374,480

Each option entitles the holder to subscribe for
one ordinary share in the Company. Further
details of these options are set out in Note 20
to the financial statements.

BNERERTREEAR
BAQR—MIEBARE -
RiEE —THFBIER
B 7 ¥R 2% B 5E20 o
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22 Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

(i)

Share premium

The application of the share premium account
of the Company is governed by the Companies
Law (Revised) of the Cayman lIslands. The
funds in the share premium are distributable
to the shareholders of the Company provided
that immediately following the date on which
the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its
debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business.

Capital reserve

The capital reserve represents the portion of
the grant date fair value of unexercised share
options granted to employees of the Company
that has been recognised in accordance with
the accounting policy adopted for share-based
payments in Note 2(I)(iii).

22 IR~ B R R E

(i)

B%ERE

AR A B A (B AR ) 8 R
XHEBERADA(EE
RFTRE - BRIFRREE
BRSNS R RSN
NRIBRNEERTEED
R BER - BRIAR
BENGIE Y AL DT
ROKBRE °

&34

BT ARQAE B B
RITEEEHEB (D - BERE
THEN AR BERREW
FE20)iR D Z &
BEREARFEERER -
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22 Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

(iii) PRC statutory reserves

PRC statutory reserves were established in
accordance with the relevant PRC rules and
regulations and the articles of association of
the PRC subsidiary of the Group, Bawang
Guangzhou. Transfers to the reserves were
approved by the board of directors of Bawang
Guangzhou.

Bawang Guangzhou and Bawang Beverage,
which are wholly foreign owned enterprises
established in the PRC, are required to transfer
at least 10% of their net profit (after offsetting
prior year losses), as determined under the
PRC accounting rules and regulations, to
statutory general reserve until the reserve
balance reaches 50% of the registered capital
under the PRC Company Law and the articles
of association of the entity. The transfer to
this reserve must be made before distribution
of dividends to the equity shareholder. No
appropriation to statutory reserves was made
by Bawang Guangzhou and Bawang Beverage
during the years ended 31 December 2012
and 2011, as they recorded losses for the
years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011.

Statutory general reserve can be used to make
good prior years’ losses, if any, and may be
converted into share capital by issuing new
shares to equity shareholders proportionate
to their existing percentage of equity interests
provided that the balance after such issue is
not less than 25% of the registered capital.
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22 Capital, reserves and dividends (continued)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Merger reserve

On 20 December 2007, Bawang Hong Kong,
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
acquired all the equity interest of Bawang
Guangzhou amounting to US$12,500,000,
which was previously held by a company
owned by the Controling Shareholders,
at a consideration of the same amount.
Accordingly, the share capital of Bawang
Guangzhou was eliminated and a merger
reserve arose due to foreign exchange
differences.

Translation reserve

Translation reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the
translation of the financial statements of the
operations outside the PRC.

Distributability of reserves

The aggregate amount of distributable
reserves of the Company as at 31 December
2012 was RMB1,307,449,000 (2011:
RMB1,318,621,000).

The Group’s policy is to maintain a strong capital
base so as to maintain creditor and market
confidence and to sustain future development of
the business. The Group defines the capital of the
Group as the total shareholders’ equity.

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries are
subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

22 IR~ B R R E

(iv) Aﬁﬁgﬁ
RZZFETLF+H=+
B ARRZ2EWBAR
BITEBUREEBK
f£12,500,000& THI & £
BN 2R (2 AR
RIRRER & — KA Bl
B) ALBITEMOK
RIEHH - HERAE R
EHEELXAHREE -

(v) ER W
ERRERREREPER
SNETG 2 TS SRR PTE L
MERSEXZ®E -

(vi) T4t 9 iR 0%
RZE——F+= A8
=+ —B'ARAHW

AESREFEES EA
R # 1,307,449,000 7T °
(ZE——F: AR%
1,318,621,0007T) °

REENBREEEFRESR
RER  ARFEEANRTS
Bl UERXFHBEREERE
B -AEEKERERRKE
Ex\ﬁ(-ﬁﬁ o

—»

RR AR E AR E A B
HONRERRERS
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23 tRiEREERAAEBE

23 Financial risk management and fair

values

The Group has exposure to the following risks in the AEBRBEEBBEPEIIUT
normal course of business: [ fg

e  Foreign currency risk o HNER R

e Interest rate risk o FIEER

e Credit risk s FERR
e Liquidity risk mEE € R R

This note presents information about the Group’s AFEEFAEBAEE AR i
exposure to each of the above risks, the Group’s Ry ANEEFHEEEERRADB
objectives, policies and processes for measuring and =R EERF

managing risk.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for EEerREBERYNERLRE

the establishment and oversight of the Group’s risk
management framework.

The Group’s risk management policies are established
to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Group, to
set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor
risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies
and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes
in market conditions and the Group’s activities. The
Group, through its training and management standards
and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and
constructive control environment in which all employees
understand their roles and obligations.

MEREERE -

A& EFERREEBRR - L@
RoMASEMEESRR  RZ
HEEORR ERRESEE - AR
BRI SEERELRIAA
$EIEHH$MJJ—LMEEEEK%&%
B ARBRT IS AN R AN B X
E’J“@J AEBEEHEEZBEINE

BAREERF  BRALEZALER
MEERE  EMERETHEES
EVBRE e B AE o

148 BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited % F BIER (£ B) ik A R 2



Notes to the Financial Statements

M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

23 Financial risk management and fair
values (continued)

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily
through sales and purchases and other transactions
which give rise to receivables, payables and
cash balances that are denominated in a foreign
currency, i.e. a currency other than the functional
currency of the operations to which the transactions
relate.

Included in assets and liabilities are the following
amounts denominated in a currency other than the
functional currency of the entity to which they relate:

AEBAZINER R EIR
BEERAEMR ZHEER LA
P E R MR R R R IR
(\Ziﬁ? Eﬂﬁ&%%ﬁ%%ﬁﬁblﬂ
BEEEAIINEEE

SHABERAELAERY
B¥ NG B E B RIE A
™~

At 31 December

W+=ZA=+—8
2012 2011

—E-—F —=—%F
Cash and cash equivalents RERBELEEY
HK$ ('000) Bt (Fro) 17,905 128,105
US$ ('000) xE7t (F7T) 2,133 3,131
Trade and other receivables E 5Kk HtEWRFIE
HK$ ('000) B (FT) 5,935 12,058
Trade and other payables B RHAMENRE
HK$ ('000) Bt (FiT) (6,409) (6,547)
SG$ ('000) g (F) - (314)
Current tax payables FE{TENERBLIE
HKS$ ('000) B (Fr) (728) (728)

The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk on
the bank deposits, prepayment, trade and other
receivables, bank loans and overdraft, trade and
other payables, and current tax payables. The
currencies giving rise to this risk are primarily Hong
Kong Dollars (“HK$”), United States Dollars (“‘US$”)
and Singapore Dollars (“SG$”).

$’§IEfE’_T_%ﬁ\ 8 5 3K

5 LEAMEWRFIR - R
%fm&;ﬁ?i B 5 M H A&
ﬁ%ﬁﬁ&ﬁéﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁ
XIVERE - EBHRARNE
BEERAET(EIT] X
(MZ=7T]) R hnsgoe ([ #7 s
TTl) °
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MEERERNE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

23 Financial risk management and fair

values (continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The foreign currency sensitivity is calculated based
on the major net foreign currency exposure of the
Group as at the balance sheet dates, assuming
5% shift of RMB against HK$, US$ and SG$ are as

follows:

Results from a 5% strengthening of the RMB
against HK$, US$ and SG$ on the loss after
tax and accumulated losses as at 31 December
are shown below. This analysis assumes that all
other variables, in particular interest rates, remain

constant.

23 TRiEREERAAEBE

(%)

BRESH
BEAESEREEBHNEE
HNVE F R 5T 8 ) SNE 81K
BT (REARE LB
T ETLRFMEITER AR
5%) :

ARBEBIT - XL RF M
B ERERRN+ - A
“t—HHBRHEREBERRR
BERELMTEY - ZOMRK
RFIFAEEMEE (LERHNX)
REAE o

(Increase)/

decrease

on loss after tax

and accumulated
losses as at

31 December 2012
(1m) SRR
—E-—-H+A=+—H

MR EEERETEER
Effect in RMB’000 UKARBFTIIE
HK$ BT (571)
Us$ ETT (559)
SG$ T —
(Increase)/
decrease
on loss after tax
and accumulated
losses as at
31 December 2011
() SRR
—FT——F+A=+—H
briiiz k1B &k RETEsE
Effect in RMB’000 AAREETFTIE
HK$ BT (4,131)
uss$ EM (824)
SG$ T 76
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(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

23 Financial risk management and fair 23 sRiEMREERAAEE
values (continued) (#&)
Sensitivity analysis (continued) BBESW(E)
A 5% weakening of the RMB against the above BREMBHMEERIFTE

currencies at 31 December would have had the
equal but opposite effect on the above currencies
to the amounts shown above, on the basis that all
other variables remain constant.

Interest-bearing financial instruments at variable
rates and at fixed rates expose the Group to cash
flow interest rate risk and fair value interest risk,
respectively. The Group’s interest rate profile as
monitored by management is set out in (i) below.

(i) Interest rate profile

The following table details the interest rate
profile of the Group’s interest bearing financial
instruments at the balance sheet date.

RTZA=+—RAR¥KHE L
ME R ES%E S EXAR

ERCHEELTRERRNY
@ o

FBMNEMBEEMNENGE S
MTADREASEERRS
ﬁéﬂdfﬂ ’D\fﬂ?‘i@ﬂ
- AEEHEEEBESEWN
%'JZ‘:,%H/:.\%ZE/:\TX()

FlEEE
TERFAARNEEREER
BEXREFEREERT
EWFRBEE -

(i)

The Group
A5E
2012 2011
=St —T——F
Effective Effective
interest interest
rates Amount rates Amount
BRAI=E 000 BRI 000
ARETT AREFTL
Fixed rate instruments: EEfEEpIA:
Financial assets SREE
— Deposits with banks —BREHARE
within three months TIH EIEE Ry
to maturity when RITEHER
placed 2.85% 30,000 - —
— Cash at bank — EHEH 0.001%-0.5% 194,521 0.001%-0.5% 602,446
— Pledged deposits — EAEH - = - -
Financial liabilities SEAE
— Bank loans and — FIEREEY
overdrafts 5.6%-6% (76,390) - -
148,131 602,446
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MEERERNE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

23 Financial risk management and fair 23 sRiEBREERAREHE
values (continued) (&)

(ii) Sensitivity analysis

At 31 December 2012, it is estimated that a
general increase/decrease of 25 basis points
in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, would have increased/decreased
the Group’s loss after tax and accumulated
losses by approximately RMB381,000 (2011:
RMB1,375,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been
determined assuming that the change in
interest rates had occurred at the balance
sheet date and had been applied to the
exposure to interest rate risk for both
derivative and non-derivative  financial
instruments in existence at that date. The 25
basis point increase or decrease represents
management’s assessment of a reasonably
possible change in interest rates over the
period until the next annual balance sheet
date. The analysis has been performed on the
same basis for 2011.

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the
Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations,
and arises principally from the Group’s trade and
other receivables. Management has a credit policy
in place and the exposures to these credit risks are
monitored on an ongoing basis.
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(i) MBREIH
RZZTE—ZF+=A
=+—H BENXEE
iﬂ/TE%I%%
AT A HAth 7] & A = #
%Tﬁ'%$%@%%
MgEEBERRFEEB
e RmSHAR
" 381,000 (= & — —
F : AR ¥ 1,375,000
JT) °

EAREE DA TR A
REPNEERLE - X
ERAREZAEFEZIT
R FEOT A & B T AT
HZMERRE o MEE
8 3 T 3825 fE & B AR
EEBHNEREE N —
BEEEERRBZA
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M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

23 Financial risk management and fair 23 sRiEMREERAAEE
values (continued) (55)

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced
mainly by the individual characteristics of each
customer. The Group has established a credit policy
under which credit evaluations are performed on all
customers requiring credit. These receivables are
generally due within 30-90 days from the date of
billing. Credit limit is established for each customer
which represents the maximum open amount or
credit term without requiring approval from the
Board of Directors. These limits are reviewed
annually. Customers that fail to meet the Group’s
benchmark creditworthiness may transact with the
Group on a prepayment basis. The Group chases
the customers to settle the due balances and
monitors the settlement progress on an ongoing
basis. The Group does not collect collateral in
respect of trade and other receivables.

The Group has a concentration of credit risk of the
total trade receivables due from the Group’s largest
customer and the five largest customers as follows:

AEENEERRERRZME
EEMERNBRATE - N&E
BERY—EGRERER  BiY
FEREERNEFPETRER
Al - R F RURIE — RNER
B ¥ HHI1R30=90 R A &
B AREEFPMRHNERR
BIEBAREZSHENER
EREEXERY  ARRE
REBFERE - ANEANKEE
RBRENEP A ABEMNT A &
AEBRS - AEBREFE
WEIE &S - WRBE RN
B - AEEVERE S NE
i FE W SR IR B o

AEEAE-—EREMNERET
Rk - AT SAREEHRKEP
REREFNE S RKIAL
B

At 31 December

R+ZA=+—H
2012 2011
—E——F —E——fF
Due from FEUAT A5038
— largest customer — AR 16% 9%
— five largest customers — BIRAAEF 32% 18%
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(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

23 Financial risk management and fair 23 sRiEBREERAREHE
values (continued) (&)

The maximum exposure of credit risk is represented
by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the
consolidated balance sheet. The Group does not
provide guarantees which would expose the Group
to the credit risk.

Other than those trade and other receivables that
impairment losses have been made for (Note 16(b)),
there are no other significant credit risks identified.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be
able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due.
The Group’s approach to managing liquidity is to
ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they fall
due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking
damage to the Group’s reputation.

The Group ensures that it maintains sufficient
reserves of cash on demand to meet its liquidity
requirement in the short and longer term;
this excludes the potential impact of extreme
circumstances that cannot reasonably be predicted,
such as natural disasters.
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M¥HEERRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

23 Financial risk management and fair

values (continued)

The following table details the remaining contractual
maturities at the balance sheet date of the Group’s
financial liabilities, which are based on contractual

undiscounted

(including  interest

payments computed using contractual rates or,
if floating, based on rates current at the balance
sheet date) and the earliest date the Group can be

required to pay:

23 eREREERAALEBE

(%)

TRAMRNGEERAEE 22
BMEBEEZCAKRTAMNI MK
B BUEDNBEHRTRRAS
ME(BRIEAKF XN (F
P REEANRITNXRGE
MMERE) R AEE BN
ZHERAHEHE

Contractual undiscounted cash outflow

BHARFTRRES R
2012 2011
Within 1 year Within 1 year
or on demand or on demand
—F--F =T
—FRERER —FRELEK
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREEFIT
Bank loans and overdrafts RITERNE L 76,390 —
Trade and other payables ESkEMEMNFIE 247,785 201,825
Amounts due to related parties FELST AR 5 70 4,090 3,730
328,265 205,555

Annual Report 2012 —ZE — —FF8, 155



Notes to the Financial Statements

MEERERNE
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(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

23 Financial risk management and fair
values (continued)

() Financial instruments carried at fair

value

The following table presents the carrying value
of financial instruments measured at fair value
at the balance sheet date across the three
levels of the fair value hierarchy defined in
IFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures,
with the fair value of each financial instrument
categorised in its entirety based on the lowest
level of input that is significant to that fair
value measurement. The levels are defined as
follows:

Level 1 (highest level): fair values
measured using quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for
identical financial instruments

Level 2: fair values measured using
quoted prices in active markets for similar
financial instruments, or using valuation
techniques in which all significant inputs
are directly or indirectly based on
observable market data

Level 3 (lowest level): fair values
measured using valuation techniques in
which any significant input is not based
on observable market data

There was no financial instrument carried at fair
value as at 31 December 2012 (2011: nil).
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B35 8RR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

23 Financial risk management and fair
values (continued)

(e) Fair value (continued)

24 Commitments

23 sREREER A AEE

(%)

(e) 2XARMEE)

(ii) Fair value of financial instruments (i) EDLORBEHNENHNS
carried at other than fair value MIAMAREE
The carrying amounts of all financial assets and R AE SR AL 28
liabilities carried at amortised cost approximate 2EHeMEENMBEHR
their respective fair values as at 31 December CHIAEE S e R
2012 and 2011 due to the short maturities of TER-_BE——FK =T
these instruments. —— &+ -_A=+—HK
FREEESAE AR EEME
=
24 FEIE
(a) Capital commitments outstanding at 31 @ W-—=E—_%+_ A
December 2012 not provided for in the =+—HEEEMBERER
financial statements were as follows: FARBMAEERBEMNT :
The Group
REE
At 31 December
R+—-—A=+—8
2012 2011
—E——fF —T——%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T AREFIT
Contracted for B4 30,050 56,945

Authorised but not contracted for B 3414 R 24

- 97
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24 Commitments (continued)

24 EIE (@)

The Group
REE

At 31 December

R+=ZA=+—8
2012 2011
—E——fF —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T T AREFIT

Leases expiring: FTHAR TR -
Within 1 year 1E R 5,373 4,648
Between 1 and 2 years 1226 3,250 4,318
Between 2 and 3 years 2FE 34 1,066 2,293
Between 3 and 6 years 3E64F 2,481 328
Over 6 years KHR6F 1,474 1,585
Total HEt 13,644 13,172
The significant leasing arrangements under KEHEBR TN EZHELTH

operating leases include the lease of the production
premises and office from Guangzhou Bawang as set

out in Note 26(a)(i).

25 Contingent liabilities

On 5 September 2012, a court session was held by
Guangzhou Baiyun District Law Court regarding a lawsuit
filed by a distributor against Bawang Guangzhou in
connection with the disputed amount of reimbursement of
promotion fee. Bawang Guangzhou believes the claim is
without merit and is defending this action vigorously. The
Group is unable, however, to predict the outcome of the
case, or reasonably estimate a range of possible loss, if
any, given the current status of the litigation. No accrual
has been recorded by the Group as of 31 December

2012 in respect of the case.

(BEREMNSEIEBEEMR
BRI AE) K EE26(a)()

25 HARBE
R-—EFE——FNAHEHAH

BN A

ERARZERFAERE T XLHEHR
BEXBIEMEEERHEERN
RARYE - BEBEMBRAFAL
BEE TEETEGREY - RIE
REBROFARBR  NEBEELR
RRMBEER  BLEXAEME

HATBE BRI RN T——F

TZA=+t—H AEERH I

R ETIREMER o
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

26 Material related party transactions 26 E KRB R RS
During the year ended 31 December 2012, the directors HE—_Z——F+-_A=+—HIt

are of the view that related parties of the Group include

the following individuals/companies:

Name of related party

RS &

FE EZBRASENBABSE
BIATAL A RA :

Relationship with the Group
HEEERER

Mr CHEN Qiyuan
BREUR S 4

Ms WAN Yuhua
BEEZLT

Guangzhou Qiancai Packaging Materials
Co., Ltd.
BINTERBEMEBRAR

Guangzhou Chenming Paper Products
Company Limited
EBMTmERELERAR

Guangzhou Bawang
ENBE

Guangzhou Bawang International Hotel
Co., Ltd. (“Bawang Hotel”)

BENMBIBEREABEEARAR ( [BEXEE] )

Controlling Shareholder
PERRAR R

Controlling Shareholder

PERRAR R

Under the control of Controlling Shareholders’
close family member

PR AR R R T D B SR EERK B 1

Under the control of Controlling Shareholders’
close family member

SRR B RE Y B R EERK B 42 )

Effectively 100% owned by the Controlling Shareholders
HIZERIZER100% A8 R

Effectively 100% owned by the Controlling Shareholders

IR R 100% B MR
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(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

26 Material related party transactions

(continued)

() Production premises and office lease

agreements
— On 21 January

Guangzhou and Guangzhou Bawang
entered into a production premise and
office lease agreement,
which Bawang Guangzhou leased from
Guangzhou Bawang
premise and office building with a total
floor area of 16,735 square metres. The
term of the lease under the agreement
is 3 years with a fixed monthly rental
payable of RMB184,083, commencing
from 4 December 2010.

— On 1 January 2011,
Herbal Co., Ltd (“Bawang Herbal”) and
Guangzhou Bawang entered
office premise lease agreement, pursuant
to which Bawang Herbal leased from
Guangzhou Bawang the office premise
with a total floor area of 300 square
metres at nil consideration. The term
of the lease under the agreement is 20
years commencing from 1 January 2011.

Bawang Herbal was dissolved on 11
December 2012 and consequently, the
above mentioned lease agreement was

terminated.

pursuant to

the production

Bawang (China)

26 EREEH LIRS &)

() SEREERWLOENAR

i i
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

26 Material related party transactions

(continued)

() Production premises and office lease

agreements (continued)
— On 28 December

Guangzhou and Guangzhou Bawang
entered into an office premise
agreement, pursuant to which Bawang
from Guangzhou
Bawang the office premise with a total
floor area of 4,916 square metres. The
term of the lease under the agreement
is 3 years with a fixed monthly rental
payable of RMB182,000 commencing

Guangzhou leased

from 1 January 2012.

— On 1 August 2012, Bawang Guangzhou
and Guangzhou Bawang entered into
a production premise lease agreement,
pursuant to which Bawang Guangzhou
leased from Guangzhou Bawang the
production premise with a total floor
area of 123,000.1 square metres at nil
consideration. The term of the lease
under the agreement is from 1 August
2012 until it is replaced by a revised lease

agreement.

26 ERBEBAIR S (&)

() SERERBLEZERASR
(5
— BIEMEENTH

TR ——F
+=—A =+ N\H
A AERE W
moOBU BITE
MmEIMNELEB
BIEHEEE4,916F
FREMWRE - It
WEE THMEBAS
—E——F—H—
HEE® AE=
F-BRAENERE
& AR#182,000
7TE °

— BIEMEEMNTH
EFR=ZZF—=FN
A—BEIMX&EE
WBEHEHZE &
B BEEMMAE
MBELTHELET
M & 123,000.1 *F 7
KEEERE ° Ut
WEREBETHBER =
T ——_F/\H—H
B EINERER
FHHEERE -
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(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

26 Material related party transactions
(continued)

26 EXBEEALIXR S @

(a) Transactions with related parties

(a) REABFTHOXS (FE)

(continued)
(ii) Purchase of raw materials from related (i) MEAKSBERH
parties
2012 2011
—E—_F —ET——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREET T ARET T
Guangzhou Qiancai Packaging BNt &SRB EME
Materials Co., Ltd. BRAF] - 810
Guangzhou Chenming Paper &N T2 S®
Products Company Limited BRAF] 9,077 9,818

The directors have confirmed that the basis of
consideration for the above purchase of raw
materials from related parties is the prevailing
market price.

E=DWER - LatrRRa
TREERMBNEEES R
HEEDQBFTHIE -

(iif) Utilities expenses paid on behalf of the

(iii) KXEXKEZFBKESE

Group
2012 2011
—E-=fF —T——%
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET ARETT
Guangzhou Bawang EMEE 6,187 4,093
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(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

26 Material related party transactions
(continued)

(iv) Meeting and catering services provided

(v)

26 EXBEEAIXR S @)

(v HRBARUHERR

by related party ERER®S

2012 2011

—F-=F T F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T T AREFT

Bawang Hotel HFEXHIE 1,986 4,157
The directors are of the opinion that the above EERE UNEWE
transactions set out in Note 26(a)(i), 26(a)(ii), 26(a)(i) + 26(a)(ii) - 26(a)
26(a)(ii) and 26(a)(iv) with related parties were (iil) 2 26(a)(iv)FT 7!) £2 8 Bt
conducted on normal commercial terms in the TR T B EESE

ordinary course of business.

Financial guarantee provided by related
parties

As disclosed in Note 19, the Controlling
Shareholders and Guangzhou Bawang, jointly
provided a financial guarantee to secure for
the BOC facility of RMB80,000,000 granted
to Bawang Guangzhou for a period from 21
August 2012 to 7 August 2013.

v)

FLEhE - E Y ST
7 -

A Bk 75 4R 6t B 35 iR R

R EE19FT L - BBEE
MR Z=ZF—=F N\ A
“t+—HBBeEAAR
# 80,000,000 7T H) /1 & R
TRERE  ARHEC=
T—=FA\HtH " Y¥H
ERBREENET XA
BIR o
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(REAERBHN  BAAREHR)

26 Material related party transactions 26 E KB LR F (&)

(continued)

As at the respective balance sheet dates, the Group RNEEEABREAEEER
had the following balances with related parties: BERBERINT
() Trade and other payables (i) BRERHEMERMNKRIE
2012 2011
—T——F —E——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T AREFT
Non-trade related FEEZ1HE
Guangzhou Bawang BEME&HE 1,691 553
Bawang Hotel FTRBIE 1,421 1,673
Trade related H1E Z 10
Guangzhou Qiancai Packaging EINTERE &M £
Materials Co.,Ltd. BR QA — 17
Guangzhou Chenming Paper BT EBEK R
Products Company Limited BRAH] 978 1,487
Total #Et 4,090 3,730
The above non-trade related balances are FTHEFEZEENE
unsecured, interest free and have no fixed HABER 2BHBEE
terms of repayment. As at 31 December 2012 EERH -HRZT—Z=F
and 2011, the balances due to Guangzhou +ZA=+—8 " EFHE
Bawang mainly represented the rental payable MNEITHWERTERERE
for the production premise provided by BRI 78 B A = 35 P T R AT
Guangzhou Bawang for December 2012 and BMNBEBEN T —=F
December 2011 respectively and the utilities T AHEEBREMBE
expenses paid by Guangzhou Bawang on REEEZNHKESE -

behalf of the Group.
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(REERBAHN  BAARESR)

26 Material related party transactions
(continued)

Remuneration for key management personnel,
including the amounts paid to the Group’s directors
as disclosed in Note 8 and certain of the highest
paid employees as disclosed in Note 9, is as

26 EXBEEAIXR S @)

TEEEASHHE AN ES
P& R SO T AN B E = MY
HIOMHEBURSHEENS
BoEmT

follows:

2012 2011
—EB—_—F —ET——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET R ARBFT
Short-term employee benefits 5 E BRI 8,592 7,716

Contribution to defined FERNFRRETEIER
contribution retirement plans 379 138
Equity compensation benefits B D Z AR A 1,511 2,573
Total ey 10,482 10,427

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (Note
6(b)).

27 Immediate and ultimate controlling party

At 31 December 2012, the directors consider the
immediate parent and ultimate controlling party of the
Group to be Fortune Station Ltd., which is incorporated
under the laws of BVI with limited liability and bengficially
owned by Mr. CHEN Qiyuan and Ms. WAN Yuhua. This
entity does not produce financial statements available for
public use.

FMAEBEAATEIRANI(R
i 5E6(b)) °

27 EBRZAEESTS

R-ZE—Z—F+_A=+—H &
ERAEAEBEBT AR RRKRE
%177 AFortune Station Ltd. ° ZZ 2 A
IRBRABREIESEAEKINE
AR r AREREEREEEL
TEEES - Z AR ERE 4
NBFERARIT B RE -
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28 Significant accounting estimates and

judgments

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The selection of critical accounting policies, the
judgements and other uncertainties affecting application
of those policies and the sensitivity of reported results
to changes in conditions and assumptions are factors to
be considered when reviewing the financial statements.
The following principal accounting policies involve the
most significant judgements and estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on
a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives,
after taking into account the estimated residual
value. The Group reviews annually the useful
life of an asset and its residual value, if any. The
depreciation expense for future years is adjusted
if there are significant changes from previous
estimation.

28 EE ST AT R

BEt A e BRI MG - WA
BEKRLEMAZSER 85
BHAKREHENERBERL T8
EBAEMEM -

BEEREHERR - HELRFEX
ERRNEANEMTARREE
AR Z2ZHRERBBALBRRES Y
EBFREE  HAFHTBHRE
FiTEZEBNEAER - T EEES
BUSRH Ko i B B 7055 Sl 3R B P ER AR Y
REEHE R AEE

REBRANFREER W
B REmaEMT A ERFEHRA
NEBETE - AKEESFR
AEERMAERFHERGRE
BE(E) - fHEBEMTHR
EXEH  AHABERFEN
FEMX -
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28 Significant accounting estimates and
judgments (continued)

In considering the impairment losses that
may be required for certain property, plant
and equipment, recoverable amount of
these assets needs to be determined. The
recoverable amount is the greater of the net
selling price and the value in use. It is difficult
to precisely estimate selling price because
quoted market prices for these assets may
not be readily available. In determining the
value in use, expected cash flows generated
by the asset are discounted to their present
value, which requires significant judgment
relating to items such as level of turnover and
amount of operating costs. The Group uses
all readily available information in determining
an amount that is reasonable approximation of
recoverable amount, including estimates based
on reasonable and supportable assumptions
and projections of items such as turnover and
operating costs.

Impairment loss for bad and doubtful debts
are assessed and provided based on the
directors’ regular review of aging analysis and
evaluation of collectability. A considerable
level of judgment is exercised by the directors
when assessing the credit worthiness and past
collection history of each individual customer.

An increase or decrease in the above
impairment loss would affect the net profit in
future years.

28 FEE

BEREEWSE - 1C

EZREETYWE  BE KRR
1 7] BE 7B 1E 5 B9 R 1B /&S
B BAETRZSEEDN
AR E S5 o Ak E S5
REFEEBHEHCHEEBEMN
ENERSE - AR RMLAE
BEZEEENRETS
WE - WBUBREGTE
B -BEEAEERN 8
BEERHEANBRSR
ENREHBFE @ BB
B EERBKEREE
RAZEBEHEKA
B o AEBEEER YA
SER - LETEAKES
BEREENE  BERE
HEXBREBENAETIR
BEMAEB AT UEERES
/) B 2% M BRI 1E I &9 1l
i o

REFRHMEEBRRESTE
Hi 51 80 BR e D A S AT LR
Ol 12 AP b 177 0h MET
R -EFEFLRME
AEPHERFRIBE
WER D E B fE K& #
B o

b 3ot R {5 S 9 ) A AT 3 R
B e ERRFEN G
A o
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28 Significant accounting estimates and
judgments (continued)

(i)

168 BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited & F BIER (£ B) =& A R 2

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Any excess of the cost
over the net realisable value of each class of
inventories is recognised as a provision for
diminution in the value of inventories.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the normal course of business less
the estimated costs to completion and
the estimated expenses and related taxes
necessary to make the sale. For inventories
with committed sales orders or active market,
the Group estimates the net realisable value
with reference to the selling prices set out in
the committed sales orders or in the active
market. For inventories without committed
sales orders or active market, the Group
carefully estimates the net realisable value
based on available information and reasonable
and supportive assumptions on expected
selling prices, manufacturing costs, selling
expenses, sales tax and etc.

28

FE

(i)

254 E R A o)

78 TR A AN b m] B 2R %
BENBEER - S5
7 &R A B35 0%
EBENEARENERST
EEEREES -

AERFERAEERE
B AT EREEER
EEZTTHFBEREN
BAS e A 3 BT R B0 1
SHERNERNE A

FE R0 3H B 7] B a4 I8
MZNFEEME @ AKE
SECHABHEFEIE
BmisnEBMHE
TFE - L EC ERHE
%ﬂﬁi%%ﬁ%%ﬁ

 AEEREBERE
ﬁﬂ&ﬂﬁ%gﬁ B
PR ﬁ%%%&%%m
EENEENEEREN
RiR - BEMGGAERF
8 o
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28 TEGHEET R A

28 Significant accounting estimates and
judgments (continued)

Determining income tax provisions involves
judgment on the future tax treatment of certain
transactions. The Group carefully evaluates tax
implications of transactions and tax provisions
are set up accordingly. The tax treatment of such
transactions is reconsidered periodically to take into
account all changes in tax legislations. Deferred tax
assets are recognised for tax losses not yet used
and temporary deductible differences. As those
deferred tax assets can only be recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the unused tax credits
can be utilised, management judgement is required
to assess the probability of future taxable profits.
Management’s assessment is constantly reviewed
and additional deferred tax assets are recognised if
it becomes probable that future taxable profits will
allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered.

BEMEHREGSIREET
R SR RBE Ba B0 # o R
SEERFEZERHHON
B E - Wit T8 e R I8 &
o ZERFHHBEIEEH
BENERE - Ut RBRERD
FrEER] - RAMBEER KA
B E R Z R ERRETR
HEE -ARBLREREAE
BE R R 598 FE R T A 7]
RERERBAREEEES &
HER - FTIAE IR JE B 1 I
AR A RE L BRI G N 2
ARl c BEEEMRIEAEHE
% IMRRABEH R ERT
MEARAEEREEE - Bl
SHEABINELERBEE °
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29 Possible impact of amendments, new

standards and interpretations issued but

not yet effective for the year ended 31
December 2012

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the
IASB has issued a number of amendments and five new
standards which are not yet effective for the year ended
31 December 2012 and which have not been adopted
in these financial statements. These include the following
which may be relevant to the Group.

29

REBE-ZE——F+=8
=+—HBLEFECEEME
H*?ﬁ%%ﬂ\ﬁﬂﬁ

IRZENEESE

BEAPBHRERTIEZAH  BRE
FAEAZESEERMRBE_S
——Ft+ A=t -HLEFERERKR
AR BABBHRRILBERANZ
BEEFTMEBA R AEMER - H
hASBEBENEE

\|

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
RTIB#MR 2%
BRI E T B LR

IFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements
(BRI s 2ERI) 1058 - &P R &

IFRS 18, Fair value measurement

(BRI s 2ER]) 1358 - A (BB E

IAS 27, Separate financial statements (2011)
(BRI s 2ERI)) 2758 - BB HFHEA (—F——F)
Revised IAS 19, Employee benefits

LisaTH (BB ER) $195% - ESEH
IFRS 9, Financial instruments
CEIPR B s 2ERI) 998 - 2@ T A

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
what the impact of these amendments is expected to be
in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded
that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant
impact on the Group’s results of operations and financial
position.

1 January 2013
—E-—=F—-H—H
1 January 2013
—E-—=5—-HA—H
1 January 2013
—E-—=5—-HA—H
1 January 2013
—E-=F—-HA—H
1 January 2015
—E-hE—-HA—H

AEBIEFFEZEE uTBAE%W“FE
AYRAHEELENTE BEE
FIALE  AEERSRA L& nT
RARRIREH AN A H) L& K48 M Bt
BIRRABERNERTE -

170 BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited & F BIFR (£ E) ik A R 2



Five Years Summary
T F 85 E 2

(Expressed in RMB)
(AANR®B5IR)

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
—E2--f %% ZZ-TF ZZTTNF ZFIN\F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBTT AREFTRT ARETRT ARETR
Results E
Turnover BEE 555,955 888,909 1,475,355 1,756,001 1,411,248
(Loss)/profit from operations ~ #& % (E518),/ 3% F (535,549) (625,287) (131,573) 452,252 341,925
Net finance income/(costs) ~ BT A/
(BR)FHE 585 6,750 (2,558) (2,449) 3,117
(Loss)/profit before taxation [ Fff 15 54 Al
(B8 &F (534,964) (618,537) (134,131) 449,803 345,042
Income tax credit/(expense)  FrE i (X i),/
il (82,605) 59,967 16,160 (85,659) (63,268)
(Loss)/profit for the year ARRERFEEA
attributable to the BIEFERA
equity shareholders (FB#E),/&F
of the Company (617,569) (558,570) (117,971) 364,144 281,774
Assets and liabilities EEREE
Property, plant and equipment #1 % - fiE & & & 321,619 184,555 60,136 39,330 31,510
Prepaid advertising fee BRELSER 1,454 3,875 2,437 6,081 -
Biological assets EMEE 142 1,297 — — -
Deferred tax assets EEREEE - 82,605 27,089 - —
Net current assets MEBEEFE 91,485 758,541 1,501,769 2,008,883 289,387
Total assets less BAERRDAR
current liabilities 414,700 1,030,873 1,591,431 2,054,294 320,897
Deferred tax liabilities EERIBAE 2,031 2,031 2,031 20,062 6,369
Net assets EEFHE 412,669 1,028,842 1,589,400 2,034,232 314,528
Capital and reserves BERRHE
Share capital/Paid-in capital IR /B &% &K 256,639 256,511 256,380 256,134 —
Reserves EE 156,030 772,331 1,333,020 1,778,098 314,528
Total equity EEEE 412,669 1,028,842 1,589,400 2,034,232 314,528
(Loss)/earnings per share (g8, B
(RMB yuan) (AR
Basic HAK (0.21) 0.19) (0.04) 0.15 0.13
Diluted i (0.21) (0.19) (0.04) 0.15 0.13
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Five Years Summary

IFEMBEBRE

(Expressed in RMB)
(AARMZIR)

Notes:

1. The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December
2008 is based on the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company and
the 2,100,000,000 ordinary shares, which comprise 10,000 ordinary shares
in issue as at the date of the Prospectus and 2,099,990,000 ordinary shares
issued on 3 July 2009 by way of capitalisation from the Company’s share
premium account, as if the shares were outstanding throughout the year.

2. The summary above does not form part of the audited consolidated financial
statements.

GEE

HE-_ZZN\E+_A=+—BLEENER
EXRBFDRBZFEARRESHE ARN
s A 3R AR R 8% & JE B %% 472,100,000,000 A%
L@ (BRERBRERAHE %17/910,0000%
ETERUARR =TT AFLA=ZBHBARQRIK
7R 5 {8 B & 2Nk i 17 #92,099,990,000 % X i
RR)MET& °

RIS B EERE B RERE &

7o
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